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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PART 1. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AeroVironment, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands except share and per share data)

October 26, April 30,
2013 2013
(Unaudited)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 66,126 75,332
Short-term investments 77,677 73,241
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $531 at October 26,2013 and $936 at
April 30,2013 36,238 19,770
Unbilled receivables and retentions 7,256 11,304
Inventories, net 60,629 62,561
Income tax receivable 8,120 11,777
Deferred income taxes 5,400 5,166
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,317 4,303
Total current assets 265,763 263,454
Long-term investments 51,707 68,916
Property and equipment, net 26,039 24,429
Deferred income taxes 5,587 5,606
Other assets 1,720 1,060
Total assets $ 350,816 363,465
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 11,774 16,144
Wages and related accruals 11,669 12,116
Customer advances 3,605 7,519
Other current liabilities 6,261 6,408
Total current liabilities 33,309 42,187
Deferred rent 614 771
Liability for uncertain tax positions 5,211 5,321
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value:
Authorized shares — 10,000,000; none issued or outstanding — —
Common stock, $0.0001 par value:
Authorized shares — 100,000,000
Issued and outstanding shares — 22,704,189 at October 26,2013 and 22,614,315 at April 30,2013 2 2
Additional paid-in capital 132,549 130,527
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (676) (705)
Retained earnings 179,807 185,362
Total stockholders’ equity 311,682 315,186
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 350,816 363,465

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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AeroVironment, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited)
(In thousands except share and per share data)

Three Months Ended

Six Months Ended

October 26, October 27, October 26, October 27,
2013 2012 2013 2012

Revenue:

Product sales $ 51,537 52415  §$ 78,711 $ 81,105

Contract services 13,330 27,863 30,273 57,850

64,867 80,278 108,984 138,955

Cost of sales:

Product sales 32,143 28,215 52,698 48,774

Contract services 8,846 16,427 19,863 35,040

40,989 44,642 72,561 83,814

Gross margin 23,878 35,636 36,423 55,141
Selling, general and administrative 13,084 13,176 25,543 26,797
Research and development 6,861 9,386 14,051 17,522
Income (loss) from operations 3,933 13,074 (3,171) 10,822
Other income (expense):

Interest income 195 162 400 334

Other expense (2,307) — (5,701) —
Income (loss) before income taxes 1,821 13,236 (8,472) 11,156
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 166 4,498 (2,917) 3,804
Net income (loss) $ 1,655 8,738  § (5,555) $ 7,352
Earnings (loss) per share data:

Basic $ 0.07 040 § 025 § 0.33

Diluted $ 0.07 039 § 025 $ 0.33
Weighted average shares outstanding:

Basic 22,273,629 22,030,330 22,256,292 21,980,453

Diluted 22,697,590 22,383,791 22,256,292 22,353,434

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) (Unaudited)

(In thousands)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 26, October 27, October 26, October 27,
2013 2012 2013 2012

Net income (loss) $ 1,655 $ 8,738  $ (5,555) $ 7,352
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net of tax 77 (10) 29 27
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 1,732 § 8,728  § (5,526) § 7,379

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Six Months Ended

October 26, October 27,
2013 2012
Operating activities
Net (loss) income $ (5,555) $ 7,352
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 4,504 5,937
Provision for doubtful accounts 309 566
Deferred income taxes (233) (130)
Stock-based compensation 1,840 1,642
Change in fair value of conversion feature of convertible bonds 5,711 —
Tax benefit from exercise of stock options 151 1,529
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (16,777) 7,521
Unbilled receivables and retentions 4,048 5,970
Inventories 1,932 (1,208)
Income tax receivable 3,657 —
Other assets 9 (836)
Accounts payable (4,370) (4,783)
Other liabilities (4,899) (18,772)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (9,673) 4,788
Investing activities
Acquisitions of property and equipment (6,047) (4,559)
Acquisitions of distribution and licensing rights (750) —
Net redemptions of held-to-maturity investments 6,934 5911
Net sales of available-for-sale investments 175 250
Net cash provided by investing activities 312 1,602
Financing activities
Exercise of stock options 155 160
Net cash provided by financing activities 155 160
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (9,206) 6,550
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 75,332 64,220
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 66,126  $ 70,770
Supplemental disclosure:
Unrealized gain on long-term investments recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), net of deferred
taxes of $18 and $17, respectively $ 29 § 27
Reclassification from share-based liability compensation to equity $ — 8 401

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

AeroVironment, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), is engaged in the design, development, production, support and operation of unmanned
aircraft systems and efficient energy systems for various industries and governmental agencies.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States for interim financial information and with the instructions of Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not include all
of the information and footnotes required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for complete financial statements. In the opinion
of management, all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments necessary for a fair presentation with respect to the interim financial
statements have been included. The results of operations for the three and six months ended October 26, 2013 are not necessarily indicative of the results for
the full year ending April 30, 2014. For further information, refer to the consolidated financial statements and footnotes thereto for the year ended April 30,
2013, included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make
estimates and assumptions, including estimates of anticipated contract costs and revenue utilized in the revenue recognition process, that affect the reported
amounts in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The Company’s consolidated financial statements include the assets, liabilities and operating results of wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Segments

The Company’s products are sold and divided among two reportable segments to reflect the Company’s strategic goals. Operating segments are defined as
components of an enterprise from which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(“CODM”) in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The Company’s CODM is the Chief Executive Officer, who reviews the
revenue and gross margin results for each of these segments in order to make resource allocation decisions, including the focus of research and development
(“R&D”) activities and performance assessment. The Company’s reportable segments are business units that offer different products and services and are
managed separately.

Investments
The Company’s investments are accounted for as held-to-maturity and available-for-sale and reported at amortized cost and fair value, respectively.
Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, unbilled receivables, retentions and accounts payable approximate cost due to the short period
of time to maturity.

Government Contracts

Payments to the Company on government cost reimbursable contracts are based on provisional, or estimated indirect rates, which are subject to an annual
audit by the Defense Contract Audit Agency (“DCAA”). The cost audits result in the negotiation and determination of the final indirect cost rates that the
Company may use for the period(s) audited. The final rates, if different from the provisional billing rates, may create an additional receivable or liability for
the Company.
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

For example, during the course of its audits, the DCAA may question the Company’s incurred project costs, and if the DCAA believes the Company has
accounted for such costs in a manner inconsistent with the requirements under Federal Acquisition Regulations, the DCAA auditor may recommend to the
Company’s administrative contracting officer to disallow such costs. The Company can provide no assurance that the DCAA or other government audits will
not result in material disallowances for incurred costs in the future.

Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Basic earnings (loss) per share is computed using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding, excluding shares of unvested restricted stock.
The dilutive effect of potential common shares outstanding is included in diluted eamnings per share and excludes any anti-dilutive effects of options, shares

of unvested restricted stock and restricted stock units.

The reconciliation of basic to diluted shares is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 26, October 27, October 26, October 27,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Denominator for basic earnings (loss) per share:

Weighted average common shares outstanding, excluding

unvested restricted stock 22,273,629 22,030,330 22,256,292 21,980,453
Dilutive effect of employee stock options, unvested restricted

stock and restricted stock units 423961 353461 — 372981
Denominator for diluted earnings (loss) per share 22,697,590 22,383,791 22,256,292 22,353,434

During the three months ended October 26,2013 and October 27,2012, and the six months ended October 27,2012, certain shares reserved for issuance upon
exercise of stock options, shares of unvested restricted stock and restricted stock units were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share
because their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive. The number of shares reserved for issuance upon exercise of stock options, shares of unvested
restricted stock and restricted stock units that met this anti-dilutive criterion for the three months ended October 26,2013 and October27,2012 was
approximately 29,000 and 10,000, respectively. The number of shares reserved for issuance upon exercise of stock options, shares of unvested restricted stock
and restricted stock units that met this anti-dilutive criterion for the six months ended October 27,2012 was approximately 5,000. Due to the net loss for the
six months ended October 26,2013, no shares reserved for issuance upon exercise of stock options, shares of unvested restricted stock or restricted stock units
were included in the computation of diluted loss per share as their inclusion would have been anti-dilutive.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

On May 1,2013, the Company adopted changes in accordance with guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”), which requires
additional disclosures for the reclassification of significant amounts from accumulated comprehensive income to net income. This guidance requires that
certain significant amounts be presented either on the face of the consolidated statements of income or in a single note. For other amounts, the Company is
required to cross-reference disclosures that provide additional detail about such amounts. The adoption of these changes did not have a material impact on
the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In July 2013, the FASB issued guidance regarding the classification of an unrecognized tax benefit as a reduction of a deferred tax asset when a net operating
loss carry-forward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit carry-forward exists. This guidance is effective prospectively for fiscal years, and interim periods within
those years, beginning after December 15, 2013. Early adoption and retrospective application is permitted. The Company is evaluating the potential impact
ofthis adoption on its consolidated financial statements.
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

2. Investments

Investments consist of the following (in thousands):

October 26, April 30,
2013 2013
Short-term investments:
Held-to-maturity securities:
Municipal securities $ 77,677 $ 73,241
Total short-term investments $ 77,677 $ 73,241
Long-term investments:
Held-to-maturity securities:
Municipal securities $ 38,898 % 54,158
Certificates of deposit 3,891 —
Total held-to-maturity investments 42,789 54,158
Available-for-sale securities:
Auction rate securities 5,467 5,687
Convertible bonds 3,451 9,071
Total available-for-sale investments 8,918 14,758
Total long-term investments $ 51,707  $ 68,916

Held-To-Maturity Securities

At October 26,2013 and April 30,2013, the balance of held-to-maturity securities consisted of state and local government municipal securities and
certificates of deposit. Interest earned from these investments is recorded in interest income.

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of the held-to-maturity investments as of October 26,2013, were
as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Municipal securities $ 116,575  $ 75 8 (1) $ 116,639
Certificates of deposit 3,891 — — 3,891
Total held-to-maturity investments $ 120,466  $ 75 8 an s 120,530

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of the held-to-maturity investments as of April 30,2013, were as
follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Municipal securities $ 127399 § 49 3 23) $ 127,425
Total held-to-maturity investments $ 127,399  $ 49 3 (23) $ 127,425

The amortized cost and fair value of the held-to-maturity securities by contractual maturity at October 26,2013, were as follows (in thousands):

Cost Fair Value
Due within one year $ 77,677 $ 77,711
Due after one year through three years 42,789 42,819
Total $ 120,466  $ 120,530

Available-For-Sale Securities
Auction Rate Securities

As of October 26, 2013, the entire balance of available-for-sale auction rate securities consisted of three investment grade auction rate municipal bonds with
maturities ranging from 6 to 21 years. These investments have characteristics similar to short-term investments, because at pre-determined intervals, generally
ranging from 30 to 35 days, there is a new auction process at which the interest rates for these securities are reset to current interest rates. At the end of such
period, the Company chooses to roll-over its holdings or redeem
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

the investments for cash. A market maker facilitates the redemption of the securities and the underlying issuers are not required to redeem the investment
within 365 days. Interest earned from these investments is recorded in interest income.

During the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended April 30,2008, the Company began experiencing failed auctions on some of'its auction rate securities. A
failed auction occurs when a buyer for the securities cannot be obtained and the market maker does not buy the security for its own account. The Company
continues to earn interest on the investments that failed to settle at auction, at the maximum contractual rate until the next auction occurs. In the event the
Company needs to access funds invested in these auction rate securities, the Company may not be able to liquidate these securities at the fair value recorded
on October 26,2013 until a future auction of these securities is successful or a buyer is found outside of the auction process.

As aresult of the failed auctions, the fair values of these securities are estimated utilizing a discounted cash flow analysis as of October 26,2013. The analysis
considers, among other items, the collateralization underlying the security investments, the creditworthiness of the counterparty, the timing of expected
future cash flows, and the estimated date upon which the security is expected to have a successful auction.

Based on the Company’s ability to access its cash and cash equivalents, expected operating cash flows, and other sources of cash, the Company does not
anticipate the current lack of liquidity of these investments will affect its ability to operate the business in the ordinary course. The Company believes the
current lack of liquidity of these investments is temporary and expects that the securities will be redeemed or refinanced at some point in the future. The
Company will continue to monitor the value of its auction rate securities at each reporting period for a possible impairment if a further decline in fair value
occurs. The auction rate securities have been in an unrealized loss position for more than 12 months. The Company has the ability and the intent to hold
these investments until a recovery of fair value, which may be at maturity and as of October 26, 2013, the Company did not consider these investments to be
other-than-temporarily impaired.

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of the available-for-sale investments as of October 26, 2013, were
as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Auction rate securities $ 6,575 $ —  § (1,108) $ 5,467
Total available-for-sale investments $ 6,575 $ —  $ (1,108) § 5,467

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of the available-for-sale investments as of April 30,2013, were as
follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Auction rate securities $ 6,750 $ —  $ (1,063) $ 5,687
Total available-for-sale investments $ 6,750 $ —  $ (1,063) § 5,687

The amortized cost and fair value of the auction rate securities by contractual maturity at October 26, 2013, were as follows (in thousands):

Cost Fair Value
Due after five through 10 years $ 1,300 $ 1,203
Due after 10 years 5275 4,264
Total $ 6,575 $ 5,467

Convertible Bonds

As of October 26, 2013, the entire balance of available-for-sale convertible bonds consisted of two convertible bonds. The two convertible bonds were issued
by CybAero AB (“CybAero”), a publicly traded company in Sweden that develops and manufactures unmanned aerial vehicles. Each bond is in the amount
of 10 million Swedish Kronor (“SEK”) and is convertible into 1 million CybAero shares at the conversion price of 10 SEK per share. The maturity date of
each of'the bonds is November 30,2017 and each bond bears an annual interest rate of 5%.

The Company can exercise its conversion right at any time through October 31,2017. CybAero can prepay the bonds with three months’ notice to the
Company and the Company may exercise its conversion rights during such three-month period. If certain
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

conditions are satisfied after November 30,2015, CybAero can require the Company to convert the two bonds in their entirety into CybAero shares.
The convertible bonds each contain an embedded conversion feature which is bifurcated from the bond. The changes in the fair value of the embedded
conversion feature are recorded in other income (expense) in the statement of operations. Unrealized gains and losses associated with the bonds are excluded

from eamings and reported as a separate component of stockholders’ equity, net of deferred income taxes.

On May 14,2013, CybAero effected a reverse stock split whereby every ten shares of CybAero were converted into one share. All amounts discussed as of
October 26,2013 reflect this reverse stock split.

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of the available-for-sale convertible bonds as of October 26,
2013, were as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Convertible bonds $ 3,037 $ 461 § 47) $ 3,451
Total available-for-sale investments $ 3,037 § 461 $ 47 $ 3,451

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of the available-for-sale convertible bonds as of April 30,2013,
were as follows (in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Convertible bonds $ 3,037 $ 6,173 $ (139) $ 9,071
Total available-for-sale investments $ 3,037 $ 6,173 $ (139) § 9,071

The amortized cost and fair value of the convertible bonds by contractual maturity at October 26, 2013, were as follows (in thousands):

Cost Fair Value

Due within five years $ 3,037 $ 3451
Total $ 3,037 $ 3451

3. Fair Value Measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the
asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy contains three levels as follows:

e Level | — Inputs to the valuation based upon quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that are accessible as of the
measurement date.

e Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation include quoted prices in either markets that are not active, or in active markets for similar assets or liabilities, inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable, and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data.

e Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

The Company’s financial assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at October 26, 2013, were as follows (in thousands):

Fair Value Measurement Using

Significant
Quoted prices in other Significant
active markets for observable unobservable
identical assets inputs inputs
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Auction rate securities $ — 3 —  $ 5467 $ 5,467
Convertible bonds — 461 2,990 3451
Total $ — $ 461 $ 8,457 § 8,918

Due to the auction failures of the Company’s auction rate securities that began in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, there are still no quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets as of October 26,2013. Therefore, the Company has classified its auction rate securities as Level 3 financial assets. The
following table provides a reconciliation between the beginning and ending balances of items measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the table above
that used significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) (in thousands):

Fair Value
Measurements Using
Significant
Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3)
Description Auction Rate Securities
Balance at April 30,2013 $ 8,585
Transfers to Level 3 —
Total gains (realized or unrealized)
Included in eamings —
Included in other comprehensive income (loss) 47
Purchases, issuances and settlements, net (175)
Balance at October 26,2013 $ 8,457
The amount of total gains or (losses) for the period included in earnings (or change in net assets) attributable to the change
in unrealized gains or losses relating to assets still held at October 26,2013 $ —

The auction rate securities are valued using a discounted cash flow model. The analysis considers, among other items, the collateralization underlying the
security investments, the creditworthiness of the counterparty, the timing of expected future cash flows, and the estimated date upon which the security is
expected to have a successful auction. As of October 26, 2013, the inputs used in the Company’s discounted cash flow analysis included current coupon
rates ranging from 0.1% to 0.3%, estimated redemption periods of 6 to 21 years and discount rates of 7.8% to 20.0%. The discount rates were based on market
rates for municipal bond securities, as adjusted for a risk premium to reflect the lack of liquidity of these investments.

The bond components of the convertible bonds are considered level 3 assets and are valued using a discounted cash flow model. The analysis considers,
among other items, the creditworthiness of the counterparty, the timing of expected future cash flows, and the maturity of the bonds. As of October 26,2013,
the inputs used in the Company’s discounted cash flow analysis included a coupon rate of 5.0%, estimated redemption period of approximately four years
and a discount rate of 6.5%.

The embedded conversion features of the convertible bonds are considered level 2 assets and are valued using a binomial option pricing model, which uses
inputs such as CybAero’s stock price, conversion price, volatility and risk-free interest rate.

4. Inventories, net

Inventories consist of the following (in thousands):

October 26, April 30,
2013 2013
Raw materials $ 14,722  $ 12,845
Work in process 11,530 16,745
Finished goods 37,536 36,842
Inventories, gross 63,788 66,432
Reserve for inventory obsolescence (3,159) (3,871)
Inventories, net $ 60,629 $ 62,561
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

5. Warranty Reserves
The Company accrues an estimate of its exposure to warranty claims based upon both current and historical product sales data and warranty costs incurred.

The warranty reserve is included in other current liabilities. The related expense is included in cost of sales. Warranty reserve activity is summarized as
follows for the three and six months ended October 26,2013 and October 27,2012 (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 26, October 27, October 26, October 27,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Beginning balance $ 1,691 $ 2,633 $ 1,515 $ 2,872
Warranty expense 332 678 818 1,208
Warranty claims settled (383) (2,052) (693) (2,821)
Ending balance $ 1,640 $ 1,259 $ 1,640 $ 1,259

6. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss are as follows (in thousands):

Available-for-sale Accumulated Other
securities Comprehensive Loss
Balance as of April 30,2013 $ (705) § (705)
Unrealized income 47 47
Income taxes (18) (18)
Balance as of October 26,2013 $ 676) $ (676)

7. Customer-Funded Research & Development

Customer-funded R&D costs are incurred pursuant to contracts (revenue arrangements) to perform R&D activities according to customer specifications. These
costs are direct contract costs and are expensed to cost of sales when the corresponding revenue is recognized, which is generally as the R&D services are
performed. Revenue from customer-funded R&D was approximately $6.6 million and $16.9 million for the three and six months ended October 26,2013,
respectively. Revenue from customer-funded R&D was approximately $10.4 million and $17.0 million for the three and six months ended October 27,2012,
respectively.

8. Income Taxes

For the three and six months ended October 26,2013, the Company recorded a provision (benefit) for income taxes of $0.2 million and $(2.9) million,
respectively, yielding an effective tax rate of 9.1% and 34.4%, respectively. For the three and six months ended October 27,2012, the Company recorded a
provision for income taxes of $4.5 million and $3.8 million, respectively, yielding an effective tax rate of 34.0% and 34.1%, respectively. The variance from
statutory tax rates for the three months ended October 26, 2013 was primarily due to federal research and development tax credits.

9. Segment Data
The Company’s product segments are as follows:

. Unmanned Aircraft Systems (“UAS”) — The UAS segment focuses primarily on the design, development, production, support and operation of
innovative UAS and tactical missile systems that provide situational awareness, multi-band communications, force protection and other mission
effects to increase the security and effectiveness of the operations of the Company’s customers.

. Efficient Energy Systems (“EES”) — The EES segment focuses primarily on the design, development, production, marketing, support and
operation of innovative efficient electric energy systems that address the growing demand for electric transportation solutions.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in Note 1, “Organization and Significant Accounting Policies.” The operating
segments do not make sales to each other. Depreciation and amortization related to the manufacturing of goods is included in gross margin for the segments.
The Company does not discretely allocate assets to its operating segments, nor does the CODM evaluate operating segments using discrete asset information.
Consequently, the Company operates its financial systems as a single segment for accounting and control purposes, maintains a single indirect rate structure
across all segments, has no
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AeroVironment, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)

inter-segment sales or corporate elimination transactions, and maintains limited financial statement information by segment. The segment results are as
follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 26, October 27, October 26, October 27,
2013 2012 2013 2012
Revenue:
UAS $ 56,079 $ 65,433 $ 91,290 § 114,239
EES 8,788 14,845 17,694 24,716
Total 64,867 80,278 108,984 138,955
Cost of sales:
UAS 35,280 35,279 59,879 68,035
EES 5,709 9,363 12,682 15,779
Total 40,989 44,642 72,561 83,814
Gross margin:
UAS 20,799 30,154 31,411 46,204
EES 3,079 5,482 5,012 8,937
Total 23,878 35,636 36,423 55,141
Selling, general and administrative 13,084 13,176 25,543 26,797
Research and development 6,861 9,386 14,051 17,522
Income (loss) from operations 3,933 13,074 3,171) 10,822
Other income (expense):
Interest income 195 162 400 334
Other expense (2,307) — (5,701) —
Income (loss) before income taxes $ 1,821 $ 13,236  $ (8,472) § 11,156
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ITEM2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This section and other parts of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. In some cases,
forward-looking statements can be identified by words such as “anticipates,” “believes,” “could,” “estimates,” “expects,” “intends,” “may,” “plans,”

“potential,” “predicts,” “projects,” “should,” “will,” “would” or similar expressions. Such forward-looking statements are based on current expectations,
estimates and projections about our industry, our management’s beliefs and assumptions made by our management. Forward-looking statements are not
guarantees of future performance and our actual results may differ significantly from the results discussed in the forward-looking statements. Factors that

might cause such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed in Part II, Item 1A, “Risk Factors.”

” ”

Unless required by law, we expressly disclaim any obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements, whether as result of new information, future
events or otherwise.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations discusses our consolidated financial statements, which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. When we prepare these consolidated financial statements, we are
required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Some of our accounting policies require
that we make subjective judgments, including estimates that involve matters that are inherently uncertain. Our most critical estimates include those related to
revenue recognition, inventories and reserves for excess and obsolescence, self-insured liabilities, accounting for stock-based awards, and income taxes. We
base our estimates and judgments on historical experience and on various other factors that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis for our judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Our actual results
may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

There have been no material changes made to the critical accounting estimates during the periods presented in the consolidated financial statements from
those disclosed in the Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30,2013.

Fiscal Periods

Due to our fixed year end date of April 30, our first and fourth quarters each consist of approximately 13 weeks. The second and third quarters each consist of
exactly 13 weeks. Our first three quarters end on a Saturday. Our 2014 fiscal year ends on April 30,2014 and our fiscal quarters end on July 27,2013,
October 26,2013 and January 25,2014.

Results of Operations

Our operating segments are Unmanned Aircraft Systems, or UAS, and Efficient Energy Systems, or EES. The accounting policies for each of these segments
are the same. In addition, a significant portion of our research and development, or R&D, selling, general and administrative, or SG&A, and general overhead

resources are shared across our segments.
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The following table sets forth our revenue and gross margin generated by each operating segment for the periods indicated (in thousands):

Three Months Ended October 26, 2013 Compared to Three Months Ended October 27,2012

Three Months Ended

October 26, October 27,
2013 2012
Revenue:
UAS $ 56,079 % 65,433
EES 8,788 14,845
Total 64,867 80,278
Cost of sales:
UAS 35,280 35,279
EES 5,709 9,363
Total 40,989 44,642
Gross margin:
UAS 20,799 30,154
EES 3,079 5,482
Total 23,878 35,636
Selling, general and administrative 13,084 13,176
Research and development 6,861 9,386
Income from operations 3,933 13,074
Other income (expense):
Interest income 195 162
Other expense (2,307) —
Income before income taxes $ 1,821 $ 13,236

Revenue. Revenue for the three months ended October 26,2013 was $64.9 million, as compared to $80.3 million for the three months ended October 27,
2012, representing a decrease of $15.4 million, or 19%. UAS revenue decreased by $9.4 million, or 14%, to $56.1 million for the three months ended
October 26,2013, primarily due to lower service revenue of $10.1 million and lower customer-funded R&D revenue of $4.5 million, offset by higher product
deliveries of $5.2 million. The decrease in service revenue was primarily due to reduced logistic services of our small UAS systems. The decrease in
customer-funded R&D revenue was primarily due to the transition of the Switchblade program from a developmental program into low-rate production. The
increase in product deliveries was primarily due to higher deliveries of our Puma spares. EES revenue decreased by $6.1 million, or 41%, to $8.8 million for
the three months ended October 26,2013. The decrease in EES revenue was primarily due to decreased deliveries of electric vehicle test systems, industrial
fast charge systems, and passenger electric vehicle charging systems.

Cost of Sales. Cost of sales for the three months ended October 26,2013 was $41.0 million, as compared to $44.6 million for the three months ended

October 27,2012, representing a decrease of $3.7 million, or 8%. As a percentage of revenue, cost of sales increased from 56% to 63%. UAS cost of sales
remained unchanged at $35.3 million for the three months ended October 26,2013. As a percentage of revenue, cost of sales for UAS increased from 54% to
63% due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs, which included severance costs associated with our organizational
realignment. EES cost of sales decreased $3.7 million, or 39%, to $5.7 million for the three months ended October 26,2013. As a percentage of revenue, cost
of'sales for EES increased from 63% to 65%, primarily due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs.

Gross Margin. Gross margin for the three months ended October 26,2013 was $23.9 million, as compared to $35.6 million for the three months ended
October 27,2012, representing a decrease of $11.7 million, or 33%. UAS gross margin decreased $9.4 million, or 31%, to $20.8 million for the three months
ended October 26,2013, primarily due to lower sales volume and lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs. As a
percentage of revenue, gross margin for UAS decreased from 46% to 37%, due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs,
which included severance costs associated with our organizational realignment. EES gross margin decreased $2.4 million, or 44%, to $3.1 million for the
three months ended October 26,2013, primarily due to lower sales volume. As a percentage of revenue, EES gross margin decreased from 37% to 35%,
primarily due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs.

Selling, General and Administrative. SG&A expense for the three months ended October 26,2013 was $13.1 million, or 20% of revenue, compared to SG&A
expense of $13.2 million, or 16% of revenue, for the three months ended October27,2012.
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Research and Development. R&D expense for the three months ended October 26,2013 was $6.9 million, or 11% of revenue, compared to R&D expense of
$9.4 million, or 12% of revenue, for the three months ended October 27,2012. The decrease was primarily due to lower spending on R&D initiatives.

Interest Income. Interest income was $0.2 million for both the three months ended October 26,2013 and the three months ended October 27,2012.
Other Expense. Other expense for the three months ended October 26,2013 was $2.3 million, as compared to $0 for the three months ended October 27,
2012. The increase was primarily due to a $2.3 million reduction in fair value of the embedded conversion feature of each of the convertible bonds that we

have invested in.

Income Tax Expense. Our effective tax rate was 9.1% for the three months ended October 26, 2013, as compared to an effective tax rate of 34.0% for the three
months ended October27,2012. The decrease was primarily due to lower income for the three months ended October 26,2013.

Six Months Ended October 26, 2013 Compared to Six Months Ended October 27,2012

Six Months Ended

October 26, October 27,
2013 2012
Revenue:
UAS $ 91,290 § 114,239
EES 17,694 24,716
Total 108,984 138,955
Cost of'sales:
UAS 59,879 68,035
EES 12,682 15,779
Total 72,561 83,814
Gross margin:
UAS 31411 46,204
EES 5,012 8,937
Total 36,423 55,141
Selling, general and administrative 25,543 26,797
Research and development 14,051 17,522
(Loss) income from operations (3,171) 10,822
Other income (expense):
Interest income 400 334
Other expense (5,701) —
(Loss) income before income taxes $ (8472) § 11,156

Revenue. Revenue for the six months ended October 26,2013 was $109.0 million, as compared to $139.0 million for the six months ended October 27,2012,
representing a decrease of $30.0 million, or 22%. UAS revenue decreased by $22.9 million, or 20%, to $91.3 million for the six months ended October 26,
2013, primarily due to lower service revenue of $26.0 million and lower customer-funded R&D revenue of $0.6 million, offset by higher product deliveries of
$3.6 million. The decrease in service revenue was primarily due to reduced logistic services for our small UAS systems. The decrease in customer-funded
R&D revenue was primarily due to the transition of the Switchblade program from a developmental program into low-rate production. The increase in
product deliveries was primarily due to higher deliveries of our Puma AE systems. EES revenue decreased by $7.0 million, or 28%, to $17.7 million for the
six months ended October 26,2013. The decrease in EES revenue was primarily due to decreased deliveries of electric vehicle test systems, industrial fast
charge systems, and passenger electric vehicle charging systems.

Cost of Sales. Cost of sales for the six months ended October 26,2013 was $72.6 million, as compared to $83.8 million for the six months ended October 27,
2012, representing a decrease of $11.2 million, or 13%. As a percentage of revenue, cost of sales increased from 60% to 67%. UAS cost of sales decreased
$8.2 million, or 12%, to $59.9 million for the six months ended October 26, 2013, primarily due to lower sales volume. As a percentage of revenue, cost of
sales for UAS increased from 60% to 66% due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs, which included severance costs
associated with our organizational realignment. EES cost of sales decreased $3.1 million, or 20%, to $12.7 million for the six months ended October 26,
2013. Asa percentage of revenue, cost of sales for EES increased from 64% to 72%, primarily due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering
overhead support costs, which included severance costs associated with our organizational realignment.
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Gross Margin. Gross margin for the six months ended October 26,2013 was $36.4 million, as compared to $55.1 million for the six months ended

October 27,2012, representing a decrease of $18.7 million, or 34%. UAS gross margin decreased $14.8 million, or 32%, to $31.4 million for the six months
ended October 26, 2013, primarily due to lower sales volume. As a percentage of revenue, gross margin for UAS decreased from 40% to 34%, due to lower
absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support costs, which included severance costs associated with our organizational realignment. EES
gross margin decreased $3.9 million, or 44%, to $5.0 million for the six months ended October 26,2013, primarily due to lower sales volume. Asa
percentage of revenue, EES gross margin decreased from 36% to 28%, primarily due to lower absorption of manufacturing and engineering overhead support
costs, which included severance costs associated with our organizational realignment.

Selling, General and Administrative. SG&A expense for the six months ended October 26,2013 was $25.5 million, or 23% of revenue, compared to SG&A
expense of $26.8 million, or 19% of revenue, for the six months ended October27,2012. SG&A expense decreased by $1.3 million primarily due to
decreased selling and marketing expenses.

Research and Development. R&D expense for the six months ended October 26,2013 was $14.1 million, or 13% of revenue, compared to R&D expense of
$17.5 million, or 13% of revenue, for the six months ended October 27,2012. The decrease was primarily due to lower spending on R&D initiatives.

Interest Income. Interest income was $0.4 million for the six months ended October 26, 2013, compared to interest income of $0.3 million for the six months
ended October27,2012.

Other Expense. Other expense for the six months ended October 26,2013 was $5.7 million, as compared to $0 for the six months ended October27,2012.
The increase was primarily due to a $5.7 million reduction in fair value of the embedded conversion feature of each of the convertible bonds that we have
invested in.

Income Tax Benefit. Our effective tax rate was 34.4% for the six months ended October 26,2013, as compared to our effective tax rate of 34.1% for the six
months ended October 27,2012.

Backlog. We define funded backlog as unfilled firm orders for products and services for which funding currently is appropriated to us under the contract by
the customer. As of October 26,2013 and April 30,2013, our funded backlog was approximately $133.8 million and $59.4 million, respectively.

In addition to our funded backlog, we also had unfunded backlog of $72.3 million and $76.6 million as of October 26,2013 and April 30,2013,
respectively. We define unfunded backlog as the total remaining potential order amounts under sole-source cost reimbursable and fixed price contracts with
multiple one-year options, and indefinite delivery indefinite quantity, or IDIQ, contracts. Unfunded backlog does not obligate the U.S. government to
purchase goods or services. There can be no assurance that unfunded backlog will result in any orders in any particular period, if at all. Management believes
that unfunded backlog does not provide a reliable measure of future estimated revenue under our contracts.

Because of possible future changes in delivery schedules and/or cancellations of orders, backlog at any particular date is not necessarily representative of
actual sales to be expected for any succeeding period, and actual sales for the year may not meet or exceed the backlog represented. Our backlog is typically
subject to large variations from quarter to quarter as existing contracts expire or are renewed, or new contracts are awarded. A majority of our contracts,
specifically our IDIQ contracts, do not currently obligate the U.S. government to purchase any goods or services. Additionally, all U.S. government contracts
included in backlog, whether or not funded, may be terminated at the convenience of the U.S. government.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We currently have no material cash commitments, except for normal recurring trade payables, accrued expenses and ongoing research and development costs,
all of which we anticipate funding through our existing working capital and funds provided by operating activities. The majority of our purchase obligations
are pursuant to funded contractual arrangements with our customers. In addition, we do not currently anticipate significant investment in property, plant and
equipment, and we believe that our existing cash, cash equivalents, cash provided by operating activities and other financing sources will be sufficient to
meet our anticipated working capital, capital expenditure and debt service requirements, if any, during the next twelve months. There can be no assurance,
however, that our business will continue to generate cash flow at current levels. The current challenging economic environment continues to create volatility
and disruption in the capital markets, diminished liquidity and credit availability, and increased counterparty risk. Nevertheless, we anticipate that existing
sources of liquidity and cash flows from operations will be sufficient to satisfy our cash needs for the foreseeable future.
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Our primary liquidity needs are for financing working capital, investing in capital expenditures, supporting product development efforts, introducing new
products and enhancing existing products and services, and marketing acceptance and adoption of our products and services. Our future capital requirements,
to a certain extent, are also subject to general conditions in or affecting the defense and electric vehicle industries and are subject to general economic,
political, financial, competitive, legislative and regulatory factors that are beyond our control. Moreover, to the extent that existing cash, cash equivalents,
cash from operations, and cash from short-term borrowing are insufficient to fund our future activities, we may need to raise additional funds through public
or private equity or debt financing. To the extent we require additional funding, we cannot be certain that such funding will be available to us on acceptable
terms, or at all. Although we are currently not a party to any material agreement or letter of intent with respect to potential investment in, or acquisitions of,
businesses, services or technologies, we may enter into these types of arrangements in the future, which could also require us to seek additional equity or debt
financing.

Our working capital requirements vary by contract type. On cost-plus-fee programs, we typically bill our incurred costs and fees monthly as work progresses,
and therefore working capital investment is minimal. On fixed-price contracts, we typically are paid as we deliver products, and working capital is needed to
fund labor and expenses incurred during the lead time from contract award until contract deliveries begin.

Cash Flows

The following table provides our cash flow data for the six months ended October 26, 2013 and October 27,2012 (in thousands):

Six Months Ended
October 26, October 27,
2013 2012
(Unaudited)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities $ 9,673) § 4,788
Net cash provided by investing activities $ 312§ 1,602
Net cash provided by financing activities $ 155  $ 160

Cash (Used in) Provided by Operating Activities. Net cash used in operating activities for the six months ended October 26,2013 increased by $14.5 million
to $9.7 million, compared to net cash provided by operating activities of $4.8 million for the six months ended October 27,2012. This increase in net cash
used in operating activities was primarily due to lower net income of $12.9 million, higher working capital needs of $4.3 million, lower depreciation and
amortization of $1.4 million, and lower tax benefits from stock option exercises of $1.4 million, partially offset by the reduction in fair value of the
embedded conversion feature of each of the convertible bonds that we have invested in of $5.7 million.

Cash Provided by Investing Activities. Net cash provided by investing activities decreased by $1.3 million to $0.3 million for the six months ended
October 26,2013, compared to net cash provided by investing activities of $1.6 million for the six months ended October 27,2012. The decrease in net cash

provided by investing activities was primarily due to higher acquisitions of property and equipment of $1.5 million.

Cash Provided by Financing Activities. Net cash provided by financing activities was $0.2 million for the six months ended October 26,2013 and
October27,2012.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

During the second quarter, there were no material changes in our off-balance sheet arrangements or contractual obligations and commercial commitments
from those disclosed in the Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30,2013.

Inflation

Our operations have not been, and we do not expect them to be, materially affected by inflation. Historically, we have been successful in adjusting prices to
our customers to reflect changes in our material and labor costs.

New Accounting Standards

Please refer to Note 1 “Organization and Significant Accounting Policies” to our unaudited consolidated financial statements in Part I, Item 1 of this quarterly
report for a discussion of new accounting pronouncements.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

In the ordinary course of business, we are exposed to various market risk factors, including fluctuations in interest rates, changes in general economic
conditions, domestic and foreign competition, and foreign currency exchange rates.

Interest Rate Risk

It is our policy not to enter into interest rate derivative financial instruments. We do not currently have any significant interest rate exposure.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

Since a significant part of our sales and expenses are denominated in U.S. dollars, we have not experienced significant foreign exchange gains or losses to
date, and do not expect to incur significant foreign exchange gains or losses in the future. We occasionally engage in forward contracts in foreign currencies
to limit our exposure on non-U.S. dollar transactions.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and
communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow for timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.

In designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, management recognizes that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed
and operated, can provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management is required to apply its judgment in

evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures.

As required by Rule 13a-15(b) under the Exchange Act, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures.

Based on the foregoing, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, our
disclosure controls and procedures were effective and were operating at a reasonable assurance level.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting
There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting or in other factors identified in connection with the evaluation required by paragraph
(d) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15 that occurred during the quarter ended October 26, 2013, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely

to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
We are not currently a party to any material legal proceedings. We are, however, subject to lawsuits from time to time in the ordinary course of business.
ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There have been no material changes to the risk factors disclosed under Part [, Item 1 A, “Risk Factors,” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 30,2013. Please refer to that section for disclosures regarding the risks and uncertainties related to our business.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
None.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Description
10. 17 Contract modification P00015 dated September 5,2013 under the base contract with the US Army Contracting Command —
Redstone Arsenal (Missile) dated August 30,2012
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended.
312 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended.
32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002.
101.INS XBRL Instance Document.
101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.
101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Document.
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Label Linkbase Document.
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Presentation Linkbase Document.

+ Confidential treatment has been requested for portions of this exhibit. These portions have been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

Date: November 26,2013 AEROVIRONMENT, INC.

By: /s/ Timothy E. Conver

Timothy E. Conver
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Jikun Kim

Jikun Kim
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
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{Slgmatire of Ceairacting OMeery

AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL BREFRODT CTION
Preview cditlan Is NOT usbic

|

freatment has been requested with respect to the omitted portions.

Sesmdsed Form 38 (Rev 43006
Prrucrilied by GEA - FAR (48 CFR £5.210 40

Cortain mivrmation on this page has been omitled and fled separately with the Secuntics amd Exchange Comnuissson. Confideniial

Exhibit 10.1



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

Page 2 of 72

CONTINUATION SHEET
PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263 MO ANIY
MName of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,
ITENM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
SECTION B - SUPPFLIBS OR SERVICES AND FRICES/COSTE
aaoL PRRT MO, £2883
NESM: 9999-99-950.599%
D00 LAR BLOCE 10 AUR 2 /LAUNCHER [reT) Eh jrve) (LLL)]
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
m-Fixed-Price
2 WO 63883
FRON: OWILRDD151 PRON AMD: 03 BCEN:  AA
AME CD:  273202T8JEL
PSCr 1410
Eazkaging and Haeking
INSPECTION: ORIGIN AOCEFTANCE: oOrigin
Daliveries or Pepformance
DoC SUPFL
HAEL_FOR
BT wadbtrsihae fhasT gt TR
LEL BEL CO —DURNTITY
LT rEE] [rre]
FOB POINT: Destinacion
SHIP TO:
(FE449T) FE4497 43¢ LRE LIRSP
CF 302 €77 B002
£3% EVREUX ST
DOVER AFE, DR, 19002-5139
Q00 LA BLOCE 10 MIE W/LAURCHER [vew] Eh (LLLT [ree]
CLIR CONTRACT TYPE:
Fimm-Fixed-Price
HWOUN: FART NO. £2282
PRON:  CWILRDOGS] FROH AMD: 03 ACEN: AR
AME CD:  I73202TBIEL
FEC: 1410
Eagking and Marking
=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
SINI364062,1



CONTINUATION SHEET

PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued

MOD AMIY

Page @ of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROYVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

Q00LAS

IUSE%CTIOH: OR'IGII% ROCEFTAMCE: Origin

Doliveries or Performance
c SUPFL
BEL CD  MILETEIR ADDE __  ZIG CD  MARE FOR TP CD
001  WBOFLTT1ZTEZ04 FB4497 ij ]
DEL BEL CD

001 17==] I***]

F2B POINT: Doatination

SHIP T

(FRA4ST) FE4497 43¢ LRE LORSP
OF 302 €77 5002
£39 EVREUK ST
DOVER AFE, DE, 19502-5139

CLIN CONTRACT TYRE:
Fim-Fixed-Price
WOUN: FART NO. £€812%5
FROM:  CWILRDOIS1 BROW AMDn 02  ACRN: AR
ME C0:  273802TRISL
PEC: 1410

Packaging and Hagking

IHSPRCTION: ORIGIN ROCEPTAMCE: Origin

Deliveries or Performance
[ SUPPL
BEL GD:  HILSTRIP AOOR . EIG C0  HAEK FOR TP CD
001 WEOFLTZ12TE2NS WEJOEE a z
—DUENTITY —DEL DATE
ETTY fvuw] [rer]

FOE POINT: Descinacion

SHIP TO:
(HETFOER) SR WOWF UShG REDSTONE ARSEWAL
HWCF SAESE1

COTT! ROAD BLDG #0332
REDSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, 358%8-5000

EA -3 free]

[ewen]

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requeded with resped (o the amitted postions.

S 3640621



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page & of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MO ANIY
Mame of Offeror o CoRtracior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Q00 LAD EBLOCE 10 TRAINWING SIHULATOR (SPARED [wre]) Eh 3 12==) | & L Li]
CLIN COMTRACT TYPE:
Fim-Fixed-Price
WM PAET BO. €2129
FROM:  OWILEDO4EL FRON AMD1 02 ACEM: AR
AMS CD:  I73202THISL
PEC: 1410
Eackaaing and Hapking
INSPRCTION: CORIGIN ROCEPTAMCE: Origin
N
DoC SUPPL
HILSTRIP ADCR __  E1G C0  HARK FOR TP CD
001 WBOFLTZ1ZTEZDE WSJ9EE ] F]
EII-#EELEE _ﬁlﬁqﬂﬂ_ _D?..]-l__%uﬁ
FO8 POINT: Destination
SHIP T
(WS FRERY SR MWOWF USAS REDETONE ARSENAL
RHCF SRESE1
COTTONWOOD ROFD BLDG 80232
REDSTONE ABSEMAL. AL, 35858-5000
DOCLAE LCATCH MET [irm ) EA & Jrua) & (LLL]]
CLIN COMTRACT TYFE:
Pimm-Fixed-Price
WOUN:  PRET NO. £@017
FROM: CWILEDOSE1 FRON AMD: 02  ACRN: AR
AME CD:  373802TBJEL
PSCr 1410
Fackaging and Hacking
INSPECTION: ORIGIN ROCEFTAMCE: Origin
Daliveries or Perlormance
Doc SUPPL
HILETRIP ADDR  E1G C0 MARK POR TP CD
001 WOOFLT212TE207 WeJ9rB J 2
—DEL DATE
=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.
SN 3640621



CONTINUATION SHEET

PINAIIN W31P40-12 00263

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued

MODAMIY

Page 5

of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMERT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY | UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

Ll [ L]

F238 POINT: Deatination

SHIP T
(HEJUKR)
ARCF SRRZS1
COTTORMOOD RORD BLDG 8022

QOO LAF EROGRAM MANAGEMENT - SYSTEM TEETING

CLIN CONTRACT TTRE:
Cogt -Plue-Fixed-Foo
WM Pregras Management

AME CD: I73202TBJSL
PEC: 1410

OHE LOT OOHEISTE OF PROGEAM
SYSTEH TEETING.

ACCEPTANCE: Destination

DLVE 2CH

F3 [#ew]

Do

PART HO. 460234
HWEH

SP-99-999-2998

DODEAR

=]
requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.

SR 3640621

SR WOWF USKG REDETONE ARSEWAL

REDSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, 35898-5000

PRON: OWILEDOES1 PRON AMD: 03

MANRAGEMENT AN
REPCRTING TAZKS REQUIRED TO SUOIRSSFULLY BXRCUTE

(End of narrative BOO1)

Iﬂggg§% %;rt.lticahu of Conformance

[ess]

[een] Lo

ACRN: AR

1]

PERF CUMPL

[+2+) Eh

Jren)

= CUET

-3 Jruw]

Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been



CONTINUATION SHEET

PINAIIN W31P40-12 00263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
MO AMID

Page ¢ of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:
Fim-Fixed-Price

FEC: 1410
CUSTOMER ORDER B):  MIFRPRLO143931

Packaging and Harking

Inspecuion and AooepLance

INSPECTION: ORIGIN ACCEPTANCE: Origin

Deljveries or Performance

[ SUPPL
ADDR

001 WHOFLT212TE2LIE WEJURE

—DURNTITY
401 frew]

F8 FOINT: Destination

SHIP TO:

(HESIKE) SR WOWF USK] BEDETONE ARSENAL
AMCF SHRSE1

COTTONNOCD ROAD BLDG hO22

REDSTONE ARSEHAL. AL, 358%0-5000

AR BLOCE 10 S0PT TACTICAL LAINCHEE

CUETOHER ORDER HO: HMIFRFPR10143931

Eagking.and Harkang

Inspection apd Acceptance
INSFECTION: ORIGIR ROCEFTAMCE: Origin
Daliveries or Perlormance
Do SUPPL
HEL T MILETEIP ADDE
001 WOOFLT212TE21E WEJ9EB
[} e

FOE PFOINT: Destination

i - 4
FRON: CWILPADZEL FRON AMD: 03 ACEH:

PRON:  CMILPADIS1 PROH AMD: 03 RORN:

10 G0 HARK FOE I <D
) 2

[ree]

EI&EEDMIL:CD

wEE

[een]

[rew]

] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.

S 3640621



Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued Page 7 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINASIIN W31P40-12 00263 MO ANILY
Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
SHIP TO:
(WSFRER) SR WOWF UShG REDSTONE ARSENAL
AECF SRES.
COTTONWOOD RORD BLDG 8022
RECETONE ARSHMAL, AL, 35898-5000
0a0AC CATCH HET [##x] ER Jeen) 1 3 [#4#]
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Firm-Fixed-Price
WOUN: FART NO. £€3017
FROM: CHWILFADIEL FRON AMD: 02  ACRN: AB
PSC: 1410
CUSTOMER ORDER W3:  MIFRPR1O143931
EBacking apd Marking
IHSPRCTION: CORIGIN ACCEPTANCE: oOrigin
[eliveries or Performance
(7] SUPPL
HILSTEIR AOCR . ELG C0  HAEK FOR TP CD
001 WHOFLTZ1ZTE20E WEJOEE ] 2
ad1 frer]
FO8 POINT: Destination
SHIP TO:
(HSFRER) SR WOWF USKG REDSTONE ARSENAL
IWCF SAESH1
COTTONWOOD RORD BLDG 80232
REDSTONE ARSEMAL, AL, 35898-5000
DO0ZAD [wee) L 3 nes
CLIN CONTRRACT TTPE:
Cost -Plus- Fixed-Fae
WM Program Management
FRON: CWILPADSL PRON RMD: 02 ACRH: KB
FEC: 1410
CUSTOMER ORDER MO: MIFRPR10143931
$ [#4%]w COAT
**] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.
SN 3640621



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIONASIIN W31P40-12 00263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

MOD AMIY

Page o of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

[euw]

Ingpecuion Ak Acceprance
THSPRCTION: Cercificate of Conforsanss
ACCEPTANCE: Destination

DLVE ECH
-BEL CD
001 [eee]
-3 [eee]

003 PART HO. §8135
WEM:

S999-99- 999 - 9999

DO0EAR

CLIH CONTRACT TYFE:

Fimm-Figed-Price
PRET WO, £28135

PRON: CWILOMOZE]

AME CD: 11406300000

FEC: 1418

Packaging and Macking

INEFRCTION: ORICIH

SUFFL

[TT] CCEd|

FO8 FOINT: Destination

SHIP TO:
(WSJFIKE)

=]
requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.

S 3640621

(End of narcative BOOL)

ROCEFTRANCRE: Origin

DT
HEL 0 HILETEIR &% 2L C0  MARE FOR
001 WHOFLT212TE20S W ) d

&R WOWF UShD REDSTONE ARSENAL

FERF COMFL

[ewe] ER i [rus]

a8a] o

e
T [44%] = TOTAL CRFF

& [*w#]

IE D

[Fee]

Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page o of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINASIIN W31P40-120.0263 MO ANIY
MName of Offeror o Contracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
ABCF SAESS1
COTTORWOCD RORD ELDG #0232
REDSTONE ARSEHAL, AL, J5890-5000
O00ZAE BLOCK 10 TRAINING SIMULATOR (SPARE) [*er) EA JEen) (LiL]]
CLIN COWTRACT TYFE:
Fim-Fixed-Price
WOUN: FPART NO. 68129
FROM:  CWILOMOIEL FRON AMD: 02 ACEM: AT
COr 11406300000
PEC:
EBackaaing and Hacking
b 108 i EFTANCE: Origin
e SUPFL
BREL €0 HILSTRIP ADDR _ E1G C0  HARK FOR TP OO
001  WAOFLTI13TEILI0 WSJOER J 2
[T ruw] [ree]
FOE POINT: Deacinacion
SHIF TO:
(HSFRERY SR MOWF USAG RRDETONE ARSENAL
AECF SARSS1
COTTONWOOD ROFD BLDG 8022
REDETONE ARSHMAL, AL, I5898-S000
0O0ERC CATCH HET (ZPAREL [+ex] Eh Jree) Jres)
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Fim-Fixed-PFrice
ROUN:  FRET NO. £2017
FRON:  CHILOMO451 FRON AMD: 02 ACEN: AT
AHE CDe 11406300000
FEC: 1410
Packaging and Macking
Inspection and Acceptance

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.

S 3640621



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 10 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-12 00263 MO ANIY
Mame of Offeror o CoRtracior; AEHOVIEONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
INZPECTION: ORIGIN AODCEPTANCE: Origin
SUPFL
REL €0 MILSTEIP ADDR 214G G0  HARK FOR TP COD
001  WOOFLT212TE21l WEJUER ) 2
oL feus e
FOE POINT: Destinacion
SHIP TO:
(WEFIEE) SR MOWF USKG REDETONE ARSENAL
ARCF SRESE1
BLDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSHMAL, AL, 35898-5000
Dd0EAD [eer] Eh g Jeee] [roe]
CLIN CONTRACT TTRE:
Pirm-Fixed-Price
i FART WO, éa013
FROM: CWILOMOSS1 PRON AMD: 02  ACRN: AC
AME CD: 11406300000
FEC: 1418
Eacking and Marking
Iﬂg#g§%- &Egiﬁ AOCEFTANCE: Origin
Deliveries or Ferformance
DoC SUPFL
BEL €T+ MILSTRIP ADDR _ E1G C0  MARK FOR TP CD
001  WOOFLT212TE2L2 WSJURB J F]
ool [EED] [#¥%]
FO8 FOINT: Destination
SHIP T
(HEFOEE) SR MOWF UShG REDETONE ARSENAL
RWCF SRESE1
COTTOWWOOD RORD BLDG #0232
HEDSTONE ARSEMAL, AL, 35898-5000
] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.

S 3640621



Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued Page 11 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MO ANILY
Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
DO0AE SMITCHELADE FEFURBISHMENT PRATS KIT [*e] EA 3 Jres) [%ss]
CLIN COMTRACT TYPE:
Fim-Fixed-Price
WM PRET BO. €3019
FROM:  CWILOMOLEL FROM AMDm 02 ACEM: AD
RMZ CD: 11406300000
PEC: 1410
Fagking acd Marking
INSPRCTION: CRIGIN ACCREPTRNCE: oOrigin
SUPFL
HEL GO HILSTRIR ADOR_  ELECD HAEK FOR IR CD
001 WBOFLTZ1ZTE213 WEJOEE J 2
ad1 frew] [een]
FO8 FOINT: Destination
SHIP TOs
(WSJOKE) IR WOWF USAT REDSTONE RREENAL
HECF SRESE1
COTTONNOOD RORD BLDS 8022
REDSTONE ABSEMAL. AL, 35858-5000
QO0FAF [eew] EA 8 [ere] [eew]
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Fimm-Figed-Price
WOUN: 1AM ATTACHMENT 0001
FRON: CWILOMOTSL FRON AMD: 02 ACRH: AT
MME GO 11406300000
PECT 1410
Fackaging and Hacking
INSPECTION: ORIGIN AOCEFTAMCE: Origin
Daliveries or Perlormance
Doc SUPPL
HBEL S0 HMILSTRIP ADDR  Z1G G0 MARK POR TP CD
001 WOOFLT212TE214 WeJ9EB J 2
aa1 ik e

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.
SN 3640621



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continuesd Page 12 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINASIIN W31P40-12 00263 MO ANILY
Name of Offeror or Contractor: AEROVIRONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
FOE POINT: Descinacion
SHIP TO:
(HSFIKED SR MOWF USAS REDSTONE ARSEMAL
AECF SRESS1
COTTONWOOD RORD ELDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSHMAL, AL, 35898-5000
QO03AE FSE_SUPFOET [ree] ER wer
CLIN COHTRACT TTPE:
Cost - Plus-Fixed-Foo
HOUM: SMITCHELADE FER SURE
PROW:  CWITOMBOIS 1 FROM AMDv 02  RCEN: AC
AME GO 11406300000
FSC: 1410

[eus]

HWOTE:  COWTRACTOR 15 ROT RUTHORIZED TO PROCERD TO PHASE
1131 WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEM DIRECTION FROM THE CONTRACTING
FFICER

(End of narcative B002)

(Bnd of narrative BO01)

IIPSﬁC"fIOH: Cartificate of Conformance
ACCEPTANCE:

Dezrination

Daliveries or Performance

- FRE
§ [#+#] = TOTAL CFFF

COST

FRE
TOTAL CFFF

et | Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped 1o the amitted postions.

S 3640621



Reference Mo, of Document Belng Continued Page 13 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MO ANIY
Mame of Offeror o CoRtracior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,
ITENM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
DLVE &CH PERF COMPL
[ [ree] frea]
4 [#2+]
Q003AH |#ew] EA a [eew] 3 [#iw]
WOUR:  FRAET RO, €@01d
PSC: 1410
Backaging and Wacking
INSPECTION: ORIGIN AOCEFTANCE: oOrigin
SUPFL
Sl HILETRIP ADOR  E1G CD  MARK FOR TP CO
001 _ﬂﬁq}?}_ e
FOB POINT: Destinacion
SHIP TO:
{HEFIRE) BB MOWF USKS EEDETONE ARSENAL
hEEF SAESE1
COTTORWOOD ROAD ELDG #1022
REDSTONE ARSEMAL, AL, 35898-5000
Q00EAT [#5%] s sue
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Cost -Plug-Fixed-Faa
HWOIH: Program Management
FROM: W3 1251 AMDr: 02 ACRM: AL
AMS CD: 11406300000
PEC: 1410
[rww]
=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
SN 3640621



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued
PONASIIN W31P40-12 00263

MODAMIY

Page 14 of 72

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITENM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(End of narrative D001}

1HE 10W:  Certificate of Conformance

ACCEPTANCE:  Destination

Deliveries or PekloRmance

DLVE SCH PERF COMPL

—BEL O _ﬁI[ﬁILII_ —DATE

ool ere] free]
& [eee]

0004 PART MO. #6024

WEH:  9099-90-990-5090
Q00EAR [ver] EA 3 jeee) [eee]

FRET B £6024

WO
PEC: 1410

THEIZ 1E A FPP OPTION FOR [vee| BACH BLOCK 10 IMERT
TRAINIRG VEHICLE H/LAUNCHER.

THIZ IZ AN INFORMATIONAL ELIN OBLY.
(Bnd &f narcative BO01)

Pagkaging and Hagking
Inspection and Acceptinces
INSPECTION: CORIGIN ROCEFTARCE: Origin

FFL
ﬂi;cnmm ADDR 216G CD  HARK POR TP OO

— NI ITY
001 free] GO

FOE POINT: Destinatcion

SHIP TO:
(HESIKBE) SR WOWF USAG REDSTONE ARSENAL
RECF SRRSS1

"] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.

S 3640621



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Document Belng Continued

PIINAIIN W31P40-12 00263

MO AMIY

Page 15 of 72

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROYVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

QO04AE

CLIN CONTRACT TTFE:
Firm-Fized-Price

KOUN: FART WD, £6024

FRON: OWILFAL3S1 FRON AMD:

PECr 1410

CUSTOMER ORDER M 10230604

THIE 15 A PRRTIAL OPTION EXERCISE
THEEE |w=*] ERCH OPTICHS REMAINING

Pazkaging and Macking

Deliveries or Performance

Loc SURPL

BHEL S0 HILETEIR - Tulu .
001 WHOFLT2O0S0EZ04 WSJ95E

aay Juw]

Fi8 FOINT: Destination
SHIP TO:

AWCF SAESS1

DO0ERC

CLIN COMTRACT TYPE:
Fim-Fixed-Price

BOUM:  PART MO. 65024

FROM:  CWOLPAL1S1 ERON AMD: 01  ACRN: AF

COTTUNWOOD RORD BLDG BO22
HREDSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, 35898-5000

(End of narrative 2001}

Ingpection and Acceptanice
INSPECTION: CRIGIN ACCEPTANCE: Ozigin

E.E‘E‘:DMLLECE

{WEFIKE) ER WOWF USAT REDETONE AREENAL

COTTORWOOD RORD BLDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, 35890-5000

[#ee]

o1 ACRN: AE

& [tre]

[Faw]

& [een]

[wew]

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped 1o the amitted postbons.
SN 3640621



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 12 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINAIIN W31P40-12 00263 MO ANIY
Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROYVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
AMME CD:  E3900017VISE
PSC: 1410
CUSTOMER ORDER WDO:  MIPRILERFOJSSS4
THIE 18 A FARTIAL OFTION BXERCISE.
THEEE |***] EACH OPFTIONS REMAINING.
(BEnd of nareative BOOL)
Fagkaging and Haeking
Ingpection apd Acceptance
INSPRCTION: CRIGIN ACCRPTRANCRE: oOrigin
SUPFL
HRELCD  HILSTRIR AODR_  ELEC0 HAEK FOR IPCD
001 WBOFLT206DE202 WEJOEE J 2
— QURNTITY —DEL DATE
EET [CEE] [ree]
FO8 FOINT: Destination
SHIR TOs
(WSJOKED IR WOWF USAT REDSTONE RREENAL
HECF SRESE1
COTTONNOOD RORD BLDS 8022
RECSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, 35858-5000
QO0EAD [ree] EA [eee] frew]
TLIN CONTRACT TTPE:
Fim-Fixed-Price
WOUN: FART WO. €£024
PROM:  CHILPA12E1 PRON AMDn 02 ACRM:
PECT 1419
CUSTOMER ORDER MO:  1023060T
THIS I£ A FARTIAL OPTION EXEBRCISE.
THERE [***] EARCH OPTIOHE REMATHING.
{End of narrative BOO1)
Packing arsd Marking
INSPECTION: ORIGI ROCEPTRMCE: Origin

**] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped (o the amilted postbons.

S 3640621



Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued Page 17 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINAIIN W31P40-12 00263 MO ANILY
Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Deliveries o Pekloknance
DoC SUPPL
REL C0  HILSTEIR AOCR 212 OO HARK POR TP CD
001 WHOFLTZO60E203 WSJORE a F]
_ QURNTITY
0ol frue] [rre]
Fo8 POINT: Destination
SHIR TO:
(HSJIKED AR WOWF USAG REDSTONE ARSEMAL
HWCF SRESS1
COTTONWOOD RORD BLDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSEMAL, AL, 35850-S000
QO EAE [wee] EA 8 [rew] feew]

CLIN CONTRACT TYEE.
Pl -Fixed-Price
WOUN: FART NO. ££024
FRON: CHOLFALOS1
AHE €D 53900017184
PSC: 1410
CUSTOHER ORDER HO: MIPRILEFOJSSSE

THIZ [5 A FRETIAL OPTION BXERCISR
THERE [***] EACH OPTIOHZ REMAINIHG

({End of narrative BOO01)

Backaging and Harking
lnspection and Accepiance
INSPECTION: ORIGIN ROCEFTANCE: Origin

SURFL
BEL v HILETREIP ADDE
(1] WEOFLT2060E201 WEJUEE J
[CRL REL CD
oL FEE

FOE POINT: Destination

SHIP T0:

(HSFIKE) SR MOWF USAG BEDSTONE ARSENAL
ARCF SAESS1
COTTONWOCD ROAD ELDG #0232

FRON AMD: 01 ACEM:  AF

E1G6 €0 HARK FOE TP CD

] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requedded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
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Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 12 of 72
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MO ANILY
Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
HECSTONE AEEHNAL, AL, 3LB9E-5000
005 So0 Range Fricing| & [wwe]
WT TO BNCEED | 28],
WOUM:  BART MO. 64024
PEC: 1410
FSC: 1410
Banse Cuancifies
%Iﬂ! I0 UMIT_FRICE
..c] ID.II g
Eackaaing and Haeking
IHEPRETION: oﬂmlﬁ ROCEPTANCE: Origin
Deliveries or Performance
g SUPFL
%Iihm HILETRIP ADCR  E1G C0  HARK FOR TP CD
FOE POINT: Destinaticn
0004 QPTIOH I = BLOCE 10 AUR M/LAVNCHER see Range Fricing | & [ees]
WOT TO RNCERD | 5 Jewe]
KWOUM:  PART N3, £2882
FEC: 1410
PEC: 1410
Bange Cuantifies
10 UNIT FRICE
[rI'IJ [I'II] $
Eazkaging and Hacking
INSPECTION: ORIGIN ROCEFTANCE: Origin
DoC SUPFL
REL.CD  HEILSTRIP GOCR.. ELGCL HaEK FOR IBCD
"] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
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Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

Page 12 of 72

CONTINUATION SHEET
PINAIIN W31P40-12.0.0263 MO ANLY
Mame of Offeror o CoRracior; AEROYVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
a1
FOE POINT: Descinacion
oan? DETION 1 - QU W/TOUGHBOOK /FALCOH VIEW S44 Range FElelng ses
HOT T0 EXCRED
HOUM:  BART M. 62125
PEC: 1410
FEC: 1410
Banse uantifies
EROH I0 UMIT PRICE
[ree] [rre] 5
Backasing and Macking
b 10M: 1g EFTANCE: Origin
(] SUPFL
1&11._:12 HILETEIR ADDE 210 C0 MAEK EOB IP CD
FOB PFOINT: Destination
0008 OQPTION I = BLOCE 10 TEALMING SINULATOR See Range Fricing | & [ees]
WOT TO RXCERD | 5 Jewe]
WOUN: PRET WO. 68129
FEC: 1410
PEC: 1410
Bangs Cuantifies
I0 UMIT PRICE
[III] [r'II] .s
Fackaging and Marking
INSPECTION: ORIGIN AOCEFTAMCE: Origin
Doc SUPPL
H'If'm HILSTEIR GOCR.. SIGCL HaEK FOR IR.CD
] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
SN 3640621



CONTINUATION SHEET

PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued
MO AMID

Page 20 of 72

Mame of Offeror o Conracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

b3}

aolo

Fi8 FOINT: Destination

OPFTICGH 1 = BLOCE 10 S0FT TACTICAL LAUNCHEE

WOUN:  FART MO. £€3014
PSC: 1410

IHSE%CTIDM om:elﬁ ROCEFTANCE: Origin

il SUPPL
‘E.“EI{_GQEI.IEEIE ADDR ~ E1G €0 HARK FOR TP CD

F38 POINT: Desatination
SRRICH 1 - CATCH MET

WOUR:  FRET RO, €2017

FEC: 1410

PEC: 1410

Bangs Cuantifiss
Iio UMIT PRICE
[rl'] _$

EROH
[ree]
EBagkaging and Magking

Ingpecuion atel Aocemtance
INSPECTION: CRIGIN ACCEFTAMCE: Ozigin

Lo SUPFL
H{n.ﬁw GRCR . ELG G0 HAEK POR IECD

Géu Pa
hlﬁm
WOT TO EXCEED

dee Range Fricing
HOT TO HXCRRD

L

R

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
MO AMID

Page 21 of 72

Mame of Offeror o CoRracior; AEROYVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

a1l

ad12

Fi8 FOINT: Destination
GEZLOND . BAIIERY CHAROED

WOIH:  PART WO, £802%
PEC: 1410

FEC: 1410

EROH UMIT PRICE
[eue] g )

Backaging and Macking

Inapaction And SCCepTAnce

INSPECTION: ORIGIN ROCEFTANCE: Origin
[eliveries or Performance

[

H}l._m HILETELR ALODE 21 CD  HAEE FOE TP Cp

FO8 POINT: Destinaticn
OFTION I - PER SUPPORT

WHIN:  IAN ATTACHHENT 0001/PARA 3.2

PEC: 1410
FEC: 1410
[rwe]

(End of narrative BOO01)

IH‘S%CF%DH: Cartificate of Conformance

ACCEPTANCE: Destination

LEL REL CD
o0l [ewe [#e%]

S66 Range Prlelng
HOT TO HXCHED

HOT TO EXCEED

L]

 — T

4 [aus]
3 [ree]

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued
PIONASIIN W31P40-120.0263

MO AMIY

Page 22 of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
a1y QPTION 1 - TEAINING & REFURBISEMENT [rer) Lo i
KOT TO BXCERD
WOUN:  TAN ATTACHMENT 0001/PARA F.4.2
FEC: 1410
PEC: 1410
[res]
(End of narcative BO01)
THEPECTION: Cercificate of Conformance
MCCEPTAHCE: Deatinaticn
[eliveries or Performance
H.Iln_ﬂh_‘:ﬂ %ﬂ M_&Fii_ﬁrm
ool QETIGH 1= FLICHT TEET SUPPCRT [rex]) Lo e
HOT TO RECRED

WOUN: IAW ATTACHMENT 0001 /PARA 3.2
FEC: 1410

PEC: 1410
[eus]
(End &f nareative BO0L)

THEPRCTION: C.'hznrgca:- of Conformance

ACCEPTANCE: Destination

Deliveries or Performance
DEL_2EL CD QUANTITY
601 [vee] (ve*]

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
PINAIIN W31P40-12.0.0263

MODAMI

Page 22 of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

015

016

Ll

QFTION 1 - TRAIMING & REFURBISHMENT

WOUM:  IAW ATTACHMENT 0001/PARA &.0
PEC: 1410
PSC: 1410

OHE LOT CONSISTS OF PAILURE AMALYSIS FERFORMED ON
HARDWARE FAILURE FOR ALL ITEMS IN THE CONTRACT.

(End of narcative BO01)

INgE%CTIw: C.ruI!nu of Conformance

ACCEPTANCE:  Destimation

[eliveries or Performance

OPTION 11 - BLOCK 10 AIE W /LAUNCEHER

WOUN:  PART MO £2883
PEC: 1410

FEC: 1410

Inspsction and Acceptangs
INSPRCTION: ORIGIN ROCEPTRANCE: Origin

Dac HUPFL
ﬂrf_mmm GDOR . 21G C0 HARK FOR TP CD

FOE POINT Destination

OPTICH 11 - QU W/THOUSHBOOR, PALCON WIEW

[een]

HOT T BXCEED

dae Range Fricing
KOT TO EXCEED

dee Range Fricing

i [eee]
3 [ros]

3 [een]
3 [eee]

"] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped (o the amilted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

PINAIIN W31P40-120.0263

MOD AMIF

Page 24 of 72

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE
WOT 10 RECERD

AMOUNT

WOUH:  PART WO, £8125
FEC: 1410

PECr 1410
Bangs Muantifies

EROH o UMIT PRICH

[ruw] [ren] 3

Packaging and Harking

SUPFL

P28 POINT: Deaatination

4018

WHIN:  PART MO. ££024
PEC: 1410

FSC: 1410

HUPFL

FOE POINT: Destination

0019 OPTION 11 - BLOCK 10 TRAIHING SIHULATOR

Inspacuion and ACoeprancs
INSFECTION: ORIGIN ADCEPTANCE: Origin

Lo
ﬂ.{dﬂ?m AROR . @1 CL HAEK FOR TP CD

Inspection and Adceptanss
INSPRCTION: ORIGIH ROCEPTANCE: Origin

Dac
ﬂ}mm& GOOR . 21G C0 HARK FOR TP CD

due Range Fricing
KOT TO EXCEED

244 RARGE PELZLRG
HOT TO EXCEED

3 [ein]
g [eee]

s [ees]
N [een]

=] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requesded with resped 1o the amilted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
MO AMD

Page 25 of 72

Mame of Offeror or CoRracior; AEHOVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

0020

a6zl

WOUH:  PART WO. £8129
PEC: 1410

FECT 1410

Bangs uancifisg
Jaiie.. | e UMIT PRICH
t..cl ID. Il g
Pazkaging and Haeking

Inspection apd Acceptance
INSPRCTION: ORIGIN ROCEPTANCE: OQuigin

R
Lo SUPFL
ﬂ%ﬁﬂmﬂ! ADDE_ ZIG CO  MARE FOE TP CD

FiB FOINT: Destination
OFTICH I - BLK 10 SOFT TACTICAL LAUNCHER

WOUH: PART HO. £3014
FEC: 1418

PEC: 1410
(B | I‘.E—'Q'] 2
Packaging and Macking

IHSﬁCTlONl origin ROCEPTAMCE:  Origin

i SUPFL
ﬂ%mmm ADDR 216 CD  HARK POR TP CO

FO8 FOINT: Destination

SETICH.1Z. - AT NET

Sae Range Pricing
0

g [ree]
) [vee]

5 [r¥]
g [t¥i]

™ Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Secarities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestiment has been
requesded with resped (o the amitted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued
MO AMD

Page 2¢ of 72

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

a022

0023

WOUH:  PART WO, £8017
PEC: 1410

PECT 1410

Bangs uancifisg
ERON e} UMIT PRICH
t..cl ID. Il g
Pazkaging and Haeking

Inspection apd Acceptance
IHSPRCTION: CORIGIN ACCRPTRNCE: oOrigin

R
Lo SUPFL
ﬂ.&.ﬁﬂmﬁ ADDE__ EIG CO  MARE FOE TP CD

FiB FOINT: Destination
DFTICH 11 - BATTHRY CHARGER

WOUH: PAET HO. €3022
FEC: 1418

PEC: 1410
[rex] I‘.'I'Q'] 2
Packaging and Macking

IHSﬁCTlONl origin ROCEPTAMCE:  Origin

i SUPFL
ﬂ%mmm ADDR  E1G C0  HARK POR TP OO

FO8 FOINT: Destination

SETICH. 1I. - TRAINING & REFURELIHHENT

Sae Range Pricing
0

RUT TO BXCEED

g [ree]
) [Fee]

5 [rvd]
[ [t¥]

"] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separstely with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped (o the amitted postions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Decument Belng Continued
PINAIIN W31P40-12 00263

MODAMIY

Page 27 of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEHOVIBOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY | UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

HOUN:
PEC: 1410

FEC: 1410
[rus]

INSPECTION:

ACCEPTANCE:  Destination

N
CQUANTITY

401 [rer]
0024 OFTION 11 - FLIGHT TEET SUPPORT

WOUN:

PEC: 1410

PEC: 1410
[eus]

INEPRCTION:

ACCEPTANCE: Destination

QUANTITY
a1 [wwn]
025 DFLIGN 11 - FAILURE ANALISIS

HOUN:

=]
requesded with resped 1o the amitted postions.

S 3640621

IAN ATTACHMENT 0001/PARA 3.4.3

(Bnd of narrative BO01}

Carcificate of ConfoImande

IAM ATTACHMENT 0001/PARA .2

(Bnd of narsative BOOLY

Carcificace of Conformance

IAW ATTACHMENT 0001/PARA 5.0

[eaw]

[ewe] Lo

[wun]

|#ew] L

BT TU BRCEED

3 [res)
) [Fee]

T

Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestiment has been



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINAIIN W31P40-12 00263

Reference Mo, of Document Belng Continued

MOD AMIY

Page 22 of 72

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMERT, 1RO,

ITEN MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
PEC: 1410
PEC: 1410
OHE LOT CONSISTS OF PAILURE AMALYZIZ FERFOEMED OH
BARDWARE FAILURES FOR ALL ITEMZ IN THE OONTRACT.
(BEnd of narestive BOOL)
Ingpecuion bd ACCeplance
INSPECTION: Certificate of Conformance
ACCEPTANCE: Dascination
QUANTITYE
aal [xer) [eve]
0026 DATA LTEM [rer] #:3 3 [ere] [eee]

WIH:  TAR DD FORM 1423

§H§E§§%I &shlultjm RCCEPTANCE:  Destinaktion

**] Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been
requesded with resped 1o the amitted postions.
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Reference No. of Document Belng Continued Page 9 of 72
PLIN/SIN WilPag-12-C-0262 MOD/AMD
Name of Offeror or Contractor: AERoVIROSMENT, INC.
SROTION © - DESCRIPTION/SPECIPICATIONS/MORX STATEMENT

CONTINUATION SHEET

Ragulatory Cite Tiele o Dare
e-1 952.222-0001 PROHIBITION AGAINST HIMAN TRAFFICKING, INITMANE LIVING CONDITIONS, AUGS201L
(3} AND WITHHQLDING OF BMPLOYEE PRSSPORTS

{a) All contractors {contractors refers Lo both prime contractors and all mubcontrectors at all tiers! are renindsd of the prohibitlom
contalned in Titla 18, United Grates Code, Section 1593, against knowingly destraying. concealing, rescving. confiscating., or possiseing
any actual or purported passper:t or other ismdgration document. or amy other actual or purported government identification dorusent, of
another person, CO Prevent or reftrict or to Attempt bo prevent or restrict, without lawful suthoricy, the persons liberty b6 move oF
cravel, in opder to saintaln the labar or servicas of that persan.

ik} Contractors are alse required to comply with ths foliowing provieioos:

(1} Contractora shall only hold smployee passporta and ocher identificatzion documents discussed above for the shortest period of
time reascnable for sdministrative processing purposes.

12} Cootractors shall provide all employess with a signed copy of thelr esployment contract, in Engiish as wall as the employees
mative language, that defines the terma of thelr sspleyment/cospensation,

i3} Conmtractors shall not wtilize unlicemsed pecruiting firms or ficme chat charges fllegal recruiting feea.

(4] Contractors shall be required to provide adequate living conditions (sanitation, health, safevy, living space) for cheir
employess. Fifty square feer is rhe minimum acceprable square footage of persocal living space per employes. Upon contractore writben
request, Contracting Officerm may grent & waiver in wriving in cases whore the exloting equare footage im within 20% of the minisun, and
the overall conditions are determined by the Contracting Officesr to be acceptable. A copy of the waiver sapproval shall be =sintained at
the respective Iife suppoT: ATes.

{8) Contractors ahall incorporate checks of 1ife suppurt areas to ensure complisnce with the reguirements of this Trafficking im
Porscne Probibiviom inte their Quality Contrel program, which will be reviewsd within the Governments Quality Assurance progess.

(6} Contractors ahall comply with Imternational and Host Hation laws regarding transit/exitfentry procedures and the regquiresents
for wisss and work pearmits.

iel Contractors have an affirmative duty to adviass the Contracting Officer if they learn of their ssployess wviclating the buman
trafficking and inhumane living conditions previsions coptained herein. Contracters ave advised that Cemtracting Officers andfor their
reprasentatives will conduct random checks to ensure contractors and subcontractors at all tiers are adhering to the lsw on human
teafficking, husane living conditions and withholding of passporta.

{d] The contractor agrees Lo incorporste the substance of thie clause, including this parsgraph, in all subcontracts under his contract,

iknd of clausal

C=2 $51.233=-000% EEFORTING KIDNADPINGS, SERIOUS DRIURIEL, AND DEATHRS JULS 2018

icap
Contractors shall notify the Contracting Officer, as soon as practicable, vhenever ssployes kidsappinge. sericus injuries or deatha

Sdcur.
Report the following informacion:

Contract Number
Cortract Descriprisn & Locstion
Company Kaee

Eeporting paTy:
Kame
Prone Busber
e-mail address

vigtim:
Hane
Gander (Male/Female)



Reference No. of Document Being Continued Page 10 of 12
CONTINUATION SHEET
PUMN/SIIN WIIP4Q-13-C-0262 MOD/AMD
Name of Offeror or Contractor: asrovisceMmxT, INc.
Age
Mationality

Country of permanent residsnce

Incidencs
Dapcription
Locacion
Tate and time

Other Fertinant Informacion

(End of clause)

a-3 5§53 .228-0001 ARMING RECQUIRNMENTE AND PROCEDURES FOR PERSOMAL SECTRITY BERVICES DEC/2011
[{~]] CONTRACTORS AKD FOR REQUERTS FOR PERBONAL PROTECTION
la} Oeneral. Contractor and ice subcontractors at all tiers that reguire arming under this comtract agree to obey all lawa, regulations,
erders, and directives applicsble to the use of private security persomnol in Izag snd Afghanipran, including U.S. CENTOOM, Office of
Bemirity Coopsration-Irag (05C-I] and tnited States Forces - Afghanistan (USPOR-A] Comssnder orders, instrustions, polices and
dirgctives, Contractors will enature that all ssployess, including esployses at any tier of subcontractlng relatisoships armed undsr the
provisions of this contract, comply with the contente of this clauss and wicth the reguiresents set forth in the following:

(1] DODT 3020.50, Privace Security Contractors {PEC-} ing in Conti y Cperations;

(2] DODI 3030.41, Operatiosal Contract Support

i3] DODI 5210.56, Carrying of Firearms and the Uee of Force by DoD Personnel Engaged in Becurity. Law and Order, ar
Counterintelligence Activicies;

i4) DFARE 23%3.23%5-701%, Contractors Performing Private Security Functions;

{5) DFARS 352 .228-9040, Contractor Personnel Authorized to Accospany U.8 Armed Forces Deployed OGutside the 'ﬂ'nil-ld Stated)

{6) Clase Daviatien 2011 -00004. Contractor Parsoansl in the Uniced States Cantral Area of bilivy (DFARS 252.32%-
7908 §

{7) USFOR-A, FREAGD 11-128, Outlines Management of Armed Contractors and Private Hecurity Companies Operating in the Cosbined Joint
Operations Area - Afghanistan (CIGA-A)g

i@y OSC-I OPORD 11-91 , Anmex C, Appendix 20;

{9} U.8, CENTCOM Folicy and Delegation of Authority for Perscnal Protection ahd Contract Security Bervice Arming of Dob Civilien
Personnel, dated 18 Jan 3011,

{19} offioe of Security Cooperation-Irsg (DEC-I) Policy Mesorandum #14 - Civilian Amming Progems (CAP), dated 23 Novesber 2011

(b} Reguired Comtractor Documentaticn. Contractors and thelr subcontractors at all tiers that reguire amming approval shall provide to
the arming approval authority via the COR consistent docunantation (aigned and dated by ihe employes and esployer as applicablel for
each of their esployess who will seek authorization bo be armed under the contfact &8 rollows:

{1] Meapoma Qualificavicn/Familiarization. All ssployees must meet the weapons gualificacion regqui on the reg d {a)
established by any Dol or other U.8. government agency, Law of Armed Conflict (LOAC)H; Rules for the Uhe of Porce [l‘lﬂ‘].at‘tl'ibidh
the U.5. CENTCOM Policy, dated 33 Decenbar 2005; and distinction between the above-prescribed RUF and the Rules of Engegement [(ROE},
which are applicable only to silitary forcea.

{2) Compleced DD Form 2760 (or egquivalent documentation) for oesch armed employee, indicating that the employes is not othervise
prohibited undar U.8. law from posssssing the required weapon or asmusiticn.

{2} Written acknowledgssent by the individual of the fulfillment of traiding responmibilicies and the cenditions for the sutherimacion
to carry firearms. This dedument includas the ackaowledgesant of the distinctions between the ROE applicsble to smilitary forces and RUP
chat control the uee of weapons by Dol eivilians, Dol coatractors and PICHE.

(4] Written acknowledgemsnt signed by both the armed esployee and by a representative of che enploying cospany that uss of wespoos
ocould subject both the individual snd company to U.5. and host sation prosecution and eivil liabilivy.

{8} A ocopy of the contract betwesn the contractor's company and the U.F5. dovernment that verifies the {ndividusl®s snploymant and
addreases the need to be armed.

(€} one (1) copy of a busineus Llicenas from the Iregl or Afghani Ministry of Trade or Interior.

{7 ope {3) copy of A licesss Lo Oparace &8 & FBC {or a temporary operacing license) from the Ministry of Imrerior.

{el Cosmunication Plan. The contractor will subsit to the COR & comminications plan that, at a minimus, sets forth the following:

i} The contractor's methed of notifying the OSC-1 Bass Defense Operaticns Center (BDOC) (Iragl and military forces (Afghanisten)
requesting assiscance whers hostilities arise, combat astion is nesded, or serious inoldente have basn obeerved.

{2) HWow relevant thraast inforsation will be shared batwesn contractor security personnel and U.8,. military forces .

{31 How tha contractor will soordinate transportation with approprista 0C-I or USFOR-A suthorities.



Reference No. of Document Belng Continued Page 31 of 72
PIIN/SIIN W31P40-12-C-0263 MODVAMD

Name of Offeror or Contractor: AsrovIRoNMENT, INC.

(4] Plan for Accomplishing Employes Vetting. The contractor will submit to the COR an acceptable plan for wetting all comtractor and
subcontractor local national and third country natiomal enployess. The contractor shall, at & minimum, perform the following (which wiil
be specifically addressed in its plan):

CONTINUATION SHEET

(1] Leocal Mationals: Parform Local and Mational Agency background checks in accordancs with HMost Nation Governmest policies sed
protocols .

(2] Use one or more of the following sources when conducting the background checks on Third Country Natiomals: Ioterpol, FBI, Country
of Origin Criminal Records. Country of Origin U.85. Fsbassy Information Regquesat. or CIA records.

[31 All local rationals and third country naticnals will voluntarily subnic to full biomstric enrollment in sccordance with thsater
bicmetric policies prier to submitting arming reguests. All local mationale and third country naticnals will wvolustarily submit to
routine biomstric seresaing in accordsnce with local installation policies and procedures. The contractor will immedistaly motify the
COR, local installation Force Frotection agency. and the theatar araing approval authoricy of any lndividuals who are raveaied as
potentisl sacurity risks during biomstric processing.

{4) The Contractor ahall provide ro the COR official wrictten pertificaticn of candidate(s) suitabilicty for ssployment. This
certificaticn may address multiple saployees on & singlé cercification but sust clearly etate each employes was vetted in asgordance
with the Contractor®s plan for sccomplishing qu‘r‘| watting.

fe] Pepalries for Moo-Compliance. Failure of contractior or subsontractor employesis) to conply with the laws, regulations, orders, and
ruless {including those specifisd harein) governing the use of force, training, araing smuthorieaticn, and incident reporting requirssants
may result in the revocation of weapons suthorization for such employesis). Where appropriate, such failure may also resul: in the total
revocation of weapons muthorizacion for che contraccer lor subcontractor] and sanctions under the contract, including termination.

(2} Criminal and Ciwil Liabllity. Arming of contractor or subcontractor employsss undsr this contract nay subject the comtractor, its
subcontractors, and persons esploysd by the sames to the oivil and criminal jurisdiction of the U.5. and Host Wation. *Host Nation®
refers to the nation or mations whare services under this contract ave performed. Additionally, tha arming autherity's authorizacion
lectar is valid for s saxisum of twelve (12} monthe from the date of the prior letter (unless suthorization is sarlier invalidated by &

lapse in training) . (Afghanistan only)

{@) Lapses in Tralning or Authorizacion. Failurs to succesafully retrain an employes who has bean properly authorized to be armed under
this contract within twelwe | 12] months of the last training date will commtituce & lapse in the employee's suthorization to possean
and garry the weapom. All unsuthorized employess will ismediately survender their weapon and suthorization letter to the contractor and
will remain unarsed until such time as they are rectrained and newly spproved by the srming authoricy.

(b} Ruthorized Weapon & Asmunition Types. Unless the BDOC for Irag or the Deputy Commander of USCENTCOM (DCDRUSCENTCOM) (or a designes)
for Afghanistan expressly provides otherwise, all arming requests and authorisations for conlragtor or subsontractor saployses wndar
chis contract shall be limiced to U.5. Oovernment.approved weapops and assunition. Wotwithstanding Host Mation laws or regulatioms that
would allow uss of heavier wespona by contract sscurity/PSC, all Dol ascurity service / PSC coptractors must have weapone approved by
tha RS0 or DODRUSCENTCOM [or a designes) before uss. This restriction applies to all woapons in the posssasion of contractor esployoss,
even if such weapons are required for perscnal protection. The following weapons and ammnicion are currently suthorized by the drming

suthority for uss in Irag and Afghanistan:

{1} The M3, M4, Mlé, or egulvalent leguivalency determination by tha appropriate arming authoricy).

12} The M# or equivalent sidears will be the standard personal protsction weapos unless other wespons are speciflically requasted and
approved.

{3) srandard suthorized waspons are salactable fire semi-automatic weapans only. AlL Non-U.5. and Nen-stasdard veapons must bs
submitted to the cheater arming autherity for review and approval. Hon-standard weapons are classified as any nachine gun, balt- fed or
crew sarved smapon or any weapon utilizing smmunirios greatsr than 7.62wm X Simm HATO. Contractors must aleo provide scorecards and
eritaria for gualification appropriate to the Non-standard weapon's caliber.

{4) U.S. government Ball amminition is the standard approved amsminiticn.

(i) Requiresents for Individual Weapono Possassion. All ssployeen of the contractor and its subcontractors at all tiers who are
authorized to be armed under this contract must:

[1}) Poasess only thoas U.8. App a and ameunition for which they are qualified usnder the Efaining requiresants of
section (b) and subeequently authorized to carxy.

{2] Carry weapons only when on duty or at a specific post laccordicg to their avthorization).

[3} Mot conceal any weapons, unlass ppecifically authorized.

{4} Carry proof of authorization to ba arved, Esploysas not possessing such proof will be desmed unauthorized and must surrendar their
weapon o thelr saployer.

(51 IAN USCENTOOM G.0. #1, consumption of aleohol or use of any intoxicaring substances which may ispair judgment, sedication or
otherwise ie Afghanistan is prohibited.

(6] Employees shall not consume any alccholic beverage while armed or within eight (8] hours of the naxt work pariod when thay will be
armed, There are po circumstances under which a person will be authorized to consume any alcoholic beverage or use any judgment
ispairing substance whan armed for perscoal protection.




Reference No. of Document Belng Coatinned Page 22 of 72
PHNSIN ¥31P40-12-C-0263 MOD/AMD

Namé of Offerer or Contractor: agnovimcsssnT, ING,

1§} Wespora/Bquipssnt Restrictions and Responsibilities. Unless otheiwise provided, the U.8, doversment will not provide any weapone of
amsunition to contractors, their subsemtractors, or any esployees Of the sase. The Coemtracster will provide all weapors and amsunition to
those eaployesa that will be armed under the contract. The contracter and its smuboontractorm at all tierm will aleo provide interceptor
body arscr, ballistis belmets, and the Nuclear, Blological, and Chemical (NBC) protective masks to those emplojees thar zequire such
eguipsent in the performance of thair duties.

CONTINUATION SHEET

ik} Rules for the Use of Foroe (ROF). In addition to the RUF and ROE training referenced in paragraph (b}, the comtracter and ite
subcontractors at all tiere will moniter and report sll sotivicies of ite armed esployessa that say viclate the ®UF and/or otherwise
trigge: reporting requirements as serious incidente. Prompt reporting demcostrates a desirs by the contractor and ite subcontrsctors to
minimize the ismpact of any violations and, therefore, will be given favorable consideration. Viclatione of the RUF include, though are

oot limited to:

{1} Pailing o cooperats with Coalition and Host Wation forces.
{2} Osing deadly force, othar than in sslf-defense where thare iz a reascoable balief of iemipen: risk of death or serious bodily
hars,
{3} Failing zo wee a gradusted force approach.
{4} Failing co treat the local civilians with husanity or respect.
{8} betaining losal civiliarma, cther than in self-defenss or as reflscted in the CORNTTact Terns.

{1} Retsation and Review of Records, The Contractor and all subcontyactors at all tiers shall msintain records on weapons training,
LOAC, RUF and the screening of employees for ac least mix (6] monthe following the expiraticm ler temminacion) of the contract. The
Contractor and its subcontractors at all ciers shall make chese recorde available to the Dentracting Cfficer or designated
represantative, at no sdditional cost to the government, within 72 hours of a request.

im) Contractor Vehicles. Vehicles used by contractor and subcontractor perecnnel in the course of thelr securiiy duties shall not be
painced or marked to reseable U.8./Coalicion or host mation military and police force vehicles.

{n} Memthly Reporcing, The prise contractor will report monthly amming status to the ing Officer r ible for this conbract,
and any other organization designated by the Contracting Officer in sccordance with theater pollcy and the time lines dafimed i tha
Ferformance Work Bcatement.

{knd of clause)

(=221 952.325-0002 ARMED FERGORNEL INCIDENT REPORTS DEC/2011
1=}
{al All contractors and subcontractors in the Irsg or United States Forcea-Afghanistan [USPOR-A} theater of operaticns shall conply wich
and whall snsure that their perecnmel supporting the Office of Securicy Cooperatiom-Trag (C4C-I) or DEFOR-A personnel or fowrees are
familiar with and comply with all spplicable orders, directives, and inatrustions issbed by the Tespective O0SC-I or DEFOR-A Cosmanders
relating to force protection and safety.

(b} YRRD: Contractors shall provide an imitial report of all wespens firing incidents or any other sericus incidente they or their
contractora sre iovolved in te nearest O5C-1 Base Defensc Operations Center [BDOC) (liated below) as moon as practicsl, It not later
cthan 4 hours afver the incident., The contractor and ics subcontrastors at all tiers shall submir a written report to the BEDOC, the
Contracting Officer (KO) within 96 hours of the incidsnc. Interim reports shall be submitted berwesn the initisl and fisal report should
alse be sent to the 06C-1 JOO; DLOSC-ICHOPS@irag.centcom.mil or SVOIV To04-243-2443.

Dmm Qaer ToE=241 -5490
Bedmaya To&-242-0012 /0014
Tajl TOR-242-6178 /6205
Unice IIT TO#-243-3377
Tikrie TOH-24F-1002
Kirkuk TON-342-2203

(e} APOHANISTAM: In the évent & weapon firing incident or any other serious fincident, contractere shall prepare and submit an initial
incident report as scon as feasmible, but mot later than 4 hours from the beginning of the incident, to the Contracting Officer (K01,
Comtracting Officer's Rapresencativa (COR), USFOR-A ACOD, and USFOR-A J1 Bituatiosal Awarensss Roos [SAR) . Additiemnlly, the contractor
and ics subcontractora st all tiers shall submit & written report to the above pergonnel within %€ hours of the incident. Iaforsation
shall include: che name of the company, whers the incident socurred, tims when the incident scourred, & brief description of the svents
leading wp to the incidant; and a point of contact for the company. Contractors and anyons ratranssitving che report shall make
reaponable efforte EO tranemic incident reports via secured means (SIFEmer or CENTRIX) when the incident report includes cperaticoally
sensitive informarion.

{4} Contrscteors shall provide firer aid and request MEDEVACD of injured perscns, and remain svailable for U, 8. or Coalition response
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forces, based upon the eituation. In the event contractor perecnnel are detained by U.8. or Coalition Ferces, prolonged detention dus to
lack of proper identificacion can be alleviated by contradtor personnel possessing on their person informatien that includes the
conETAacEoT's nAme, the contract number, & contractor management POC, and the phone number of the COMOC/EAR Watch. Contractor and
subcontractor persomnel shall carry their Lecter of huthorization (LOA] on their psrson at all cimes.

CONTINUATION SHEET

[End of clause}

c-3 982.33%-0003 FITHESE FOR DUTY AND MEDICAL/DENTAL CARE LIMITATIONS [(AFGHANISTAN) CEC/3011
e

{a} The contracter shall perform the requirements of this contrast notwicthatanding the fitness for duty of deployed employees, the
provisions for care offersd under this section, and redoployment of individuals determined to be unfic. Contractor personnel wha depley
for suleipls tours, for more than 17 months tocal must be re-svaluated for fitness to deploy. An examinstion will remain valid for 15
wonths from the date of the physical. The contraster bears the responsibility for ensuring all esployess are sware of the conditions and
medical treatment available at the perforsance locaticn. The contracter ahall include this infersation and reguiremsn: in all
subcontracts with performance in the theater of operaticna,

[b) The contractor sball oot deploy an individual with any of the following condicions unless approved by the appropriate CENTOOM
Barvice Component (i.e. ARCENT, AFCENT, ete.] Surgeon: Conditiona which prevent the wear of parsonal protective sguipment, including
precective mask, ballistic helmec, bedy armor, and chemical/biclogical protective garments; conditioms which prohibit vequired theater
dssunizations or medications; conditions or current medical treatment or medicatlons that contraindicate or preciuds the use of chesicsl
afd bioclogical protective's and antidotes; diabetes mellitus, Type I or II;, on pharmacological therapy; symptomatic corcoary artery
dissase, or with myocardial infarction within one year prics te deploysent, or within six months of corcnacy srtery bypass grafc,
COTCRATY Artery angloplasty, oF stenting: morbid cbesity [(EMI »/= 40%); dysrhythmias or arrhythaias, sither symplomatic or reguiring
medical or slectrophysiological control; uncontrolled hypertension, ourrent heart failure, or sutomatic implantable defibrillater;
tharapeutic anticocagulation; wmalignancy, newly diagnoesd or under current Creatsant, or recently diagnosed/treated and requiring
frequent subspecialist surveillance, exanination, andfor labaratory tescing; dentcal or oral condicions requiring or likely to require
urgent dantal care within six monthe' time, active orthodontic care, conditions requiring prosthodontic care, conditicns with {smediate
restorative dentistry needs, conditions with a curremt requiremsnt for ozal-maxillofacial surgery; oew onset {« 1 year]) seinire
disorder, or seizure within ons year prior te deployment; history of heat stroke; Menlers's Dissase or cther vertiginous/sction sickness
disorder, unless well controlled on medications available in theater; recurrent syncope, ataxias, new diagnosis (< 1 year! of mood
diporder, thought discrdar, anxiety, somatoform, or dissocistive disordax, or personality disordar with mood or thought manifestationa;
unrepaired hernia; tracheostomy or sphonia; renalithiasis, current; active tuberculoais; pregnaccy; unmclosed surgical defect, such aa
external fixeter placement; requiremsnt for medical davices using AC power; HIV antibody positivity: psychotic and bipolar disorders.
(Refarenca: Mod 10 to USCENTCOM Individual Protection and Individual/Onit Deployment Policy. Tab A: Asplifiocation of tha Minimal
Standards of Pitnessa For Deployment to the CENTCOM AOR] .

{ch In accordance with milizary directives (DoDI 3020.41, DeDI &000.11, CFC FEAGO 05-1038, DoD Federal Acquisiticon Regulation Supplessnt
(DFARE] POI 225.74), vesuscitative care, stabllization, hospitalization &t Lavel III [essrgency] military trestmsnt facilities and
assistance with patiert movemant in emergencigs whare loss of life, limb or eyesight could occcur will be provided. Kospitalization will
ba limited to emargency stabilization and short-term medical treatment with an emphasis on return te duty or placement in the patient
movement systes. Subject to availability at the time of need, a medical creacment facility may provide reimburgable treatment for
emargency msdical or dental care such as broken bones. lacerations, broken testh or lost fillinge.

[d) Routins and primary medical care {s not suthoriged. Pharsaceutical services are not autborized for routine or known, routine
prascription drug peeds of the imdividual, Routine dental care, examinatioms and cleanings are not authorized.

le) Hotwithscanding any other prowvision of the contract, the comtractor shall be liable for any and all medically-related services or
transportation rendered. To view reisbursemant rates that will be charged for services at all Do deployed medical facilitiss plmass got
to the following webaite: hitp://cosptroller.defense.gov/rateslfy20ll . heal (change fiscal year as applicabla).

[End of clauss]

-6 252.235-0005 MONTHLY CONTRACTOR CENEUS REPORTING ADG/ 20011
(cay
Contractor shall provide monthly smployees census inforsation to tha Coneracting Officer. by province, for this concrast., [Information
ahall be submitted sither slectronically or by hard-copy. Infornmtion shall be current as of the 25th day of each month and received by
the Contracting Olficer mo lacer than the first day of che following menth., The following informatios shall be provided for sach
provincs in which work wves parformed;

(1} The total number (prime and subcontracteors at all clers) esployesa.
{2} Tha total number (priss and subcontractors at all clers) of U.S. civizans.
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i3 The toral number (prime and subcontractors at all tiers) of local matienals (LK).

id) The toral number iprime and subcontractors at all ciers) of third-country natiocals (TCH}.

(8} Hame of provinoe in which the work was perdozmed.,

&) Tha names of all company esployess sho snter and update eaployes data in the Syachronized Pre-deploynent & Operacicnal Tracker
[APOT] IAW DFARE 252.325-7040 or DFARE DOD class devistion 2011-00004.

CONTINUATION SHEET

(Ersf of Clause)

c-7 $53.335-000% MEDICAL SCREERING AND VACCINATION REQUIREMENTS FOR LOCALLY HIRED DRC/2011
[{=1] BEMPLOYERS
in) Contractors and subcontractors ot soy tier shall endure end provide satisfactory evidence that all lecslly hired esployess,
including Local Mational (L8], Third Country National (TCH], and U.§. employess, working on basss have besn scresned for and do not
currantly have astive tubsrculosias [(TBY.

(3} Concractors may indtdally utilise & testing mschod of either a chest x-vay or TR skin test {TET), depending on the origicsting
country of & contracted ssployes.

(1} Chest x-vays [CXR'®), sysptos survey, asd Body Mass Index (BMI] shall be taken, and T8Te adeinistered within 13 sooths prior teo
the start of deployment/esployment. Coatractors are regquired to bring in a physical copy of the pre-employsent O fils as it is the
only way to verify interval changes should an active cass of TH ooour.

A} Third Country Hationale (TONe) and Local Metionsals (LEs] cannot be soreansd with the TET. They need the pre-enployment
screaning with a quality CXR, BMI and sysptom survey.

(8] Small-Risk Wationals (ERMA], those with less than 25 TH cases par 100,000 persons annually [moetly expacs from Earops and US),
can be soresned vie the TET.

141} Annual re-screening for TUMa, and LKe will be performed with & CRE conducted by the Contractors medical provider or lesal
esconomy provider who will look for interval changes from prior Ciis and review any changes in the aymptom survey.

(148} BRNa do not reguire annual TH re-scresning. However, for & TH contact Iinvestigaticm, & TST or Interferon Gamma Relasse RBsay
(T6RA} 18 required.

firl For a contact investigation, all personnel with & positive TOT or IGRA will be evaluated for potentizl active TH with a
synpton screen; exposure history, BNI, and CXR. All cases of suspected or confirmed active TB must be reported to the theatar
Freventive Medicice (PW| phoysician asdfor TE Consyltant as soon as possible. T8 raporting L8 required within 34 hours te the PM ROC.
Contact trasing, and sedical eoding have spesific requiresmenca. ALl Small-Risk Hatienal (ERN! contract parsonnel are required to be
MEDEVACDE out of cheater, &% the CoRLrEctors sxpenss, [or troatment of active TB, after consultation with the Theater PW or TE
Coonsultant. For SEN persoonel, the contracror is respemeible for sanagement and cospliance with all prescribed public health actioas,

ivl Screening may be performsd sither by & licensed medical provider fros the local economy or by the contractors licensed medical
staffs. Contractors shall mairtsin sedicsl scrsaning documsatation and maks it avallable to the Contracting Officer upon Teguest.

{2} T8 scresning and docussntation i@ a requiressant prior to receiving badges to work inm the CENTCOM Area of Operstioms. A copy of
the T8 screening documencacion sball be provided to tha responsible Bage Operations Center prior to i of bass dgea.

{b] Contractor esployses, including subsentractors at any Eler, who work in food ssrvice positions and/or water and jce productics
facilitias, shall have current Typhoid and Hepatitie A (full series] immunizations in accordance with tha Conters £or Disease Comtrol
and Prevention guidelines (e.g. typhoid vaccination booster is required every 2 years), in addition to the reqiived TB tests. The
cantractoy medisal providar must cosplets & pré-placessnt exanination to inclufe & seocl sasple rtest for ova and parssicss, and anmcsl
medical acresning form or eguivalent for food service, ioe and water producticn workers.

fa) Presf of individual esployes vaccinations shall be provided to the Contrasting Cfficer and COR showing that their smplayess and
their subcontractor employees at amy tier have received the above vaccinstions. The contractor shall wmaintain their ssployess
wvactination records for examination by the Contracting Officer. The contrector shall ensure that thedr subcontraciors at any tier
maintain their respective smployess vacoimation records for examination by the Contrasting Offiocer.

id} The contractor im responeible for massgement aod compliance with all prescribed public health actions regarding T2 in the
contracted personnel, The contractor alse bears the responsibility of ensuring that ad e health tor TH
{sorsening/disgnoais/trestanct fisclacion) is svailable ac the contrastors chosen health care provider for their contracted and
wubooatracted personnel.

HOTE: Contractors are ceminded of the ceguiresant b0 comply with thelr contyact and all regulacory gquidance (Dab
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Instructions/Regulations, Federal Acquisition Regulaticn as Supplesented, and FRAGOs] an applicable regarding Medical Screening snd
Vaccination Requirements.

[End of Clause)

C=8 952.225-0032 INBOUKD/OUTBOUNT CARGO AND CONTRACTOR EQUIPMENT CENSUS (AFGHANISTAN] APRf2012
(cay
a. Mowement and ccordination of inbound and cutbound carge in Afghanistan is critical to ensuring an affective drawdown. The
contractor shall provide visibility of their inbound cargo and equipment via the Synchronized Pre-deployment Operational Tracker (EFOT)
census for their contract. This requirement includes the prime's. and subcontractor's at all tiers, cargo and equipseant. Tha
contractor shall report any individual piece of equipsment valued at $50,000 or more. Incoming cargo and equipment census data shall be
input 30 days prior to start of performance or delivery of supplies and guarterly thereafter for inbound and cutbound equipaent.

b. This reporting is reguired om Rolling Stock (RS}, Non Rolling Stock (RNRS), and Twenty foot Equivalent Unite (TEUl. The following
definitions apply to these equipment/cargo categories:

{1} Rolling Ftock (RE]: All eguipment with wheals or tracke that is self-propelled, or is un-powered and can be towed by a
vehicle on & roadway. Alse includes standard trailer mounted equipsent such a8 gensrators, water purificacion equipment, and other
support aquipment with permanent wheals. Specific exasples of RS include Whesled Armored Vehicles (WAVE), Mine-Resistant Ambush-
Protected [MRAP) family of wehicles (POVS), and Righly Mobile Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWVE].

(2} Wem Rolling Stock (RNES): A1l equipment that is not classified as Eolling Stock. Includes equipment that is not trailer-
mounted or originally designed to be driven or towed over a roadway.

(3} Twenty foot Bgquivalsnt Units (TEU): Gtandard unic for describing a ship‘s cargo capacity, or a shipping terminal‘s cargo
handling capacity. Ome TEL represents the cargo capacicy of a standard intermodal shipping container, 20 feet long. B feet wide, and
8.5 feet high. Oné TEU is sguivalent to 4 QUADCONS and ] TRIOONS., One TEU has an internal voluss of 1,168 cubic fest.

©. This data will b used by United States Forces-Afghanistan (USPOR-A) to assist in tracking the drawdown of Afghanistan. The
contractor is responsible for movement of their own carge and equipment. The data provided by contractors is for informational purposes
cnly in order to plan and coordinate the drawdown effort. Tha Government ARSUSEs 0O respensibilivy for concractor demchilization except
as stated in individual contract terms and conditions.
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lat Title Date

D1 52.200-4701 WOOD PACKING MATERIALS REQUIREMENTS JULS 20067
A. Wood packaging material (WPM) msans wood pallets, skids, load boards, pallec collars, wooden bowes, reels, dunnage, crates, frame
and cleacs. The definition excludes materials that have undergons a marufacturing process, such as corrugsted fiberboard. plywood.
particleboard, weneer, and oriented strand board (0SD).

B. RAll Wood Packaging Material (WPM))} acquired by DOD sust mbet requiresents of Intersational Standards for Fhytosanitary Measurss
{I6PM] 15, *Guidelines for Regulating Wood Packaging Materials Intermational Trade.® DOD shipments inside and cuside of the United
Btates mist maect ISP 15 whansver WFM is used to ahip DOD cargo.

{1} AlL WPM shall somply with tha official gquality coatrel progras for heat treatsant (HT! or kiln dried heat treatmant (KD
HT] in accordance with American Lusber Standard Comaittes, incorporated (ALSC) Wood Packaging Macerial Frogram and WPM Enforcement
Regulations (mea http://www.alsc.org/].

(2] A1l WPM shall includs certification/quality markings in accordance with the ALSC atandard. Marking shall be placed in an
uncbetructed area that will be readily wisible to inspectors. Pallet markings shall be applied to che stringer or block on diagonally
opposite sides of the pallet and be contrasting and clearly visible. All containers shall be marked on a side other tham the top or
bottom, contrasting and clearly visible. All dunnage used in configuring andfor mecuring the load shall alse comply with ISPM 15 and be
marked with an ALSC approved DINNNACE acasp.

€. Failure to comply with the requirements of this restriction may result in refusal, destruction, of Eredlmant At &ntry. The Agency
rederves the right to recoup from the Contractar any remediation costs incurred by the Government.

D. Replacement Freservative for Fentachlorophenol

If packaging requirements of this contract specify the use of wood producta and a preservative is reguired, Pentachlorcphenol, commonly
referred to as "Penta® or *FCP* is prohibited. Replacemsnt preservatives are 1 percent copper naphthensce, 1 percent rimc naphthenate or
1.8 parcent copper § quinolinolata.

{1} Hear Treatment: Boxes/pallets and any wood used as inner packaging made of non-marufactured wood shall be heat-treated.
All non-mamafactured wood used in packaging shall be heat treated to a core tesperaturs of 56 degrees Celsius for a minisum of 10
mirutes. The box/palle: manufacturer and the sanufacturer of wood used as inner packaging shall be affilisted with an inspection agency
accradited by the board of review of the American Lumber Scandard Committes. The box/pallet masufacturer and the masufacturer of wood
used A8 innér packaging shall ensure traceability ko the original source of heat Ereatment.

{2) Marking: Each box/pallet shall be marked to show the conformance to tha Intarmational Plant Protection Comvention
Btandard. The quality mark shall be placed on both ends of the ocutter packaging, between the énd cleats or end battens: on twd aides of
the pallet. Poreign mamufacturers shall have the heat treatment of non-manufactured wood proces verified in accordance with thelr
National Plant Protection Organizaticn's ccaplianse progras. In addicion, wood used as dunnage for blocking and bracing shall be ordered
with ALSC certifisd marking for dunnage or the markings may be applied locally at two foot intsrvals.

(End of Clause)

D-2 Unigue Identification Markimg (UID) Imstructions.

Tha contractor shall apply UID Markinga for the ALl-Up-Round (Part Numbar §2003)Delivered under CLIN(s) 0O001AA, OCDLAB,
000€, and 0016 {oconus Deliveries). The contractor shall attach one [1)UID Susber via a tag and lanyard to the outer dry bag.
Purthermore,

the Contractor shall attach the idencical UID nusber via an adhesive labal to the tactical launcher. No other UID Marking

is regquired for the comcract.

&= END OF BEARRATIVE DOpQL #==
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SECTION E - INSPRCTION AND ACCEPTANCE

This document incorporates one or more cleuses by reference, with the same force and effect as i€ they were given in full text. Upen

request, the Contracting Officer will make their full text available.
these addresses:

Alsa, the full text of a claves may be acoessed slectronically at

htep://farsite hill af mll/VFFRBA.RTM or Hheep://farsite hill af.mil/VFDFARA.HTM or heep://farsive.hill.saf.mdl/VEAPARS.HTH

If the clause requires additional or unique informacion, then that informaticn ie provided immediately after the clause title.

B-1
B-2

E-4
E-5

52.246-2
83 246-2
52.4E-4
8$2.246-5
53.246-16

Title

INSPECTION OF SUPPLIES--FIXED-PRICE
INSPECTION OF SUPPLINS--COST-REIMIURSEMENT
INSPROTION OF SERVICES--FIXKED-FRICE
INSPECTION OF QERVICES--COST-REIMAUREEMENT
RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUPPLIES

ROG/ 1986
MAY 2001
ADG 1356
RFR/ 1984
APRS 1984
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SECTION F - DELIVERIES OR FERFORMAMCE

This document incorporates one orf more clauses by rafersnce, with the sams force and effect am if they were given in full text. TUpoa
request, the Contracting Officer will make their full cext available, Alpo, the full text of s clause may be accessed electronically at
thasn addressss:

BrtpaS/fareive. Rl o mid/VFFARA MTM o beop://farsice hill af =il VFOFANA NTH or hettp://fareice hill af nil/vFAriRs WTH

IE the clause requirves additions] or unigue inforsation, then that informacion is provided immediately after the clouse title.

Requlatory Cite Ticle B
P-3 52.242-15 STOF-WORK ORDER AUG 1989
F-2 521.242-17 DOVERNHENT DELAY OF WORE AFRS1804
F=3 52.247=25 F.0.H. ORIGIN FEBSI006
F-a 252.111-7003 ITEM IDENTIFICATION AND VALUATION JON/ 2001

fa} Dafinicions. As used in chis clause

“hutomaric identification device™ means a device, such as a reader or interrogactor, used g retrieve daca encoded oo machine-resdable
media,

“Consateratod unigue izes ldenzifier® meanes

(1Y For irems that are serialised within the enterpriss identifier, the linking togecher of the wnigue identifier dats slements in
ordsr of the issuing sgency code. enterprise identifier, and unigue servial number within the snterprise idenmtifierr or

12} For items that ave serislized within the ariginal par:t, lot, or batch number. tha linking together of tha unigue fdentifier
data elements in order of the issuing agency code; snterpriss identifier; original part, lot, or bacch eusber; and serial mumber within
the original pare, lot, or batch number.

*Dard gualifier” means & specified charscter for string of characters) that ismediately procedes a dats field that defines the gensral
category or intended use of cthe data chat follows,

*Boft recognised unique fdentification egeivalent® maans a unigque identification méchad that 1@ in commbreial use and has besn
recoguized by Del. ALl Dol recognized umigue identification eguivalents are listed ac
hetps//ww . aog.oed. adl/apap/pdi fuld/iuid_equivalents html.

*Dod unigue itewm identification” means a system of marking items delivered to Dol with unigue item identifisrs that have machine-
readable data elesents to distinguish an ites from all orher like and unlihe items. For itens that are serialized within the enterpriss
identifier, the unigue item identifier shall includs the dats elemsntes of the eoferprise idantifier and & unique serial mabar. For
itema that are serialized within che part, lot, or batch oumber within the snterprise identifier, the unigue irem idsntifier shall
include the data slements of the enterprise identifler, the originsl par:t. lot, of betch number; and the ssrial numbar.

*Enterprise” means the entity (e.g.. s mamfacturer or veodor) responsible for asalgning wnigue item identifiers to items.
*Enterprise idencifier® means a code thac is wniquely assigned o an snterprise by an issuing agency.
*Governsents unit acquisiticn cost® meana

(1) For fimad-price type line., subiioe, or exhibit lise items, the unit price identified in the contract at the time of delivery)

(2} For cost-type or undsfinicized lina, sublins, or exhibic line items. the Contractors esstlmated fully burdened unit coat to the
Oovernmant at the tise of delivery: and

{3} For itess produced under a timo-and-sateriale contract, the Contractors sstimated fully Busdened unit coat to the Covernssnt at
the tine of delivery.

*IEruing agency” Seans an organization responsible for assigning a globally unigque identifier to an enterprise [e.g.. Dun &
Bradagresat’s Data Ualveraal Numbering Systesm [DUNE] Husber, 351 Coupany Prefix, Allied Commictoes 135 NATO Commercial and Sowernmant
Breivy (HCAIE} /O al and Gow Entity (CAGE] Code, or the Coded Repressntation of the North Amsrican Teleccmmmications
Industry Msnufactursra, Suppliers, and Related Service Cospanies (ATIS-0321000) Nusber), European Health Industry Business Communication
Council (EMIBCC) and Mealth Industry Musinass Comsunication Council (HIBCC)), as indicated in the Megleter of Issuing Agency Codes for
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*lsscing agency code® means s code that designates the registration (er comtrelling) autherity for che enterprise identifier.
*Iten” meand a aingle hirdware article or a single unit formed by a grouping of subasseshlies, compotents, or condtituent pPArcs.

"Lot or batch nunber® means an identifying number assignoed by the enterprise 1o a designated group of items, usually referred to as
eicher & lot or a batch, all of which werse manufastured under idencical conditions.

"Machine-readable® means an automatic identification technology media, such as bar codes, contact memory bubttons, radio frequency
identification, or optical memory cards.

*original PATE number® means a combination of mombers or letters asaigned by the enterprise at item creation to & class of iems with
the same fora, fix, function, and interface,

*Parent iten® means ths item sssembly, intsrmediate compoment, or subassenbly that has an enbedded itea with a uniques item identifier
or Dol recognized unique identification eguivalent.

"Barial number within thes snterpriss identifier® msans a combinatlon of pusbears, letters, or symbole assigned by the enterprise to an
igem that provides for the differentiation of that ites from any other like and unlike item and is never used again within the
entarprise.

*Serial number within the part, lot, or batch mumber* means a combination of numbers or letters asaigned by the snterprisa to an item
that provides for the differentistion of chat ices fros any other like item within & part, lot, or batch nusber assignment.

*farializaticn within the eanterprise identifier® means sach item produced is assigned a serial mamber that is unigue ameng all the
tangible items produced by the enterprise and is never used again. The ecterprise is responsible for ansuring unique serializatien
within the enterprise identifier.

*Sarializacion within che part, let, or bateh number® means each item of & parctiecular pare, lot, or batch number is assigned a umigue
serial number within that part, lot, or batch number assigmnment. The enterprise is responsible for ensuring unique serialization within
the part, lot, or batch number within the entarprise identifier.

*Unique item fdentifier® means a set of data elements marked on itema that is globally unigue ant unasbiguous. The tera includes »
concatenated unigue ites idestifier or a Dol recognized unique identification eguivalent.

"Unigue item identifier type" means a designator to indicate which method of uniquely ideantifying a part has been uwsed. The current
lise of scoepted unique item identifier types is maintainsd at heep://www.acq.osd.mil/dpep/pdd fuidfuli_cypes.hesl.

(b} The Contractor shall deliver all items under a comtract line, subline, or exhibic line item.
ic) Unique item idantifier.
i1} The Centracter shall provide a unique item identifier for the following:

(1) All delivered items for which the Governments unit acquisition cost im §5.000 or more.

{84) The following itema for which the Ocvernments unit acquisition coat is less than $5,000:
Contract Line,
Subline, or
Exbiibir Line Item Nusber Ites Description
TO BE COMPLETED BY CONTRACTOR

(1ii) Subassemblies, components, and parts esbeddsd within deliversd items ap specified in Attachment 0001.

{2} Tha unique item identifier and the component data elements of the Dol unigue item ldentification shall neot change over the life of
ths dtem.

{3} Data syntax and sesantics of unigue item identifiers. The Contractor shall ensure that

{4) The encoded data slements [except lssuing agency code) of the unigue item identifier are marked on the item using one of the
following three types of data qualifiers, as determined by the Contractor:



Reference No. of Document Being Continwed Page 40 of 72
PIN/SIIN WI1P40-12-C-262 MODIAMD

CONTINUATION SHEET

Name of Offeror or Contractor: AEpovIRoMMENT, INC.

(A} Application Identifisra (AIa) (Format Indicator 05 of ISC/IEC Internaticnal Standard 15434), in accordance with IS0/IEC
Internaticnal Standard 15418, Information Technology EAN/UCC Application Identifiers and Fact Data Identifiers and Maintenance and RHEL
MH 10.8.2 Data Identifier and Application Idsntifier Standard.

(0] Data Identifiers (CIs) (Format Indicator 06 of IS0/IEC International Standard 15434), in accordance with ISC/IEC International
Btandard 15418, Information Technology EAN/UCC Application Identifiers and Pact Data Identifiers and Maintenance and ANSI MH 10.98.2
Data Identifier and Application Identifier Standard.

{C) Text Elément Idantifisrs [TEIs) (Pormat Indicater 12 of ISO/IBC International Standard 15434}, in accordance wikth tha Air
Transport Association Comeon Bupport Data Dictionary; and

{ii) The encoded data elements of the unigue item identifier conform to the tranafer structure, syntax, and coding of massages and
data formats epecified for Format Indicaters 05, 06, and 12 in IS0/IEC International Standard 13434, Information Technology Transfer
Syntax for Migh Capacity Automatic Data Capture Madis.

(4) Unigus ites idencifier,
{i) The Comtractor shall
(A] Detarmine whether to
(1) Serialize within the eaterprise identifies;
12} Barialize within the part, lot, or batch mumber; or
i3] Tee a Dol recognized unique identificacion equivalenc; and
i8) Flace the data elements of the unigue item identifier (enterprise identifier; serial number: Dol recognized unique
ddentification equivalent; and for serialization within the part, lot, or batch number only: original par:, lot, or batch pusher) on

items requiring marking by paragraph (c) (1) of this clause, based on the criteria provided in the version of MIL-STD-130, Identificaticn
Mariing of 0.8, Military Propesty, cited in the contract Schedule.

{11} The issuing agency code
(A} shall mot be placed on the item; and
{B) Ehall be derived from che data qualifier for the snterpriss idencifier.
(d)} For sach icem that requires unigue ivem fidentification under paragragh (el (1) (il er [ii) of this clause, in addition to the

information provided as part of the Material Inspection and Receiving Report specified elsewhars in this contragt, the Conmtracter shall
report at the time of delivery, sither as part of, or associated with, thea Material Inspaction and Receiving Report., the following

information:
i1} Unigue ites identifier.
12} Unigue item identifier type.
{31 Issuing agency cocde (if concatenated unigue ites identifier is used).
[4) Enterprise identifier [if concatenmated unigue item identifier is used) .

Original part nusber (if there is serislization within the original part punber).

{5
{€) Lot or batch number (if there im serialieation within tha lot or batch number).

17} Current part nusbar (optional and only if mot the sase as the original part nunber).
(8} Current part numbar effective date (optional and only if current part numbar is used).
(9] Sexial number (if cencatenated unique item i{dentifier is used),.

{10] Goverrments unit acquisition cost.

[11) Dnit of measure.
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[e] For embedded subasseshlies, components, and parte that require Dol unique item identificatiom undar paragraph {c) (1) {iii} of this
clause, the Contractor shall report as part of, or associated with, che Material Inspection and Receiving Report specified slsewhars in

this contract, the follewing information:

{1) Uniqgue item identifier of the parent item undar paragraph () (1) of this clause that contains the embedded subassembly. component.
or part.

(2) Unique item identifier of the enbedded subassenbly, component, or part.
3} Unigua item identifier type.*s
4} Imsuing agency cods (if concatenated unigque item identifisr im used).®®
15} Enterprise identifier (if concatenated unigue item identifier is used).**
(6] Original part number (if there is serislization within the criginal part nusber).®+
{7) Lot or batch number {if there ls serlalization within the lot or batch number) .+
(8] current part numbar (optional and oaly if not the same as the original part nusber).**
(9) Current part number affective date (sptional and only if current part rumber im used].=*
i10) Serial mumber (if concatenated unigue item idencifier is used) .=+
{11) Description.
% Onoce per item.

{£] The Contractor shall submit the information required by paragraphs (d) and (e) of this clause in sccordance with the daca subsissicn
procedures at

hetp:/ fwww. acq.0sd . ail/dpap/pdifuid/data_subaission_information.heml.

{g) Subcontracts. If the Contractor acquires by subcontract, any item(s) for which unigue icea identification is required in accordance
with paragraph (g} (1) of this clause, the Contractor shall include this clause, including this paragraph (g}, in the applicable
subssncrace (8] .

(End of clause)

F-5 ACCELERATED DELIVERIES

An accelerated delivery mchedule is acceptable provided it is at no additional cost to the government. In sdditicn, the contractor
agrees not to make any claims for equitable adjustment consideration for any production gap or othar affect on schadule resulting frem
the contracter's voluntary accelerated deliveriess.

*#% END OF FARRATIVE FOOOL #e+
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Section © - Contract Adminiastration Daca
PROY

LINE AME CDf 10 wof CBLIGRTED

AER

O001AR  CWILRDOIS] ECWMT] A 3 [ree]
273802T8JEL

A0CIAR  CWILRDORS I SCWMTH R 3 [ree]
27303 TRISE

O001AC  OW1LADG3SL MOMMTE i -
27IRDITEHIEL

Q00LAD  CWILADOMS1 BORMTL AR -3
29380276050

QOC1RE  CWILRDOSS) LCRMTT AR ¥ Ral}]
272802 TROEL

J0FLAF  CHILADOES1 LIEMTI Al &
A7IR0ITHIEL

D00EAA CHILPROZEL AR &
MIFRFR10142931

000ZAE  CWILFAOIS] AE 4 [ree]
MIFRFR10142931

O00ZRC  CWILFAOISI RE 2 [ree]
MIPRFRI0143931

Q00ZAD  CWMILPACDS AR -3 [¥ex]
MIPRPR 10143931

O00EAA CWILOWOZS 1 WL A 5 free]
L1406 300800

0003AE  CWILOMOIS1 CWLH ac 2 free]
11406 300000

O003AT  CW2LOMO4S1 HLH A =4 [LLL|
11406300000

QO0FAD  CWILOMOSS] ITHLAM AT 3 jree]
11406300000

Q00FAE  CW2ZLOMOES1 MLLM AD 4 [*ue]
VAR 00000

QOCIAF  CHILOHOTSL LM AT & (bl |
11406300000

OO003AG  CWILOMOSS ] ICRLCM AT H3 [ree]
11406300000

O00ZAT  CWILOMIIS] AHLH AT 3 fren]
11406300000

O0C4AE CWILPRL2S1 AE g [ree]
10230404

O004NT CWOLPR11E1 aF §
3500017186
MIPRZLEFOFRSEA

 Iehaat Certain infonnation on thie page has been omitted mnd fifed separsiely with the Seqarities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trestment has been

requested with resped 1o the omitted portions,
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LINE AME GO COLa o RO CDLIGAT B
LIEEM.  MIER SIAT_  AQCT ASSICH BZEH BMOT
AO04AD  (HILPARIZS] L AG 5 [rre]
10210403
O00SAE  (HOLPAIOSL 1 AF § (el ]
5300017184
MIPRZLRFOJFISSS
TOTAL 3 5,832,507 .00
CRLIGATRD
E gl 125!%5‘%11&5%%%13%131“ Siioel HilGaH 3
AE 021 201220142038 0000 AZIAD MECLOLAVREF 2850 0010142931 0030001081 Q20008 &
RC 21 ZEDEO0000RSLAL20PL 1406331 501021 WILGIH L3
A 21 2I0FO0000RSLEII0PL 140631 S01021 WILGIH 3
AE 021 20110132035 0000 AZIAS MSOLOLAVAEF 2520 0010230404 30001041 Q201 3
AF 21 OZ0E0000022201053 900012678 522188 g
L] 031 A0LEI014036 0000 KEIAD MECLOLAVRRF I63E  DOLOZIOE0E 30001041 030048 3
4 1G3H 1ELAL0T2S0d TAIELIIBACH1LRIO1E 1 1oWMT 201031
DO0LAE AR 1 111230460000 WRLGIH  1SLAL2OINIS02RHISLI 1BRCWILRIOIGL 1eWMTH £91031
GORIAT  RA ai 1113230400000 WILGIH  1SLSL20372802 THISLI 1E6CWILATOA5] LCWMTT §01021
QOnLAD RA al 111230400000 WINGIH  1SLEL20ITIR02 TRISLY IEACW1LADO4S ] LOWMTT 5401021
O001AE AR a1 111220400000 WrIO2H  1SLEL202728027B0SLI1ERCWILADOEEL LOWMTL 291021
D00IAF AR a1 2204 WIGE  1SLEL20ZTIS02YRISLIIEBCHILADOCEL 1OWMTE CLITESS
D2 AR £31 A0L2E0142036 Q000 2] MEGLOLAVREF 3550 Q0R0143R31 ClI000a08E RS ELH
QCOZAR. AR oa 20130143005 L]+l e] RIIRI  MADIDIAVEEF 660 OOI014I93E 0030001081 pailonl
ODOZAC AR 03F 201320142035 OO0 AZIAJ  MEOIDIAVREF FESO DO10D4&I0H 0030001081 021001
SOAIAD AR L3 201330142035 0000 ATk MIOLOIAVREF 20O GOL0143B2T aoaoon1oel 621601
OGATAR AC 21 121336700000 WILEIH  IELELION14GLICO0005 1REOMILOMOZE] FOWLOH E01621
QCOJAR RO 21 3121330200000 HWI1GIH  I5LSLI0RI4MIC0000T BRECHILOMOIS FCHLH Eoloal
OQOTAC  AC al 131220300000 WILGIH  ISLSLI0ILA04 J00000 ARECHILOMOAE L FELOM Frigal
OC0IAD AC 21 131320200000 W3I1G3H ZELEL20N14043000003 1HECMILOMOSEL 2OHLOM. 201021
O043AE  AD 21 121320200000 WILGH  ZELELEON140430000HFIEMOMILOMBLE YL MM 201021
QOOTAF RO 21 131330300000 WIIGIH  IELSLIONI4CEI 00003 ARACHILOMOTE Y ZCHLON S01021
QQOIAG RC 1 1212320200000 HI1GIH  J5LELI0RL1A08 000000 IRSCHILOMORE | ATHLOM E01021
QUOIAT  AC 21 121320300000 WILRIH  IELSLI0LI406I 00000 URACMILOMIZE § FOHLOM E0L031
GoddAB AR 0z 201130132035 0600 A2z MADIGIAVRER 2836 BB 162 20604 0001081 Gd1661
O004AC  AF 21 101220380000 523185  02I201063F000LT 184 I5FEMEFRILEPOJIBELISPORAS 210
Op04AD.  AG L F01II0T42005  0RDQ AZIR]  MEDLDIAVRER 2530 B0 L2 F0E00 J0RE1nEd GRio0l
GRI4AE AF @1 01330350000 RITIRS  QAFIOIOEIP0DOLTIHEISPEMT PEZLAFOIPESAIRPCRASAI10S
Regulatary Citae Title Daca
a-1 52.232-4003 INVOICING AND PATMENT (WAMF) INSTRUCTIONZ JEN/ 2010

All pequents for payme
Eeaests insluds pesalving peporre, nvoide and veushaps,

be accaptad,

The contractor shall ensure an Bleckrondc Busipnps poil
nrcpe /S ot gov and register £o use WAWF-RA Ap hoope://wvavf,eb mil. Vendor craining iz availabie ac
hetp-//wwv. wawftraining. com. Rdditional support can be obtained by calling the fermy W

Types of WRHF Documencs:

| |

fk ghall be submitted electronidally through Wide Area Workflow - Foceipt and Acceptince (HAMFE). Pl"ndm:
Havdzopy submission of recelving roperis And lnvsices will ne

HNS9E

nt of contact io designated in the Central Contractor Registrabion ak

Fat L=377:2-DA-MANF (1-877-232.9293).

Certain information on this page hes been omitted and fifed separstely with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Coenfidential tresiment has been

requested witl resped 1o the anilted portions,
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a. Supplies - The is enc d to use the Combination Invoice and Recelving Report (COMBO) for submitting invelces for
supplies. This eliminates the need to separatsly process a recedving report and invoice.

b. Ssrvicea (Firm Fixed Price) - Select *Iinl® for fimm fixed price servicea.
. Servicea [Cost Type) - Belect Cost WVoucher

If pene of the above types apply to this contract, pleass call the Arwy WANF help desk at 1-077-2-DA-WANF (1-877-232-3293).

The follewing codes will be required to route your receiwving reports, invoices and wouchers correctly through WANF:
CONTRACT NUMBER: WI1P4Q-12-C-0361

CAQE OODE: &0107

ISSUE BY DODAAC: WI1P4Q

ADMIN BY DODMC: SO051IA

ACCEPTOR DODAAC: SO51IA

SERVICE APPROVER: TBD

DCAA OFFICE DODAAC: 4501

Sand Additional Email Motifications.

After submitting a document in WANF, the contractor will be prompted to send additional email notifications. Additicnal emails are to be
sent to the follewing:

connie.vujiosdena.mil
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SECTION H - SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

— 1

iza Title
H-1 253.332-70086 RESTRICTIONS ON THE USE OF MANDATORY ARBITRATION AGREEMENTS
H-2 $52.225-0011 OOVERFRMENT FURNTSHED OONTRACTOR SUPPORT
[cal
The following is a summary of the typs of t tha

DEC 2010

MAY 2012

will provide ths contractor, on an "as-available® basis. In the event

of any discrepancy betwesn this sussary and the description of sarvices in the Statement of Work, this clause will take precedence.

U.8. Citizena

_X_ APO/FPO/MPO/DPO/Fostal Servicess+ _X_ DFACs _X_ Mil Issus Equip
X_ huthorized Weapon _X_ Excess Baggage _X_ MILAIR
_X_ Billeting _X_ Fuel Authorized _X_ MR
_X_ CAAF* _X_ Govt Furnished Mesals _X_ Resuscitative Care
X_ Controlled Access Card [CAC) _X_MWilicary Banking _X_ Tranaportation
X_ Badge _X_ military Clothing — Al
X_ Commissary X_ Military Exchange — Nome

Dapendents Authorized — Embasay Aix+ss Ezbassy Clinicees

Embasey Housing, Mealawess ___ Eabasay Cliniec - lzgmnil;"ﬂ

Embasay Adirssse

Third-Country Maticnal [(TON) Employess

Embassy Air+ss

Eabassy Clinie

__ M/A ___ DFacs __ il Tssus Equip
— Authorized Weapon _ Excesa Baggage — MILAIR

— Billeting — Pusl Ruthorized — m

__ Chars ___ Govt Furnished Meals __ Resuscitative Care
— Controlled Access Card [CAC) — Military Banking — Transporcation
— Hadge — Military Clothing — ALl

___ Commimsary ___ Military Exchange __ Kooe

Dependants Authorized

Local Mational (LN) Employees

___ H/A ___ DFacs ___ Mil Tasue Equip
— AMuthorized Weapon — Excess Baggags — MILAIR
— Billecing _ Puel Autharized __ Mm

CAAF+* — Gove Furnished Meals — Resuscitative Care
— Controlled Access Card (CAC) . Milizary Banking . Transportaticn
= Badge — Hilitary Clothing — All
___ Commissary ___ Military Exchange ___ Kone

Dependants Authorized

Embasay Airess

*CAAF means Contractors Muthorized to Accoapany Porces.

#* Mail to Irag limiced to Zlba

*++ jpplies to Irag only

#sde hpplies to U5 Embassy Life Support in Afghanistan only

Embassy Clinic

SPECIAL FOTE: The Office of Security Cocperation-Iraq (0SC-I) will provide security support to contractor personnel commensurate with
the level of security provided to DoD elvilians working in Irag. Security support will ineluds static and mabile security suppere.
Static security is provided at all OSC-I sites to include living and dining facilities., base perimeter and gates. Mobile security
support includes Security Escort Teams (SETs) which provide the necessary security while persocnnel sre transiting to their work site and

whils at the work locatios.

R=3 $52.235-0004

(L= ]

(End)

DEC/2011

(a) The Contractor shall comply with, and shall ensure that its employees and ite subcontractors and their esployess, at all tiers, are
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aware of and obey all U.5. and Bost Mation laws, Federal or Dob regulacions, and DE Central Command orders and directives as applicable
to parsonnel in Iraq and Afghanistan, including but not limited to DSCENTCOM, Multi-National Force and Multi-Mational Corps or Chief of
Mismion cperations and fragmantary crders, inatructioos, policies and directives.
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[b) Contractor employees shall particularly note all laws, regulaticns, policies, and orders Testricting authority te carry firearms,
rules for the use of force, and prohibiting sewual or aggravated asssult.

(1} Afghanistan -- Contractor s=ployees are subject to Cenaral Orders Nunber 1, as modifisd from time to tise, including witheut
limitation, their prohibition en privately owned fircarms, amlechol, drugs, war souvenire, pornography and photegraphing detainees, kuman
cavualties or ailicary security seasures.

(2} Iraq -- Contractor employees are not subject to General Order 1. Contractor employees will follow the policies or directives of
the Office of Security Cooperation-Irag (0SC-I) Installation Managers or Chief of Mission policies and directives regarding consumption
of slechsl or any prohibiced items for aites that they are assigned.

{e] Concractor employesa may be ordersd removed from the U5 Embassy, Chief of Mission sites, OSC-1 sites, securs milicary installacions
or the cheater of oparations by order of the Chief of Mission (Irag) or senior military cossander of the battle space (Afghanistan) for
acts that disrupt good order and disciplina or viclate applicable laws, regulations, orders, instructions, policies, ar direstives.
Contractors shall immediately comply with any such order to remcwe its contractor employes.

{dl OContractor employess performing im Irag or the USCENTCOM Area of Responaibility (AOR) may ba subject to the jurisdictica of
everlapping criminal codes, including, but not limited to, the Military Extraterritorial Juzisdiction Act (18 U.85.C. Sec. 3261, ec al)
(MEJR), che Uniferm Code of Milicary Justies (L0 U.5.C. See. 801, et all (OOMJI), and che laws of the Aost Mation. Non-US citizess may
also be subject to tha laws of their home country while performing in Irag or the USCENTCOOM AOR. Contractor eaployse status in thess
overlapping criminal jurisdiccicns may be modified froe time to tise by the United Scates, the Host Nation, or by applicable status of
forces agreamants.

(a} Under META, & person wha engages in felony misconduct cutside the United Scates while employed by or accompanying the Armed Forces
ism subject to arrest, remowval and prosecution in United States federal courts. Under the TUCWMJ, a parson sarving with or accompanmying the
Armed Forcea im the field during a declared war or contingency operation may be disciplined for a criminal cffense, including by
referral of charges to a General Court Martial. Contractor employees may ba ordered into confinement or placed undsr conditions that
restrict movement in Irag or within che AOR or adsinistratively atcached to a military command pending resclution of a criminal
investigation.

(f) Contractors shall i=smediately motify the BDOC (Iragl or silitary law enforcemsnt (Afghanistan) and the Contracting Officer if chey
suspect an employes has commitred an offense. Contractors shall take any and all reasonable and necessary measurss to secure the
presence of an smployes suspacted of a serious falony offense, Contractors shall mot knowingly facilitate the departure of an ssployss
suspected of a serious felony offenss or vwiclating the Rules for the Use of Porce to depart Irag or Afghanistan without approval from
tha Chief of Mission (Irag) or the senicr U.§. commander (Afghanistan].

[End of clause)

H-4 582.228-001% CONTRACTOR HEALTH AND SAFETY DEC/2011
[cal
{a] Contractors shall comply with Narional Elesctrical Code (NEC) 2008 for repairs and upgrades te existing construction and WEC 2011
standarda shall apply for new construction, contrsct specifications, and MIL Standards/Regulations, All infrastructure te include, but
not limited te, living quarters, showers, and restrooms shall be installed and maintained in compliance with these standards and must be
proparly supported and staffed to ansure parpetual Code complisnce, pravent hazards and to quickly correst any hatards to saxiniza
safety of those who use or work at the infrastructure,

(k] Por existing esployes living quarters the contractor shall provide maintenance, conduct repairs, and perform upgrades in compliance

with NEC 2008 standards. For new employes living guarters, the contractor shall provide maintenance, copduct repairs, and make upgrades
in esepliance with MEC 1011 standards. The government has the authericy to efter and inspect contraster smployeas living gquarters at any
time to ansure the prime contractor is complying with safety compliance standards.

icl The contractor shall correct all daficisncies within a reasonable amcunt of time of becoming sware of the deficienmcy either by
notice from che governmant or a third party, or by self discovery of the deficiency by tha contractor. Further guidance can be found
on1

UFC: bttp://www . wbdg.cxg/cch.browse_cat .phpios=2fkced
NFPR T0:  hrep://wew.nfpa.org
KESC: htepe//www . atandards. leee.org/nesc

[End of Clause)
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B-5 §52.225-0016 CONTRACTOR DEMORILIZATICE -- AFGHANISTAN ADG /2011
{ca)

[al Poll demcbilization of contractors and subcontractoris) in the Afghanistan Coablned Jolnt Oparations Area (CJOA] is critical Te
responaible drawdown. The prima contractor is reguired to submit a demcbilizacion plan to the Contracting Officer a minimum of 120 daye
prior to the end of the contract performance pericd or when requested by the Contracting Officer. The deschilization plan ahall
address, ar & ninismm, tha following procedures detailed balow. The procedurss cutline specific guidsnce to sosure & timely and
rasponsible exit from theater, Prime coptractors are resaponsible and accountable co ensure their subcontractoris) at all clers comply
with reasponsible and timely exit froo theater immsdiataly following contract performsnce completion or termipation.

{3} Exit from Afghanistan: The prime contracior is responeible o remain cognizant of Afghan laws regarding exit from Afghanistan.
Currently, all foreignera eraveling out af Afghaniscan airports via cosmercial air cransportacion must have exit visas. Departmsnt of
Defanse, U.5. Forcea-Afghanistan, Lettars of Authorization (LOAs), and/or Esbasey Badges are not sccepted means of exiting Afghaniacan.
ALl ULE. citizens and foreign national contractors exiting wia commercial means sust cbtain an Afghanistan exit sticker before departing
the country. The exit aticker may be obtainsd from Ministry of Intericr (MOI) office. It is the prime contractors responsibility to
engure that tha most recent axit procedurss are followed and to ensurs that subcontractor(s) at all ciers sre in compliance with exik
procedurea. It ia to the respomsibilicy of the contractor to work with the Esbassy of Afghaniscan or Afghanistan HOI a8 Teguired.

{2} Letter of Autherizaticn (LOA): The prime contractor is responaible for descbilizieg ite workforce, including subcontractor
seploveas at all views, and all contractor owned and subcontractor ownod equipsent out of cheater as part of cthe prise contractere axie
ptrategy. This exit atrategy must ioclude reascnable timsframes starting with the and of the cootract performance pariod and not
excesding 30 days. The Contracting Officer has the autherity to extend selected LOAS up to, but not exceeding 30 calendar days afrer
tha soctract completion date to allow tha prine contractor to complete demobilization of ima workforee and contzactor owned sguipment.
as wall as subsontractor (8] workforce and owned equipnent; out of the Afghaniscen OJCA. The prime concractor ahball motify che
Contracting Officer a minimum of 30 daya prior to cthe end of the contract pericd to request up to a 30-day axtension of sslected LA
beyond the contract completion date to coaplete demobilizacion. The request shall include wt » minimus:

iil the pname of each individual reguiring a mew LOK;

[14] che susbsr of days for the LOA (oo more than 30 calendar days]; and

{144} fuscificacion for the reguest (e.g.. what function the individual (#] will be parforming during the desmabilizacion peried].

The Cootracting Officer may request additicoal information for &n LOA éxtensieon. Any LOA extensicn granted beyond the contract
oompleticn date shall ot excead 30 days and the contractor i ot entitled to additional compensation for this pariad. If spprovad by
tha Contracting Officer, this im & no cost extension of an émplcoyess LOA dus B0 demchbilization and in no way is an extension of the

cencract performance period.

{3} Badging: The prime contractor is responsible to ensure all employee badges, including subcomtractor employe=es at all tiers,
ars returpned to the local Accesa Control Badning Office for de-aptivation and destyuction. The prime contractor shall submic a Badge
Termination Report Lo ensure each record is Flagged and che badge is revoked. If a prime and/or subcontractor eeployses badge is not
Teturnsd, the prims contractor shall submic s Lost, Stolsn or Unrecoversd Badge Report to che appropriate Access Control Badoing Office.

Contractor employees in possession of a Common Access Card (CAC) shall be responsible for turning in the CAC upon re-deploysent through
& CONUS Replacemsnt Centsr in the U.53. Pailure to return employes badges in a tisely wmannsr may result in delay of £inal payssnt.

i4] Cestractor Comtrolled Facilicy Space: If the prise cONLFACEor has encered into a Mesorandum of Understanding with the

Inatallation Mayor or Garrisom for site space, buildings, facilities, and/or Containerized Houaing Units (CHU) to housme prine and/or
subcontractor employcas (at all ciers), the primes contractor is responsible to notify the Installation Mayor ar Garrison Cossander of
intent to vacate at least 50 calendar days prior to the end of the contract performance pariod. All OUnited Scates Government (USG)
provided propezty in the priss contractors possession sust be returned to the USS in satisfactory condition. The prims contractar ie
respoasible and liable for amy and all damages to USG property caused by prime and/or subcontractor employess, and shall be further
lisble for all clessup, clesaring, and/or emvi 1T ation incurred by the USS in returning prime contracter and/or
mubcontractor facilities including surrounding site to a satisfactory condition, including expanses infurred in physisally mswing
property, trash, and refude from such premises;, resoving/ remediating harardous wastes on the premisss. and repairing strictures,
bulldings, and facilities used by thes prime o and/or sub ractor. Tha prias contraster shall provide nocification to tha
Installacion Mayor or Carrison Cosmander te perform an inspection of all facilivies as socon as practicable, but no more than 30 days,
aftar the end of the contract period. If demages are discovered, the prims contractor aball maks the necessary repairs. The priss
concractor shall netify che Installstion Mayer or Garrison Commander for re-inspectiom of che fscilitcies upon completion of the repairs.

1f the Installacion Mayor or Garrison Commandar inspects the propesty, site space, buildings, facilities, and/or CHUs and £inds chey
have not been properly cleaned, clearsd, and/or savironmentally remediated, or if the prime contractor fails to repair any damages
within 10 calendar days after the snd of the contract performance pericd, che final contract payment shall ba reduced by ths amcunt of
the specified damages/repairs or the expenses incurred by the USQ to properly clean, clear, and/or snvironmentally remediate the
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i5) Oovernment Furnished Egquipsent/Materiale: The prime contractor is responsible to return all TS0 furnished equipment, a8
defined in Fedaral Roquimition Regulatiom (FAR] Part 45, clauses 521.245-1, if included in the contract. FPrime contractors who are not
in compliance with the PAR, Defense Pederal Acquisition Hegulation Bupplemsnt, Department of Defenss Directives and Instzustions,
policies, or procedurss will be responsible and liable for damsges to the government property. The prime contractor may apply for a
relief of responsibility from the Contracting Officer anytims during the contract performance pericd, A feine iovemtory shall be
conducted of the equipment by the prime contrwctor, USG representative, and the Contracting Officer or their représentative, within 10
calendar daye after tha end of the contract performance peried. The prime contractor shall report lost, damaged or deatroyed propsriy
immsediately to the Comtracting Officer, but mo later than the joint inventory at the and of the coatrast paried. If che prime
eontractor fails to report lost, demaged or destroyed equipment or materials during the contract performance pericd, the prime
contractor shall be responsible for the replagessnt and/or repair of che equipment or materiale. The replaced equipsant shall ba new,
of che same guality, and shall perform at the same functicoal lewel as the missing pisce of equipment. If che prime contractor faile to
repair and/or replace damaged or miseing equipment, the final paymant shall be reduced by the appropriate amcunt of tha spacified
damages or coat ©o replace missing sguipment with new.

[6] Contracter Pérsomal Property: The contracter is advised that all perscnal property left on the respective installation after
Ehe dats of daparturs of said premises, shall be sold or stharwise disposed of in sccordanse with 10 U.E.C. %'a7 2575,

{1} A request for the return of the property will be bonored, if feasible, and if recsived before the expiration of the pericd
of time sllowed to vacate the installatien.

{4i] Tf abandonsd proparty is left on the respsctive installstion, contractual remedies may be sanforced against the coptrackor,
(See paragraph (b) of this clause for potenrial contractual remsdies). Additionally, even if the contractor waives ita interest to all
abandoned parsonal proparty, the contractor may atill be liable for all costs incurred by the USJ to remove or dispose of the abandoned

PTOpErty.

{444) The contractor hereby authorizes the US3 authority to dispose of any and all abandoned persomal property in any manner
the G50 may deem suirahle and hercby releases and dischargea the USG and its sgents from any and all claims and demands vhatscever that
could otharwise be asparted because of the disposition of sald abandoned parscnal property.

171 Synchronized Predeploymsnt Operational Tracker (APOT): The prime contractor im Tesponsible to close out the deployment of
personnel, including subcontractor employees at all tiers, at the end of the contract completion period and to releass the perscansl
from the pri=se contractors company in tha SPOT database. The Taleass of employee information must be accomplished no more than 30
calendar days after the end of the contract completion date.

(8] Accountablility of Prise and Subsontractor Perschnel: Whether specifically written into the contrsct or mot, it is the
axpectation of the USS that for any persons brought inte the Afghanistan COJOA for tha sole purposes of parforming work on USD contracta,
contract employsrs will returnm employoes to thair point of origin/home country once the contract is completed or their ssploynent is
terminated for any Teason, If the prime contractor falls to re-depley an employes, or subhoomtrastor smployes at any tier, the USG shall
notify the applicable U.5. Enbassy to take sppropriate action. Fallure by the prime contractor to re-deploy its personnal, including
subcontractor personnel at any tier, at the end of the contract complecion date, pould result in the contractor baing placed on cthe
Excluded Parties List Sywtem (EFLS) and not be allowsd to propose on future U.S5. contracts anywhete in the world.

{3} Personnel Recovary: Any Dol contractor with unaccounted for smployees shall follow the fnstructicns in the Contractor
Asssuntability ard Perssnnsl Recovery Clause 952,225-20. The contractor may use the Contracting Pusion Cell as & resource to track or
resesrch enployess last known location asd/or to view LOAs.

[b] CENTCOM - Joint Theater Bupport Contracting Coomand (C-JTECC) and external agencies will utilize all svailable contracting remsdies
to guarantee compliance with descbilization requirsments. Such actione include, but are not limited to withholding payment, issuing a
oure notice, issuing a negative Comtractor Performance Asssssment Reporting Systen (CPARS) evaluation, reduction of sward fee,
debarment, reimbursement of U.§. Jovernment sxpensos, and/or any other legal remady available to a contracting cfficer. The UBQ
zeserves the right to withhold payment from the prime contractor not in compliance with tha above procedures included herein.
Additionally, the Contracting Officer shall document all unresolved contractor complisnce issues in CPARE, which shall have &n adverss
past performance affect on future contracts with the US4, anywhere in the world.

(End af Claussa)

K-8 952.338-0020 CONTRACTOR ACCOUNTABILITY AND PERSONNEL RECOVERY (AFGHANISTAN) ADG/2011
)
{a) Contract performance may require work in dangercus or austers conditions. Except as otherwiss provided in the contract. the
contractor accepts the risks associaved with required contract performance in such cperactiocns.



Reference No. of Documeént Belng Continued Page 49 of 72
PHNSIN WI1P40-12-C-0263 MODIAMD
Name of Offeror or Contractor: ApncvIRCEMENT, INC,

{1} Unaccounted Personnel: It is the sxpactation of the TS0 that any contracter brought into Afghanistan for the sols purposes of
performance of work on & U0 cootract must be accounted for ac a1l times by their sespective employers. RAdditicoally, contractore who
maintain living guarters on a U830 bare shall varify cthe location of each of itn employess living quarters a mainims of onde & sonth, If
® Dol contractied seployes beconss missing and evidence doss not indicate foul play, & Porsonoel Recovery (PE} event s BOT pubomatically
eriggered. Sush an event will be treated as an accountability bastle drill by the esployers chain of comsind or civiliss equivalent.

CONTINUATION SHEET

{2} Contractor Responsibdilities: The concractor is responeible te take all necessary stepe to locate snd investigate the
unacoounted for employse(s) whershbouts to the saxisum extent practicable. To assaist in this process, contyachors may use the
Contracting Fusion Tell as a resource to track or research esployess last known location andfor to view LOAs. All wmissing perscunel
will be immediataly reported =zo the installation division Personnel Recovery Officer (FRG), Mayors cell., Militery Police Stacion snd/for
the Criminal Investigative Division, and the Bape Defenss Operacions Cancer [(BDOCH.

{3} Contracter Provided Information: If it ie determined that & potential crimimal ast ham oecurred, the USD PRO (or DEPOR-A
Personrel Kecovery Division (PRD) with prier ccordicazion) will ateespt Fo validate the missing persons identicy through the employer.
The contractor shall provide the iaformacich pe PRD within 12 hours of reguedt. The regquired informacion the contractor should keep on
file imcludes but is pet limiced tos copy of the individuals Lezier of Authorisation goasratad by the Synchronized Pre-deployment and
Operational Tracker Systea (SPOT], copy of passport and visas, bousing informaticn of whére the individua] resides such af roos dusber
and loeation, DD Form 93, Record of Esargency Dats. copy of badging, and contace inforsation Cor known friends or asscciates,

ib) I USFOR-A FRD determings through dnvestigation that the unaccounted perecnnal have wolinmtarily left the installacion eirker
seeking smploywent wich mnother contragtor or othar non-nigdicn related reasons, WRD will nouify the The ctor ahatl
engure that all governsent-related documsnts such as LOAs, visas, ete. are terminated/recondiled iquuilnlr witkin 24 houre of
notificarion by FRD in accordsnee with subpavagraph i(m}{£] of C-JTSCC Clause 952.325-0016 envitled Contractor Demcbilization
{Afghanistan) . Contractors who £4i1 te accoun: for their perscanel of whose employees create PR events will be hald in bresch of thair
contract and face all remedies available to the Contracting Officer.

{End of Clauss)

H-T £2.343-4000 NG CHS PROPOSAL, VALUE ENO (HI PROPIERL, REQUEST FOR DEVIATICN, MR /2011
BEEQTEET FOR VARIANCE, ENC RELEASE RECORTS, WOTICE OF REVISICH, &
SPECIPICATION CHG NOTICE PREPARATION & SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS
1. Contrector indtiaced Enginesring Change Froposals (ECPsl, Value Engineering Change Freposals (VECPs). Fequest for Deviaticms
(iFea) . and Reguest for Yariance (RFVE), collectively referred to af "proposals®, shall be praparsd, subsicted sand distributed in
secordanse with parsgraphs 2, 3 and 4 below except ap specified in paragraph & below.

2. Poimac.

a. Class 1 RCPs veguire the "Long Form Pr re" far 4 ing the thasge and deseribing the saffects of che
change on the suivabilicty and supportabilicy of che Configuracion Tetes (CI). Class T TcPs ehould be limdcad to those that are
necessiry or offer significant benefit to the Goverrnment. Class I ECFs are thosm that affect the performance, reliabilicy,
oaincainebilivy, survivability, weigh:. balance. mowent of insrvis, interface charscteristice, &lectromagnetic characteristics; or
other technical requiressnta in che apecificaticns and drawings. Class I ECPs also include those changes that affect Sovarnmant
Furnieabed Equipment. safety, compatibilivy, retrofit, operation and maintenance saruals, intsrchangesbdlity, substitucability,
réeplacesabilicy, sturda comtrol specificatioms and drawings, costs, guarantess or warranties, deliveriss,; or schedules. Class 11
HCPa aze thoss that do oot affect form, fit and funotion, tost., or schedule of the system C1 and do not wmeat the other criteria
depcribed above for Class I ECPa.

b, Long Form Frocedure: Clesn I chapges to the €T reguire that ROMR Form 523, pages 1 through 7 las epplicabled, be
praparsd. Usa of this precedurs assures that all affests of cthe changs on the C1 are properly addressed and decuseatsd te the
necessary detail to allow proper evaliaticn of the proposed change.

& gnort Form Procedure: BCPe and VECPs . which mest the reguiremsnts of Class II E0Fs, swhall be prepared using
RDME Fors $I3 (page 1 onlyl. Supplesental pages may be used with the form as ry. The T ible Contract Managesent Office
{083} will eneer rhe appropriste dazs in Block § "Class of ECP*, Rleck € *Tustification Coden*, and Block 7 "Friozicy.”

d. The Contractor shall not sanufscturs fcema for scceptance by the dovermment that incorporate a knowsn depazture
from requirements, unlese the Government has approved an EFD. #FDs shall be prepared using ROMR Form 537 or ROME Fors 530 (Type I,
@ block § of the fowm.)

. Tha Contractor shall not sulmic items for acceptance by the Jovernment that lnolude a known departure froo the
requirsments, unless che Govermment ham approved a RFV. RFVs shall be prepared using BDMGL Form 528,

. Each ECPF, RFD ox AFV shall be agcompanied by a written and signed evaluvation preparsd by ths responaible Defense
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Contract Management Agency (DOMA! technical representative. The DOMA written evalustion shall be considered part of the RCR/RPD/EFY
proposal .

CONTINUATION SHEET

g:. Classificacion of EFos/RFVa.

{11 Major RFDs/RFVa. RFDe/RFVa written agminst Cls shall be designated as sajor when the RFD/RFY consists
of acceptance of an item having & nonconformance with contract or configuration documentation invelving health; parformance;
interchangeability; reliabilivy; survivability; wmaintainabilicy; effestive uss cr operation; weight; appearance (whon a factorl) or
when there is a departure Erom & requiressnt classified &8 major in the contractual documsntation.

{2} cCricical RFDs/RFVa. FFOe/RFVe writcen against CIs shall be designated as critical when the RFD/RFV
cenaists of acceptence of an item having a nonconformance with contrect or configuration docusentation invelving safety or when
thers is a departures from a requiremesnt classified as critical in the contractual documentation.

[%1] Minor RFDs/RFVE. EFDa/RFVe written againat CIs shall be designated as mipor when the RFD/RFV coasists
of acceptance of an item having & nmonconformance with contract or configuration documentation which doss oot involve any of the
factors listed above in parsgraphs glil oF gl2), of when there is a4 departure from o requizessst classified ap minsr in the
contractual documentation.

h. Proposals sahall imclude sufficient technical data to describe all chenges from existing contract reguiresents.

i, Froposals shall inclode sufficlent justification for making the ahange, Including & statessit of contract
impact, if the change is noc authorired.

1. Proposale for ECPs shall set forth a “not to excesd® price and delivery adivetment acceptable to the Contractor
if the dovernmant subsequently spproves the proposal. If spproved, the aquitable {ncrease shall mot axceed cthis amount.

k. Times allowed for technical decisions far ECP and RFD/RFYV preposals will be worked out wia sutoal agreement
batwosn the Contractor and the Ooveroment.

1. The contractor shall submit, concurrent with the ECP, a separate AMSRR-RD Form 128, “Specification change Mokiced
{6oKY, for sach epacification that would require revision if the ECF were approved,

m. Propesals for VECPs shall ser forth a "not less than® price and delivery adjustment acceprable to the Contracter
4if tha dovernsent subseguently approves the proposal. 1f approved, the saviags shall not be lase than this asount.

0. The Comtractor shall utilize RDME Porm 516, "Engineering Releass Record® (ERR) to relesse new or tevised
sonfiguration dooumsntatien to the Government For approval.

o. The Contrector shall ucilime ROMR Form £24, “Hoties of Revision® (HOR) te describa the exsct chargeisl to
conf iguration documentation specified as a data reguirement in the coatract. The Contractor akall desoribe the change uwsing sub-
magtions sntitled "NAS® e describe the currant contractual techniecal requirement and *15% to describe the proposad new reguirenent.

3. Submittal. The Contractor shall subsit two (3] copied of each proposal to the respocaible Adainistrative Contracting Cfficer
(ACD) . Ome (1] copy of sach proposal shall be returped to che Contractor within (8) working days afrer receipt by the ACO, stating
shether of sot the proposal is in compllance with this provisiea. Aoy unrvesclved differences betwsen the ACD and the Contrastor
conserning ECPe, VECPs, RFVE or RPDe will be submiteed to the POD for resolucion. Submiztals say be made by slectronic means by
scanning the approprista completed forms inco & computer or preparing the forms electromically.

&. Distpibuion.

a. Electronic Discritacisn. The preferred method of distributicn is through the Internet E-mail System to the POO.
Microsoft Word is required for use with the transmictal letter (E-meil). Reguired forme will be attached to the E-mail. ALl foras
way be obtaiped from thas Arwmy Contracting Comsand - Redatone Website (hrtps://wwwproc,redstone. arwy.milfacquisition) by clicking on
*Porma/Checksheats. ® The forms are in both *Adcobe horcbat* and “Porm Flow® formats. In order to scoess and use the forms, the user
muat have the "Adobs Acrobat® or "Porm Plow® sofoware installsd on thalr cosputer. Drawings may be scanned into the cosputer and
Sent a8 an atcschaent. In sone cases, because of size, drawings may have to be sent e havd copies or sent under special electronic
instructions providad by the POO. Contrasctors who 4o not have access £o the Arey Contrasting Command - Redstons wabaite will need
to contact the PO, the appropriace Project Office Confiouration Managesent Office, or the Technical Dats Mapsgement Division (RDME-
BET] to have the forms sent to thedr facility.

B Hard Copy Distribution of Clase I or 11 ECPe and RFD/AFVE, Fox each Class T or IT BCP, or each RFD/RFV that the

ACD determines to be in compliance with this provision, the Contractor shall submit Ehe origisal plus five ooples to the PO and one
copy to the ADO. Upon receipt of any type of change propeasl that is submitted to the PO, the ADD shall imsediately submit DOMA's
written sveluation partaining to the proposed englnesring changs acticn to the POO. Angletance in preaparing any of thess proposals
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may be obtained from tha ACO or AMCOM Changs Control Poink at:
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Aviation and Missile Ressarch, Development, and Enginesring Center
ATTH: KDMRE-SET

Eedstone Arsenal, Al 15858-5000

Telaphons: 256-076-1335

©. Hard Copy Diptribucion of VECPs. For sach VECP that the ACD determines to be in cospliance wich this provisien,
the Contractor shall submit the eriginal plus five copies to the POD and one copy to the ACO. Upon receipt of any VECP that is
submicead to the POO, the ADD ahall immediately submitc DOMA's written evaluation to the POO. The Oontractor ahall alse subsit one
copy of the VECF to the Valus Enginssring Program Mansger (VEPM) whoss sddress is below, Assistance in preparing VECFs may be
obtained from the VEPM.

Aviation and Missile Ressarch, Development, and Engineering Center
ATTN: ROMR-SEL

Redstone Arsenal, Al 15890-3000

Telephone: 256-876-8163

§. Alternat 1 £ jo3 . Fropoaals may be prepared in a different format. submitted using &
different submircal process or diseributed in a different manner than specified in paragrapha 2, 3 and 4 abowve, 20 long as the
alternate approach is in accordance with a Government approved configuratien -l t plan g d by this contract or the POD
authorizes che alternate format, submirral, or distribution process.

6. Government Acceptmnce. Acceptance of a proposal by the Covernment shall be affected by the issuance of a changs ordesr or
execution of & supplenental agreement incorporating the proposal into the contract unless the POD authorizes ancther method of
acceptance. The Covernmoent will notify the Cootractor in writing if & proposal is datermined to be unaccaptabls.

(End of slauss)
H-B. OFTIONS
The Government reserves the right to unilaterally sxercise any or all options specified in Bectlon B within the timeframes specified
below:
CLIN 0004 - Contrast Award through )1 Decembar 2012
Opticn I (CLIRS 0005 Em 0018} - Date of Definitizatios through 30 Beptember 2013
Option ITI(CLINE 0014 through 0028} - 01 October 2013 through 10 Beptesber 2014

The Contracting Officer may, by written notice, sxsrciss the above options at any tims, one or more times in any amount, as long as the
cusulative total mumber of unite identified in the scheduls is not excesded. Any unused units are available for use in any subsequent
option pericd. The price paid for each unit awardedfexercised will be based upon the price applicable at the time of award/exercise. The
option exercise period may be extended by mutual agreement of the parties.

#ss END OF EARRATIVE HOODOL #e®

K=5. = T BY CONTRACTING OFFI

A. The contractor shall not accept any inatructions issusd by any person other than the Contracting Officer or the Contracting
officers Representative (COR) when one is appointed. If a COR is appointed, the appointment will be done by letter to the COR with the
soope of the CORs authoricy set forth in the appointment letter. A copy of the letter will be furnished to the contractor.

B. o changes in the scope of this contract, which would effect & change in any term or provision of this contract, shall be made
excapt by modification exscuted by the Contracting Officer. The contractor is responsible to ensure that all contractor parsonnel are
knowledgeable and cognizant of this contract provision. Changes to contract effort accepted and performed by the contractor outside the
contract without specific suthorizstion of the Contracting Officer shall be the responsibility of tha contractor.

*e+ END OF MARRATIVE HOQOZ *v*
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EECTION I - CONTRACT CLAUSES

This document incorporates one or more clauses by reference, with the sams force and affect as if they were given in full text. Upoa

requast, the Contracting Officer will make their full text available.
thase addresses:

Aeo, the full text of a clause may be accessed electrosically ac

htep://farsite. hill . af . mil /VFFARA.HTM or hetp://farsice.nill.af mil/VFOFARA.RTM or heop://fareice.nill.af. =il /VFAFARS . RTN

1f the clause requires additional or unique information, then that information is provided imsediastely after the clause title.

ATD Cica Title i<
I-1 52.202-1 DEPINITIONS JAN/2013
I-2 52.203-3 GRATUITIES APR/1984
1-3 5$2.203-5 COVEMANT ASAINSET CONTINGENT FEES AFRS1904
I-4 §2.203-4 RESTRICTIONS ON SUBCONTRACTOR SALES TO THE GOVERNMWENT SER/200&
I-5 52.203-7 ANTT-EICKBATKE PROCECURES oCT/ 2010
I-& 52.203-8 CAXCELLATION, RESCISSION, AND RECOVERY OF FUNDE FOR ILLEGAL OR JRES 1857
IMPFROPER ACTIVITY
I-7 £2.203-19 FRICE OR FEE ADJUSTMENT FOR ILLEGAL OR IMPROPER ACTIVITY JANS195T
I-8 §52.203-12 LIMITATION ON PAYMENTE TO INFLUENCE CERTAIN FEDERAL TRANSACTIONS oCT/2010
I-9 52.304-4 FRINTED OR COFIED DOUBLE-SIDED ON POSTOONSUMER FIBER CONTENT PAPER MAY/ 2011
I=10 52.204-T CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION FEB/2012
I-11 52.200-8 FROTECTING THE GOVERNMENT'S INTEREST WHEN SUBCONTRACTING WITH DEC/2010
CONTRACTORS DEBARRED, SUSFENDED. OF FROPOSED FOR DEBARMENT
I-12 52.209-% CPDATES OF PUBLICLY AVAILADLE INFORMATION RECGARDING RESPONSIBILITY FEB/2012
MATTERS
I-13 £3.211-5 HMATERIAL REQUIREMENTS ADGS 2000
I-14 53.211-15 DEFENSE FRICRITY AND ALLOCATION REQUIREMENTS APR/2008
I-18 52.315-14 INTBGRITY OF UNIT PRICES Gt/ 20108
I-16 52.315-15 PENSION ADJUSTMENTE AND AGRSET REVERSIONS ocT/2010
I-17 52.215-18 REVERSICH OR ADJUSTHENT OF FLANS FOR POSTRETIREMENT RENEFITS (PRE) JULS 2005
OTHER THAN PENSIONE
1-18 52.216-8 FIXED FEE JUNS 2011
I-1% 52.21%-8 TUTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESE COMNCERNE JAN/ 2011
1-10 $2.2322-19% CHILD LABOR--COOPERATION WITH AUTHORITIES AND REMEDIES MARS2012
I-21 52.122-20 WALSH-HEALEY PUBLIC CONTRACTE ACT OCT/ 2010
1-22 $2.132-11 FPROHIBITION OF SEQREGATED FACILITIES FER/1999
I-23 52.222-26 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY MAR /2007
I-24 52.222-15 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY FOR VETIRANE SED/2010
I-2% 53.222-18 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FOR WORKERS WITH DISABILITIES OCT /2010
I-26 $3.222-17 EMPLOYMENT REPORTS O VETERANS SER/2010
=27 53.222-40 HOTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEER EIGHTS UWDER THE RATIONAL LABOR RELATTONE DEC/2010
AZT
I-28 53.222-50 COMBATING TRAFFICKING IN FERSCKS FEB/200%
.29 §2.222-54 EMPLOYMERT ELICIBILITY VERIFICATION JULS2012
I-30 §2,223-18 ENCOURAGING CONTRACTOR POLICIES TO BAN THXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING ADG 2012
I-31 52.228-13 BESTRICTIONS ON CERTAIN FOREIGN PURCHASES TUN 2008
I-32 £2.227-1 AUTHORIZATION AND CONSENT DEC/ 2007
I-33 52.227-2 NOTICE AND ASSISTANCE REGARDING PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT DEC/ 2007
I-34 52.2328-3 HORKERS ' COMPENSATION INSURANCE (DEFENSE BASE ACT) AER/ 1984
1-38 §1.23e-7 INSURANCE- -LIABILITY TO THIRD PERSONS MAR/ 1956
I-36 52.229-3 FEDFRAL, STATE, AND LOCAL TAXES AFRS2003
L1-37 §3.2332-1 PAYMENTS APRS1984
L-38 52.232-4 DISCOUNTS FOR FROMPT PAYMENT FEB/2002
I-3% §2.3332-11 EXTRAS AFRS 1984
1-40 §2.232-23 ASSTGHMENT OF CLAIME (JAN 1986) -- ALTERMATE I (APR 1584) AFRS1984
I-41 52.232-25% FROMPT PATHENT oCT/2008
=42 52.3232-35 PROMPT PAYMENT (OCT 2008) - ALTERHATE I (FEBR 2002) FEB/2002
I-43 52.233-1 DISFUTER JULS2002
1-44 52.233-3 FROTEST AFTER AMARD AUDS1556
I-45 §2.233-1 PROTEET AFTER AMARD [AUG 1936) -- ALTERMATE I (JUN 1985} JUHS 1985
I-46 52.233-4 APPLICABLE LAW FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT CLAIM OCT/ 2004
I-47 52.242-1 BOTICE OF INTENT OF DISALLOW COSTS AFRS1984
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I-48
1-45
1-50
1-81
I-52
I-53
I-54
I-55
I-%6
1-87
I-58
1-53
I-60
I-61

I-62
I-63
I-64
I-E5
1-66
1-67

I=6%

I-70
I-71

1-72
I-T)
I-Ta
I-7%

T-T8
I=77
I-Tn
I-79
I-a0
I-81
I-82
1-83
I-04
I-0%
I-8€

1-87

(a) Invoicing.

Esqulatory Cite

52.242-3
53.242-13
53.243-1
§3.243-1
52.243-2
£3.2d3-2
53.247-§1
§2.249-2
52.249-8
§2.245-8
52.249-14
£2.183-1
252.203-7000
252.203-T001

252.203-7002
252.204-7000
252.204-7003
252.204-7008
253.208-T7000
252.209-T004

252.225-To0E
252.226-T001

252,227-7013
253.227-7014

253.227-701%
253.227-7018
252.227-7019
253.237-702%

253.337-7027
252.227-7030
253.337-7037
252.231-7000
2352.232-700%
283.252-7018
252.227-7010
252.243-7001
283.343-7002
252.246-7000
253.247-7023

52.216-7

Title Date
FENALTIRES FOR TMALLOWABLE COSTS MAY /2001
BANKERUETCY JUL/ 1995
CHANGRS - -FIXED PRICE AUD /1907
CHANGES - ~FIXED PRICE (ADG 19§7) -- ALTERNATE I (AFR 1584) RPR/1904
CHANGES - COST-REITMEURSEMENT (ADD 1587} -- ALTERMATE I (AFR 1984) PR/ 1984
CHANGES - ~COST RETMEURSEMENT ADD 1967
FREFERENCE FOR U.5.-FLAG AIR CARRIERE T/ 2003
TERMINATION FCR CONVENIENCE OF THE COVERMMENT (PIXED-PRICE) APRf2012
TERMINATION [(COST RETMAURSEMENT] MAY /2004
DEFAULT (FIXED-PRICE SUPPLY AND SERVICE] APR/1984
EXCUEABRLE DELAYS APR/1584
COMPUTER GEMERATED FORME ELUBREEH
REQUIREMENTS RELATING TO COMPEMSATION OF FORMER DOD OFFICIALS SERf2011
PROHIBITION OF PERSCHSE CONVICTED OF FEAUD OR OTHER DEFENSE-CONTRACT- DEC/2008
RELATED FELOCNIES
EEQUIREMENT TO INFORM EMPLOYEES OF WilSTIEDLOWER RIGHTS JRE 2008
DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION DEC/1991
CONTROL OF GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL WOREK PRODUCT AFR /1992
EXPORT-CONTROLLED 1TEMS AFR/2010
PROVISION OF INFORMATION TO CCOPERATIVE ACREEMENT HOLDERS DEC/1891
SUBCONTRACTIRG WITH FIRMS THAT ARE OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY THE DEC/2006
COVERNMENT OF A TERRORIST COUNTRY
QUARTERLY REPORTING OF ACTUAL CONTRACT FERFORMANCE OUTSIDE THE UNITED ocT/2010
STATES
UTILIZATION OF INDIAN ORGANIZATIONS, THDIAN-CWMED ECONOMIC SER/2004
ENTERFRISES, AND NATIVE HAWAIIAN SMALL BUSINESS OCONCERNG
RIGHTS IN TECHNICAL DATA--NONCOMMERCIAL ITEMS FER/f2012
RIGHTS IN HONOOMMERCIAL COMPUTER SOFTMARE AND NONCOMMERCIAL COMPUTER FEB/2012
SOFTHARE DOCUMENTATION
TECHNICAL DATA--COMMERCIAL ITEMS DEC/2011
RIGHTS IN BID OR FROPOSAL INFORMATION JRES2011
VALIDATION OF ASSERTED RESTRICTIONS--COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERf2011
LIMITATIONS ON THE USE OR DISCLOSURE OF GOVERNMENT- FURNISHED MARS2011
INFORMATION MARKED WITH RESTRICTIVE LEGENDS
DRFERRED ORDERING OF TECHNICAL DATA OR OOMPUTER SOFTHARE APR[1988
TECHNICAL DATA--WITHHOLDING OF PAYMENT MAR/2000
VALTDATION OF RESTRICTIVE MARKINGS Off TECHNICAL DATA M 2013
SUPFLEMENTAL COST PRINCIFLES DEC/1991
ELECTRONIC SUBMISSICH OF PAYMENT REQUESTS AND RECEIVING REPORTS JUM 2003
LEVIEE ON CONTRACT FAYMENTS CEC/2006
PROHIBITION ON INTERROGATION OF DETAINERE BY CONTRACTOR PERSONNEL wev/f2a1e
FRICING OF CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS DEC 1951
BEQUESTS FOR EQUITABLE ADJUSTMENT MARS1998
WATERIAL INSPECTION AND RECEIVING REPORT MAR/S2008
TRANEPORTATION OF SUPPLIES BY SEA MAY /2003
ALLOMABLE COST AND' PAYMENT JUR/2611

(1} The Government will make paymants &o the Contractor when requested as work progresses, but (excepr for small business concerns)
not more oftén than once every 1 wesks, in amounts determined to be allowable by the Contracting Officer im acoordance with Fedaval
Acguisition Regulation (FAR| Subpart 11.3 im effect on the date of this contract and the terms of this contract. The Contractor may
submit to an suthorized represencative of the Contracting Officer, in such form and reasonable detail ms the repressntative may
require, an invoice or woucher supported by a stacemant of the claimed allowable cost for performing this coatract.

[2) Contract fimancing payments are not subject to tha interest penalty provisions of the Prospt Payment Act. Interis paysants made
prior vo the final payment under tha contract are contract financing payments, exoept interim payments if this contract contains
Alternate I to che clause at 52.332-35,

(3} The designated payment office will make interim payments for contzact fisancing om the 30th day after the designated billing
office Teceives a proper paysant requast. In the event that the Jovernment reguires an audit or other review of a specific paymant
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bl Reimburaing costs.

1] For the purpess of redsbureing allowable costs (except se provided in subparagraph (b} {2} of this clsuse, with respect o
penaion, deferred profit aharing, and esployes stock cwnership plan comtributieons), the tors costs included caly --

(1] Those recerded costs that, at the time of che reguast for reimbursemcnt, the Contrmctor has paid by cash, check, ar other form
of sctual paymest For iteme or ssrvices purchaned directly for the contract:

[14) wWhen the Contractor if mot dalimquent in paying codts of contrast parformance in the ordinary course of bhusiness. costs
incurred, but oot necessarily paid, for --

{A] Supplies and pervices purchased directly for the contract and associated financing payssnts to subgontractors, provided
payments determined due will be sads

{1} In wcperdance with the terms and conditions of 4 subcontract or imvelos; and
(2} Ordipnarily within 30 days of cthe submission of che Contractors payment request to the Governsent;
B} Materials issued from the Contractors imventory and placed in the productien process for use oa the OOBEFACEL;
{C} pirwcr labor;
iD) Direct traval;
(E] Okher direct in-house coeta; and

{F] Properly allosable and allowable indirect tosts, as ahown in the records maintained by the Contractor for purposes of
obtalning rei under Oc contrasta; and

(444} The ameunt of financing payments that have bosn paid by cash, chask or othar form of paysent to eubsontractoss.
(2} Ascrued sosts of Contrastor contributions uyndey employes pension plans shall be eswsloded until sctually paid unless
{4} The Contractars practice i@ Lo make contributicns to the retiresent fund quartécly or wore frequently; asdd

{44) The contribution does not remain unpaid 10 days afwer cthe end of the applicable guarter or shorter paysnt paricd (any
ceomtribution resaining uwpaid shall be excluded from che Contractors indivect coats for paysant PuspoRes).

{3) Morwithatanding the audie and adjustmsne of invelces or vouchers undar paragraph 9] of thie claves, allowabls isdirect coute
under this contract shall be obtained by applying indirect cost rates sstablished in accordance with paragraph (dl of this clause.

(4] Any statesents in specifications or other documsnts incerporated in this comtract by reference demignating perforsmance of
servicss or furnishing of mavarials &% the Contractord eNpanse oF AL 0o coat to the Government ahall be disregarded for purposes of
cost-reinbursement uwndst this clavas.

(e} Gmall business concerna. A small businsss concarn may reseive more freguent paysents than every 2 weeks.
(d} Final indirect cost rates.

{1} Final annual indivect copt rates and the appropriste bases shall be established in accordance with Subpart 42.7 of the Federal
Acquisition Regulation (FAR) in effect for the period coversd by the indirest cost rate proposal.

{2} td} The Contractor shall subedt an adequate final indirect cost rate propowal to the Contracting Officer lor cognizant Pederal
agency officiall and audiver within the 6-month paricd follewing the sxpiration of sach of ite fiseal years. Resssnable sxtensions, for
exceptional clrcumstances ocnly, may be requested in writing by the Contractor and granted in writing by the Contrscting Gfficer. The
Contracter shall support ite propossl with adeguate supporting data.

{12} The propossd rateés shall be based on the Contractors sctual cost expsrience for that period. The appropriate Jovermment
representative and the Contractor shall establish the final isdirect cost rates a8 prosptly as practical after receipt of the

Contractors proposal.

iddi) An adequate indirect coet rate proposal akall include the follewing data unless othervise specified by the cognizant Federal
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(A} Sumsmary of all claimed indirect experse vates, including pool, base, and caloulated indirect rate.

(B] Ganeral and Adainistrative expenses (final indirest cost pool). Schedule of claimed expesnses by element of cost as idescified
in acoounting records (Chart of Accounts) .

{C] Overhead sxpensss (final indirect cost pool). Echeduls of claimed expenses by slement of cost as identifiad in accounting
resords (Charc of Rocounte] for each final indirvect cost pool.

10} Occupancy expenses [intermediate indirect cost pooll. Schedule of claimed expenses by element of cost as identified in
aceounting records {Chart of Accounte) and expenpe reallosation to fimesl indirect comr pocls.

(R} Claimed allocarion bases, by elesent of cost, uked vo distribute Indirect coste.

(F)} Fasilities capital cost of monsy factors computation.

(@] Reconciliation of books of account (i.w.. General Ledger| and claimed direct coste by major coec element.

iH) Schedule of direct costs by contract and subcontract and indirect expanse applied at claimed rates, as well as a subsidiary
#chathile of Governsent participstion percentages in sach of the
allocacion bage EMOUREE.

iI} Schedule of cusulative direct and indirect costs claimed and billed by contras: and subsamtract.

{3} Subsoatract information. Listing of subcosntracts awarded to companies for which the contractor im the prime or upper-tier

contractor (include prime and su act Larg; sub ract valus and award typs; asount claimed during the fiscal year; and che
RCLOT naDs, add . and point of cemtact informarion).

i¥] Susmary of sach time-and-materisls and labor-hour contract information, including labor categories, labor rates, hours, and
ancunts; direct saterials; other direct costs; and, indirest expense applied at clalmed rates.

1L} Reconciliation of total payroll psx IRZ form 541 to total labor coscs distribution.
M} Listing of decisicnsfagreesente/approvals and description of sccounting/organizational changes.
(H) Certificete of final indireck coets (sea 51.242-4, Cortification of Final Indirect Coats).

(0} contract closing information for contracts phyaically completed in this fiscal year [include contract mumber, period of
porformanca, contract ceiling ssounts, contzact fee computaticos, Jevel of effort, and indicate L¥ the contract i eady to cloas).

{i%) The following supplsmental informaticn is mot required to determine if & proposal i adequate, but may be required during the
audit proceas:

A Comparative analysia of imdirest sxpenss pools detailed by ascount te prior fissal year and budgetary dats.

(B} Gemeral Organizational information and Ewecutive compensation for the five most highly compensated executives. Bes 31.205-
Gipl. Additional salary rofsrence information is available at
hizp:/ feww wiid tehouse  gov/onb/procurementindex_sxec_comp/.

(Ch Idemcification of prime coatracts under which thoe contractor performs s & subsentracror.

i} Depeription of accounting systes [excludes contractors regquired to submit & CAS Dipclosure Statement or contractors where the
deasoription of the accounting aystes has not changesd from tha
previous year's submissicon) .

(Rl Procedures for ldentifying and amcluding unallowable costs from the costs claimed and billed (excludes contrmctors whare tha
proced have not ch d from che previous year's submission) .

1Pl Certified financial statements and other financial data fe.g.,. trial balance, compilation. review. etc.).
1G) Management letter from cuteide CPAs concerning any internal control weaknessan.

{H) Actions that have been andfor will be isplemenced to correct the wesknesses described inm the managessct letter from
subparagragh (@) of this section.
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{1} Lisr of all internal audit repocts issuved since the last disclosure of ioternal audit reports to the Goveromest.

() Amoual internsl audit plan of acheduled sudite o be parformed in cthe fiscal year when the final indizect cost rate mubmisdlion
is made.

(K} Pederal and Stabs incosms tax returns.

(L} Seeuriciss and Exchange Comsiseion 10-K annual report.

M

M) Minutes from board of directors meatings.

iN] Listing of delay claims and termipation clainme submitted which contain costs relating to the subject flescal year.

10) Contract briefings, which generally includs a eynopele of all partinent Sontract proviaions, such as: Conbrast Eyps, SOnLTast
amgunt. product or serviceis] to be provided. contract parformance
period, rate ceilings, advance approval reguizements, pre-contract coet allowability limitacions, and billing limications.

{v} The Contractor shall update the billings on all contracts to raflect the final settled ratas and update the schedule of
cumulative direct and indirest coste claimed and billed, as required in parsgraph (4] {2} ({44}{I) of this secticn, within §0 daym afier
sattlemant of final indirect cost ratas.

{3) The Costractor and the appropriate Government representative shall exscute a written understanding setting forth the final
indirect cost ratas. The understanding shall specify

{1} the sgresd-upon final annual indirect cost rates,
[ii} the bases to which the rates agply,

(£44) ehe perisds for which the rates apply.

{iw] anmy specific ipdirect coet items treated as direct costs in the setrlement, and

{v) the affected contract andfor subcostract, identifying sny with advance agreements or special terns and the applicable rutes.

The understanding shall not change any monetary ceiling, contract chbligation, or specific cost allowance or disallowance provided
for in this éontract. The understanding ip incorporated inte this contract upon esecution,

{4} Failure by the parties to agresa on & final annual indirect cost rate shall be a dispute within the meaning of the Disputes
claune.

(%) Withinm 120 days (or longer pericd if mpproved in writing by the Contracting Officer) aftér settlement of the final anmual
ipdirect cost rates for all years of a phyeically cosplete contract, Contractor shall submic & completios imvoles or voucher to reflect
the sectled amcunte and rated. The cesplacion imnvoice or vouchsar shall include sectled subsomtract amounts and Tates. The prime
contractor is pesponsible for sertling subcantractor ssounts and rates included in the cospletiom inveice or woucher and providing
status of subsontractor sudits to the contracting officer upon reguast.

(6 {1} If ehe Contractor faile to subait a completion invoice or weuchsr within the time specified in parsgraph (d) (51 of chis
clavse, the Contracting Officer may--

(A} Detarmine the smounts due to the Contrector under che coatract; and
(B} Record this determinarion in & uniletersl modification to the contract.
{ii) This determipation constitutes the final decision of tha Contracting Officer in acoordance with tha Disputes clause.

(e} Billing rates. Until final annual indirect cost retes are sstablished for asmy pericd, thes Government shall rolsburss the Comtractor
at billing reates established by the Contracting OFfficer or by an authorized representative (the cogonizant auditer), subject to
adjustment when the final raves are sstablighed. Theas billing rates --

{1} Shall be the ancicipated final rates; and

12} May be prospectively or retroactively revised by mutual agreesent, st sither partys request, to prevent substantial cverpaymsnt
or underpaymest .
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(gl Audit. At any time or timas bafore fimal payment, the Contracting Officer may have the Contractors favoices or vouchers and
statementa of coat awdived. Any payment may be --

11} Redueced by amounts found by the Contracting Cfficer nmot to comstitute allowabla coste; oxr
{2] Adjusted for prior overpayments or underpaynents.

th) Final payment,

i) Upon approval of a complecion invoice or woucher subsicted by the Conctractor in ascordance with paragraph (d) |58} of this clause,
and upon the Contractors compliance wich all terms of this contract, che Government wshall promptly pay any balance of allowable costs
and that part of the fee [if any) nor previcusly paid.

{2} The Contracter shall pay to the Government amy refunds, rebates, crediva, or other amsunte (including interest. If amy} accruing
to or maceived by the Contradtor or any aseignes under Ehis contract. ©o the extent Chat those andunts are properly allocables to Soate
for which the Contractor has been reimburwed by the OCovernment. Reasonable expenses incurred by the Contractor for securing refunds,
rebates, credits, or other amounts shall be allowable costs If approved by the Contracting Officer. Before fipal payment under this
centract, the Contracter and each assigmes whoas samigrment is in effece at che tise of final payment shall execute and daliver --

(i) An assignment to che Government, in form and substsnce sstisfactory to the Contracting Officer, of vefunds, rebatss, credite,
or other amaunts (including interest, if any] properly allscable to cowts for which the Contractor has been reimbursed by the

Covernment under this contract; and

{ii} A release discharging the Ooverrment, its officers, agents, and seployess fzom sll liabilities, obligations., and claiss
arising out of or under this contract, axoept --

in) Specified claime stated in exact amcunte, or in estimated asounts when the exact smousts are SOT koown;
D] Claims {including veassnable incidental expenaes) based upon liabilities of the Contracter te third parties arising out of
the performance of this contract: provided, that the claims are not known to the Contractor on the date of the sxecution of the

relesss, and that the Contractor gives motice of tha claims in writing to che Contracting Officer within & years following the release
date or notice of final payment date, whichewver is sarlier; and

2] Claima for reisbursesent of cocets, including ressonable incidencal expenses, incurred by the Contractor under the patent
¢lavses of this contract, excluding, however, any sxpenses arising from the Contrsctors indemnification of the Governmant against

patent liability.

{End of Clause)

-8 $2.317-8 OFTION TO EXTEND SERVICES HOV{195%
The Gowerpsent may reguire continued performance of any services within the limits and at the races specified in the contract. These
rates may be adjusted only an a result of revisions to prevailing labor rates provided by the Becretary of Labor. The sption provieien
may be exercised more tham onoe, but the total extension of performance hersunder shall mot exceed € months. The Contracting Officer may
axarcise the option by written notlce to the Contracter within 30 daye.,
(Bnd of Clausa)
-

I-8% 52.,317-8 CPTION TO EXTEND THE TERM OF THE OONTRACT MAR/ 2000

{a] The Sovernment may extend the term of this contract by written notice to the Contractor within 50 days: provided that the
Government gives the Contractor a preliminary written notice of its intent to extend ar least &0 days befors the contract expires. The
pralimicary notice doam nat commit the Governsent to an axtension.

ib) If the Govermment mxercises this option, the sxtended contract shall be considersd to inciude this eption clauss.

(e} The total duration of this contract, Including ths exercise of amy opticns under this clause, shall mot excesd & years, ¢ monthe,
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I-90 52.244-3 SUBCONTRACTS ocT/ 2010
(a) pDefinitions. As used in this clause

Approved purchasing systes means a Contractors purchasing system that has been reviewed and approved in accordance with Part 44 of the
Pederal Acquisitios Requlaticn (FAR)

Consent to subcontract means the Contracting Officers written consent for the Contractor to enter into a particular subcontract.

Subcontract means any contract. as defined in FAR Subpart 2.1. sntered into by a subcontractor to furnish supplies or services for
performance of the prime contract or a subcontract. It includes, but is not limited to, purchase orders, and changes and modifications
to purchase orders.

(b} When this clause is included in a fixed-price rypes contract, copsent to subcontract is reguired only on unpriced contract actions
(including unpriced modifications or unpriced delivery orders), and emly if required in accordance with paragraph (e) er (4] or this
olauss.
fel If the contractor does not have an approved purchasing system, consent to subcontract is required for any subcontract that--

11) Ia of ths cost-reimbursement, time-and-macerials, or laboz-hour type; or

{2) Is fixed-price and excesds

{i} For a contract awarded by the Department of Defense, the Coast Juard, or the national Aerccautics and Space Administration, the
greater of the simplified acquisition threahold or & percent of the total estimated cost of the contract; or

{ii) For contracts awarded by a civilian agency eother that the Coast Guard and the Wational Aeromautics and Space Administratiom,
sither the simplified acquisition threshold or § parcent of the total sstisated cost of ths contract,

(d} If the Contractor bas an approved purchasing system, the Contractor neverthaless shall obtain the Contracting Officers written
consent hefore placing the following eubcontracts: TBD

(el {1} The Comtracter shall notify the Contracting Officer reassmably inm advance of plasing any subsontract or modificacien thereof for
which consent is required under paragraph (b}, (e}, or (d) of this clause, including the following information:

[i) A description of the supplies or sarvices to be subcontracted.
{ii) Identification of the type of subcontract to be used.

{iiL) Tdentification of the proposed subcontractor.

{iv} The proposed subocontract price.

(vl The subcontractors current. complete, and accurate certified cost or pricing data and Certificate of Curreat Cost or Frieing
Data, if required by other contract provisions.

{vi] The subgontractors Disclosure Statement or Certificate relating to Cost Accounting Standards when such dats are regquired by
other provisions of this contract.

{vii] A negotistion memozandun reflecting =--
(A] The principal elesents of the subcontract price negotiationmy
(B] The most significant consideraticns contrelling sstablishment of initial or revised prices:
(C] The reason certified cost or pricing data were or were not required;

[0} The axtent, if any, to which ths Contractor did not rely on the subcontractors certifisd cost or pricing data in determining
the price cbjective and in negotiating the final price;

(B} The extent to which it was recognized in the negotiation that the subcontractors certified cost or pricing data were not
accurate, complets, orf current; the action taken by the Contractor and the subcontractor; and the sffect of any such defective data oo
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iF] The reasons for any ti‘lﬂjtimﬁ_ difference between the Coatractors p!ktﬁ ah}mlm and the p.l‘!.“ Mﬂb‘llll’.iﬂ.; and

@) A complete explamation of the incentive fee or profit plam when incencives are used. The explanacion shall identify each
critical performance element, management decisions used to quantify each incentive element. reasons for the incentivea, and a susmary of
all trade-off possibllivies consldered.

{2] The Contractor is not requited to notify the Contracting Officer in advance of sntering into any oubcontract for which consent ia
not required under paragraph (e}, (d], or (el or this clause.

{f} Unless the consent or approval specifically provides otherwise, neither consent by the Contracting Cfficer to amy subcontract mor
approval of the Contractors purchasing system shall constitute a determination --

(1) of the acceptability of any subcontract terms or conditions;
(2) Of the allowability of any cost undsr this contract; or
(3) To relieve the Contractor of any responsibilicy for performing this conmtract.

[g] Mo subcontract or modification thereof placed under this comtract shall provide for paymeni on & Coét-plus-a-percentage-of-cost
basis, and any fee payabls undsr cost-reimbursssent type subcontracts shall not exceed the fee limitations in FAR 15.404-4(c) (4111).

{h] The Contractor shall give tha Contracting Officer immsdiate written motice of any action or suit filed and prompt notice of any
olaim made sgainst the Contractor by any subcontractor or vendor that, in the opinion of the Comtractor, may result in licigation
related in any way to this contract, with respect to which the Contractor may be entitled to reimbursensent from the Govermmant.

{1) The Governmant ressrvas ths right te review tha Contractors purchasing system as ast forth in FAR Subpart 44.3.4

{1} Paragraphs (e} and (e} of this clause do not apply to the following subcontracts, which were evaluated diring negotisticna: N/A

I-51 252.328-T7040 CONTRACTOR PERSOMNEL AUTHORIZED TO ACCOMBANY U.5. ARMED FORCES JUM,/2011
DEPLOYED CUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES
fa) Definitions. As used in chis clauss

*Cosbatant Commander® means the commandar of a unified or specified combatant command established in accordance with 10 D.8.C. 161,

*Designated operational area® means a gecgraphic area designated by the cosbatant commander or subordinate joint force comsander for the
conduct or support of spacified milicary operations.

*Law of war* means that part of intermational law that regulates the conduct of armed hostilities. The law of war encompasses all
international law for the conduct of hostilities binding on the Unitad Srates or ite individual citizens, including treaties and
international sgreesents to which the United States is & party. and applicable customary internatiomal law.
"Subordipate joint force commander® means & sub-unifisd commander or joint task force commander.
ik} Caneral.
(1} This clause applies when Contractor personnel are authorized to accompany U.5. Armed Porces deployed cutside the United States in
(i} Centingency operationa;
(i) Humanitarian or psacekesping operaticns; or
[1ii]) Other military operations or military exercises, when designated by the Combatant Comsander.
{2} Contract parformance in support of U.5. Armed Forces deployed cuteide the United States may require work in dangercus or susters
condicionsa. Except as othervise provided in the comtract, the Contractor accepts the risks asscciated with required contract performance

in such operations.

{3) Contractor personnel are civilians accompanying the U.5. Armed Forces.
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[4] Bxcept as provided io parsgraph (b)(3) {44} of this clause, Contractor porsonnsl are only authorimed to use deadly force in self-
defense.
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{ii) Contracter persomnel performing security fumctions are aleo authorized to use deadly force when such force reascnably appears
necensAry to exeoute their security mission to protect asssts/persons. consistent with the terss and copditicns contalned in thelr
cofitract or with thelr job description and terms of esployment.

{Lii] Unlesa immune from host nation furisdicciom by virtue of an incermacicsal agreesant or internacicnal law, inappropriace use of
force by contractor personnal suthoriged fo acconpany the U,.5. Armed Forcesa can subject such parsonnel to United States or host nation
prosecution and civil liability (eee paragrapha (4] and (3} i3} of this clausa].

(4} Bervice perforsed by Contractor personnel subject to this clause is not active duty or seivice under 38 U.B.C, 10f mate.

le) Suppert.

{3} 14} The Combatant Comsander will develop a wecurity plan for protection of Contractor personnel in locations where thars ie mot
sufficisnt or legitisate civil suthority. when the Combatant Commander decides it ip in the interests of the Covernment to provide

mocurity becsuse
(A} The Contractor ¢annot cbtain effective secucity aervices;
[ Effective segurity parvices are unavailable at a reasonable cost; or

(¢} Threst condicions pecessitate securicy through military means.
[1i} Tha Contractiang Officer ahall include in the contract the leval of provection to be provided to Contractor persormal.

{£14) In apprepriate coses, the Combatant Comsander mby provide security through military means, cosmersurace with the lewvel of
mpcurity provided Dol civilians.

123 (1) Gesnerally. all Centraster per 1 iped ko the U8, Armed Forces in the dealgnated operaticnal area are
authorized to receive resuscitative care, stabilizacion, hespitalizacicon at level III milicary treatment fscilicies, and assistance with
patisnt movemant in smergencies where loss of life, limb, or eyesight ocould cocur. Hospitalization will ba Iimiced to stabilizavion and
short-tera medical treatment with an smphasis on return to duty or placesent in the patisnt movement system.

(i1} When the Government provides medical treatsent or transportation of Contractor personnel to a selscted civilian facilivy, the
Contractor shall ensure thar the Goverrment im reimbursed for any coats sssoclated with such treatsent or transaportation.

1141} Medical or dental care beyond this standard is not authorized unless specified elsevhere in this contract.

13} Uniess specified elpavhere in this contract, the Contractor is responsible for all other support required for its perscnnal
angaged in the designaced cperaticsal area usder this contract.

{4} Coatractor personnel must have a Synchronized Predeploymsnt and Operaticnal Tracker (BPOT)-genarated letter of asutherization

signed by the Contracting Officer in ovdsr to process through a deployment center or to travel to, from, or within the designaved
oparational ares. The latter of suthorizatios also will identify any sdditional authorizstions, priviieges, or Sowernmant support that

Contractor perstansl are estitled to under this coftcact.

{dl Compliance with laws and regulations.

[1] The Contracter shall eomply with, and shall snsurs that ice parsonael suthorized to acoompany U.5. Ammed Forces deployed cutside
the United Brates as specified in paragraph (b} (1) of this clause are femiliar with and cosply with, all applicable

{1} Umited Staces, host country, snd third country national laws;
[ii}) Provisions of the law of war, as well ap any other applicable freaties snd international agresmsnts;
fiii} Unived Etates regulations, directives, instructions, policies, and procedures; and

{iv) Orders, directives, and instructions issusd by the Combatant Commander, including those relating to force protecticn, security,
health, safaty, or relatiens and intermction with local nationsls,

12} The Contracter ehall imstitute and implement an effective program to prevent vislaticns of tha law of war by Lis employess and
subsontractors, including law of war training in scoordence with paragraph () (1} fviil of chis clause,
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{2} The Contracter shall snsufe that coftracter amployess Lccompenying U.5. Arsed Porced are awkre--
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i) of ehe Do definition of "sexual sspault® in DalD €495.01, Sazusl Assault Prevention and Respongs Progras;

{ii) That many of the offerses addressed by the definition are covered under the Uniform Code of Militdry Justice (ges paragraph
(e} (2} {iv] of chia clauss); asd

{iL4) That the offemmes not covered by the Unifors Code of Military Justice say nevertheless hava coasequencses to the contractor
anployess (see parsgraph (h) (1) of this clause] .

{e} Pre-deployment requirements.

{1} The Contractor shall enmire that the follewing regquiremects are ma: prior to depleying personnel authorized te accompany U.8.
Arned Forces. Specific requiressnts for each cacegory may be specified in the stactement of work or elsevhere in the cootrsect.

{4} ALl required security and background checks are complete and acceptable,

(LY ALl deploying pezeonnal meet the minlmus madical screaning requiresentis and have received all required {msusizabions as
specified in the contract. The Govermment will provide, at no cost to the Contractor, any thester-specific imsunizations and/or
medications pot available to the general public,

{111) Deployisg parscmnel have all necossary paseporce. visas, and other documents required to enter and exit a designated
operational area and have a Oemova Conventicns identification card, or other appropriate DoD identivy credestial, fros the deploymant

ocenter. Aoy Commoa Aocess Card issued to deploying personsel ghall contain the access permissions allowed by the letter of authorizaticn
ismued in accordance with pazegraph (o) 4] of chis clause.

fiv) Bpecial aves, country, and theater clearance im cbtaimed for perscnsel. Clearance requiresents are in DoD Directive 4500.%4,
Official Temporary Duty Abroad, and Dol 4500.54-0, DoD Poreign Clearmnce Gulde. Comcractor personnel are considered non-Dol personnel
rraveling under Dod sponsorship.

{wl ALl parsonnal Rave ressived paraonal sepurdty trafrimg. At & mimimm, rhe training shall

A} Cowver safety and security issues facing esployees CVOEDOaE;
1B} Ideacify safety and security contingency planning activities; and

T} Identify ways to utilize safety and gecurity personnel and other rescaurces appropriately.

fvi] All personnal have received isolated persornal training, £ wpecified in the contrdct, in accordsncs with DoD Instruction
1300.23, Isolated Personnel Training for Dol Civilian and Contractors.

fvii} Perscmmel have received lew of war training as follewa:

(A} Bapic training is required for all Contractor peracnmal suthorized to sccompany U.6, Arwad Forcasm deployed outeide the Uniced
drates. The basic training will be provided through

{1} A milivary-run training center; or
{2} A wab-based source, if specified in the contract or approved by the Contracting Officer.

B} Bdvansed traising, cosmensurabte with their dutiss and responsibilities, may be required for some Coatractor parsornel &m
spocifisd in the contract.

{2} The Contractor shall notify all personnel who are pot & hoet country national, or who are not ordinarily resident in the host
spuntry, that

{1} sush employess. and dependenta residing with much employees. who engage in conduct cutside tha United States that would
constitute an of fense punishable by impriscsment for =ore than coe year if the coaduct had bees engeged in within the special meritime
ard verritorial jurisdiotionm of the Tnited Staces, may potentially be subject te the criminal jurisdiction of the United States in
sccordance with the Militery Extraterritorial Jurisdictiom Ast of 2000 (18 U.5.C. 3831, et eeq.b;

(1L} Pursuant to the War Crimes Ak (18 U.8.C. 24411, Fedsral eximimal jurisdictien alse axzands to condust =hat la dezearnined o
constitute & war orime when cossdtted by a civilian natiomal of che United States:

(iid) Other laws may provide for prosscution of U.8. natlonals who cosmic offenses on the premises of ¥.8. diplomatic, consular,
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military or other U.5. Government missions ocutelds the United States (18 U.8.C. 7(51}; and

ii¥] In time of declared war or s contingency operation, Contractor persomnel authorized to accompany U.5. Aumed Forces in the field
are subject te the jurisdiction of the Unifors Code of Milicary Justice under 10 U.5.C. 902(a) (20).

(€] Processing and departure points. Deployed Contractor personnel shall

(1) Process through the deployment center designated in the contract, or as otherwise dirscted by the Contracting Officer, prior to
deploying. Tha deployment center will conduct deploymant processing to ensurs vieibility and accountabiiity of Costractor parsonnal and
to ensure that all deployment requirenants are net. including the requirements specified in paragraph (e} (1) of this clause:

(2) Use tha point of departure and transportation mode directed by the Contracting Officer) and

13} Process through a Joint Reception Center (JRC) upon arrival at the deployed location. The JRC will validate perscnnel
accountability, ensure that specific designated ocperational area sncrance requiremsnts are mat, and brief Contractor perscnnel on
theater-specific policies and procedures.

{g] Personnel data.

(1] The Contractor shall enter before deployment and maintain data for all Contractor personnel chat are authorired to accompany U.E.
Armed FPorces deployed cutaide the United States as apescified in paragraph (b) (1) of this clause, The Contracter shall use the
Synchronized Predeploymant and Operatiocnal Tracker [(SPOT) web-based system, &t htep://www.dod mil/bta/producta/spot.html, to enter and

maintain the data.

{2} The Contractor shall ensure that all esployees in the database have a current DD Form 53, Record of Emergency Data Card, on file
with both the Contractor and the designated Government official, The Comtracting Officer will informs the Contractor of the Government
official designated to receive this data card.

{h) Contractor personnal.

(1) Tha Centracting Officer may direct the Contractor, &t its own expenss, to remcve and replace any Contractor personnel who
jeopardize or interfers with mission accomplishment or who fail to comply with or viclate applicable requir s of this act. Buch
action may be taken at the Governmsnts discracion withour prejudice to its rights under any other provision of this contract; including
the Termination for Default clausa.

[2) The Contractor ahall have & plan on fils showing how ths Contractor would replace employess who ares unavailabls for dsployment or
who need to be replaced during deployment. The Con:tractor shall keep this plan curreat and shall provide a copy to the Contracting
officer upon request, The plan shall

1) Identify all personnel who are subject to military mobilizationg
{ii) Detail how cthe pomition would be Filled if che individual ware mobilized; and
{444) Identify all persomnel who cocupy & pomition that the Contracting Officer has designated as mission sssential.

i3} Contractor personnel shall report to the Combatant Commander or a designee, or through other channels such as the military police,
a judge advocate, or an inspector gensral, any suspected of alleged conduct for which thers is credible information that such conduct

(i} Constitutes viclation of the law of war; o

(£4) oesusred during any other military operations and would comstitute a violation of tha law of war if it cccurred during an arsed
conflice.

[i) military clothing and protective squipment.

{1} Comtractar personnel are prohibiced from wearing military clothing unless specifically authorized in writing by the Combatant
Commander. If authorized to wear military clething, Contractor personnel must

(i} Wear distinctive patches, arm bands, nametags, or headgear, in order to be distinguishable from military personnel, consistent
with force protection measures; and

(44} Carry the written authorization with then at all times.

(20 Comtractor personnel may wear milicary-unigue organizaticnal clothing and individual equipment (OCIE] required for safety and
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1{3) The deployment center, or the Cosbatant Commander, shall issus OCIE and shall provide training, if pacessary, to ensure the safety
and security of Contractor perscanel.

{4] The Contractor shall ensure that all lesued OCIE is returned to the point of iseue, unless otherwise directed by ths Contracting
officer.

1§) Meapona.

(1) If the Contractor ta that ite 1 performing in the designated operational area be authorized to carry weapons, the
request shall be made through the Contracting Officer to the Combatant Cosmander, in accordance with Dol Instruction 3020.41, paragraph
€.3.4.1 or, if cthe conctract is for ascurity services, parsgraph 6€.3.5.3. The Conbatant Commander will deternmine whether to authoriee in-
cheater Contractor personncl Co carry weapons and what and tion will ba allowed.

{i) If the Contracting Officer, subject to the approval of the Combatant Commander, authorizes the carrying of weapons
1) The Contracting Officer may authorize the Contractor to issuwe Contractor=-owned weapons and assunition to specified employees; or
{ii) The Comtracting Officer's Representative say issue Government-furnished weapons and amsunition to the Contractor for issuance
to specified Contractor employees.
(3} The Contractor shall ensure that its personnel whe are authorized to carry weapons
1) Are adequately trained to carry and use them
(M) Bafely;
(B} Wich full undsrstanding of, and adhersnce to, the rules of cha uee of force issusd by the Combatant Commander; and
{€) In compliance with applicable agency policies, agreements, rules, requlations, and other applicable law;
[ii) Are not barred from possession of a firveara by 10 T.B.C. 922; and

[iii) Adhere to all guidance and crders fssued by the Conbatant Comsander regarding possessicn, use, safety, and accountability of
weapons and ammundtion.

(4] Whecher or not weapons are Governmsnt-furnished, all liabdlity for che uae of any weapon by Contractor persompel reats solely with
the Contractor and the Contractor employes uaing such weapon.

(5] Upen redeployment or revocation by the Combatant Comsander of the Contractors authorizaction to issue firearma, the Contracter
shall shsure that all Govermment-issusd weapons and unexpended amsunition are returned asf directed by tha Contracting Officen.

(k) Wehicle or equipment licenses. Contractor personnel shall poasess the required licensea to operatée all wehicles of eguipsent
necessary to parform the contract in the deasignaced cperational area.

i{1) Purchase of scarce goods and services. If the Combatant Commander has established an organizatiecn for the depignated operatiomal
arsa whosa function is to deterains that certain items are ScArce gooda or services, the Comtractor shall coordinmate with that
srganization local purchases of goods and services designated as scarce, in accordance with instrustions provided by the Concrasting
ofticar.

(m] Bvacuation.

(1) If the Combatant Cx orders a ory e ion of some or all personnel, the Government will provide assistance, to the
extent availabla, te United States and third country naticmal Contractor parsonnel.

{2} In the event of a non-mandatory evacuation order, unless authorized in writing by the Contracting Officer, the Contractor shall
maintain personnel on location sufficient to meet obligations under this contract.

(n] Wext of kin notification and personnel recovery.

{1} The Comntractor shall be responsible for notification of the employee-designated next of kin in the event an esployes dies,
requires svacuacion due to an injury, or is isolated, missing, detained, captursd, or abducted.
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{2) In the cass of isolated, missing, detained. captured, or abducted Contractor personnel. the Governaent will assist in perscnnel
TaCoOvery actions in acoordance with DoD Directive DoD Ddrective 3002.01E, Personnel llnmt!‘y in the nipu-muw: of Dafenss.

{o} Mortuary affairs. Mortuary affairs for Contracter persesnnel who die while accompanying the V.S, Armed Forces will be handled in
accordance with DoD Directive 1300.33, Mortuary Affairs Policy.

ip} Changes. In additicon to the changes otherwiss authorized by the Changes clause of this concract, the Contracting Officer may, at amy

time, by written order idemntified as a change order, make changes in the place of parformance or Sovernment-furnished facilicles,
equipment, material, services, or site. Any change order issued in accordance with this paragraph (p] shall be subject to the provisions

of the Changes clause of this contract.

[q] subcontragts. The Contractor shall imcorporate the substance of this clsuss, including this parageaph (gl, in all subcontracts when
subcontractor perscmnel are authorized te accompany U.5. Armed Foreea deployed cutaide the Uniced Stazes in

(1] Contingency operations;
(2] Humanitarian or peacekeaping cperatlions; or
[3) ouher milivary operaticons or military exercises, when dasigmated by the Combatant Commander.

{End of clause)

I-%2 52.215-19 HOTIFICATION OF OWNEREHIF CHANGES oCT /1997

{a) The Contractor shall make the follewing motificaticns in writing:

(1} When the Contractsr becomes aware that a change in ite ownership has occurred, or is certain o occur, that could result im
changer in the valuation of ite c-piulim assets in the accounting reccrds, the Contractor shall motify the Administrative Contracting

Officer [ACO) within 30 days.

(3] The Coatractor shall alwo notify the ACD within 30 days whenever changes to asset valuatiohs or any othar coat changea have
accurred of are certain to o¢cur as a result of a change in ownerakip.

{b] The Contractor shall --
(1) Maintain current, accurate, and complete inventory records of asssts and their costs;
(2} Provide the ACO or designated representative ready access to the records upon request;

(3] Ensure that all individual and grouped assers, their capitalized wvalues, accumulated depreciation or amortization, and remaining
useful lives are identified accurately before and after each of the Contracters cwnership changes; and

(4] Rerain and continue o maintain depreciation and amortization schedules based on the asset records saintained before sach
Contractor ownership change.

i) The Contractor shall include the substance of this clause in all subcontracts under this contract that meet the applicability
requirenant of FAR 15.4008(k].

(End of Claups)

1-93 52.219-28 POST-AMARD SMALL BUSINESS FROGRAM REREFRESENTATION APRS2012

la} Cefinitions. As used in this clause--

*Lofig-Lerm CONLrACL® means a contract of more than five years in duracion, including optfions. However, the term doss not include
contracts that axcesd five years in duration because the pericd of performance has bessn extended for a cusulative pariod not to excesd
®ix sonths under the clause at 52.217-8, Option to Extend Bervices, or other appropriate authoricy.

“Gmall business concern® means & concern, including ite affiliates, that is independantly owned and opsrated, not dominant in the
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field of cperation in which it ie bidding on Jovernment cootracts, and gQualified ae » small business under the criteris in 1T CFR part
121 and the size standard in paregraph ic) of this clause. Such a concern is "not dominant fn ite field of cparation® when it doss not
exeroisge a controlling or major influence on & natiomal basie in & kind of business activity in which a number of business concerns are
primarily engaged. In detemmining whether deminance sxists, consideration shall be given to all appropriate factors, including velusa of
business, nusbar of empleyecs, financial resturces, cospetitive status or position, ownership or control of materisle, processes.
pacencs, license agressents, facilities, sales territory. and nature of businees activity.

o} Tf the Contractor represented that it was a small busihess cencern prior to award of this contract, the Contracter shall rerspresent
ite size status according vo paragraph (e) of thia clause or, if applicable, paragraph (gl of this clause, upon the ccourrence of any of
the following:

(1} Within 30 days after execution of & novation agressent or withis 30 days sfear sodification of the contract to include this
claupe, if the movation agresmsnt was a=scuted prior to inclusion of chis clause in tha contract.

P2y Wizhin 14 ‘lfl after a sarger or acguisition that doss not require a novation or within 30 dayas after modification of the contract
to include thim clause, if the merger or acquisition sccurred prior to inclusion of this clause in the contract.

i3} Por lond-ters conLracta
{4} Within 60 te 1320 daym prier o the eod of the [ifEh year of the contract; and
(ii} Within €0 to 130 days prior to the date specified in the contract for ewercising amy option chereafter.

ig) The Contractor shall rerspresent ite eize stabtus in acoordasce with the size standard in effect at the time of this revepresentation
that corresponds to the Morth Americsn Industry Classification Sysrem (NATCS] code assigned to this coprract. The small business mize

arandird corresponding to this EAICS code can be found at
WHHYFERLINK "http://www. sba,gov/content/table-snall -busi ize-scandarde*horp; / fvew, sba . le- 1= = =

atangdards

{d} The small business size standard for a Contrecter pweviding @ product which ic dese mot manufacture ioself, for a comtract other
than & construction or service contract, ia 500 employess.

{e} Except as provided in paragraph i(g) of this clause, the Contractor shall make the revepresentation reguired by parsgraph (B} of thie
elavsa by wvalidating or updating all ilta representations in the Online Repressntations and Certifications Applicatich and itwe data in
the Central Contractor Registration, am necessary. o ensure that they reflect the Contractor's current status. The Contractor shall
notify the contracting office in writing within the timeframes specified in parsgraph (b) af this clause that ths data have been
valldated or updated, and provide the dace of che velidation or updace.

£y If the Contractor repressnted that it was other than & ssall business concern prior o mward of chis coatrsct, the Contractor may.
but is not required to, take the actions required by paragraphe (e} or (g) of thia clauss.

{g] If the Contracter doas nct Bave Tepresentations snd certifications in OWCA, of does not have a reprossntation im ORCA for the MAICH
code applicable to this contract, the Contractor is required to complete the following rerepresentation apd submit it to the contracting
office, along with the contract mumber and the date on which the rerepresentation was completed:
The Contractor represants that 4t [ | dm | ] im not 2 s=mell business concern under HAICS Code assigned to contract
mumber . [Comtracter co sign and date and inseri authorized signer's name amd title).

(End of claukal

I-04 53.353-3 CLATHER INCORPUNATED BY REFERENCE FEB/ 1928

This contract inCorporates one Or more claussa by reference, with the sass force and effect as Uf they were given in Full cext. Upan
request, the Contracting Officer will make thefr full tex:t awvaillable. Aleo, the full cext of & clause may be accessed electronically at
thisfthese addrass:

hreps f fwwd. aoq. oed.mil dpap/dars/far .htnl or http:/Seww. scg.osd. mil fdpap/dare/index. hte or
heepe/ffareive. hill af mil SUFARARS  HTH

(Bnd of Clause)
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I-9% 52.252-6 AITHORIZED DEVIATICHS IN CLAUSES AFE/15984

(&) The use in this solicitation or contract of anmy Federal Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR Chapter 1} claose with an authorized
deviation is indicated by the additicn of [DEVIATION) after the date of the clause.

ib] The use in this solicitaticn or contract of any DoD FAR SUPPLEMENT (48 CFR 2) clause with an suthorized deviation ie indicated by
the addition of (DEVIATION) after the name of the regulation.

[End of Clause)

I-56 #52.211-T005 EUBSTITUTIONE FOR MILITARY OR FEDERAL SFECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS ROV,/2005

&) Definitien. BPT process, as used in this clause, mesans a management or manufacturing process that has been accepted previcusly by
the Department of Defense under the Single Procees Initistive [(BPI] for use in lieu of a pgpecific military or Pederal specification or
standard at specific facilicies. Under SPI. these processes are reviewed and accepted by a Managessnt Counsil, which includes
represantatives of the Contractor, the Defense Contract Management Agency. the Defense Contract Audit Agency. and the milicary
departments.

(b} Offerors are encouraged to propose SPI processes in lieu of military or Federal specifications and standards cited in the
solicication. A listing of BPI processas accepted at apecific facilities is available via tha Internet at
heep: //guidebock . dema . mil/ 20/ /guidebook_process htm (paragraph 4.2).

(=) An céfevor proposing to use an SPI process in lieu of ailitary or Federal specificarions or standards cited in the solicitacica
shall

{1} Identify the specific military or Federal specification or standard for which the 5PI process has been accepted;

{2) Identify each facility at which the efferer proposes to use the specific SPI process in lieu of military or Federal
specifications or standards cited in the scllcitation;

(3] Identify the contract line items, subline items, cosponents, or elements affected by the EF! process; and

{4) If the proposed SPI process has been accepted at the facility at which it is proposed for use, but im not yet listed at the
Internet site specified in paragraph (b} of this clausge, submit documentation of Department of Defense acceptance of the SPI process.

[d] Absent & determination that an SPI proceas is not acceptable for this procuresent, the Contractor shall use the following SPI
processes in lisu of military or Federal specificaticns or eatandarda:

{Cfferor insert information for each EPI process)

EPI Process:

Facility:

Military or Federal Specification er Standard:

Affected Contract Line Item Musher, Subline Item Number, Component, or Element:

(el If a prospective cffercr wishes to obtain, prior to the time apecified for receipt of offers, verification thar an SPI process ia
an acceptable replacement for military or Federal specifications or standards required by the solicitation, the prospective offerzor

(1) May subait the information required by paragraph (d) of this clause to the Contracting officer prior to submission of an offer;
but

[2) Must submit the information to the Contracting Officer at least 10 working days prior to the date aspecified for receipt of
offers.

(End of clause)
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1-97 253,225-7029 CONTRACTORS PERFORMING PRIVATE SECURITY FUNCTIONY JUNS 2012
(a) Definiticns.

*Full cooperation®--

(L} Means disclosure to the Govermment of the information sufficient to identify the nature and extant of the incident and the
individuals responaible for the conduct. It includea providing timely and complats responss to Covernmant auditors® and investigators”
requests for docusents and access to esployees with information;

[1i] Does not foreclses any Contractor rights arising in law, the FAR, the DFARS, or the terms of che contract. It does not require--
{A] The Contractor to waive its attorney-client privilege or the protections afforded by the attorney work product doctrine; or

(B] Any officer, director, ownar, or smployse of the Contracteor, including a sole proprietor, to waiwe his or her attorney-client
privilege or Fifch Asendment rights; and

[€) Does not restrict the Contractor froms=
(1} Conducting an internal investigatiom: er

i2) Defending a procesding or dispute arising under the contract or related to a potential or disclosed wiclation.

"Frivate security functions” means the following activities engaged
in by a contractor:

14] Guarding of personnel, facilicies, designated sites, or property of a Federal agency, the contractor or subcontractor, or a third
PATLY.

{141) Amy other sctivity for which perscnnsl are required to carry weapons in the parformance of their duties.
[b) Requirementa. The Contractor is required to--

i1} Ensure that the Contractor and all employees of the Contractor who are refpondible for performing privace security functions undsr
cthism conmtract comply With any orders, directives, and instructions to Contractors performing private security functions that are
identifisd in the concract for--

1i) Registering, processing. accounting for, managing, oversaeing, and keeping appropriate records of personnel performing private
Becurity functions. This includes ensuring the issuance, maintenance, and return of Personal Identity Verification credentials inm
accordance with FAR 52.104-19, Perscnal Idencity Verificetion of Contractor Perscanel, and DoD procedures, including revocation of any
physical and/or legistical access (48 defined by Homeland Security Presidential Directive (HEPD-12]1) granted to such perscanel;

{41} Muthorizing and accounting for weapons to be carried by or available to be used by perscanel perforsing private security
functionms;

[A] All weapons =upt De regiscersd in the Synchrenized Predeployment Operaticnal Tracker (SPOT) materiel tracking system.

{B) In addition, all weapons that are Government-fumished property nust be assigned a unique identifier in accordance with the
clauses at DFARE 352.311-7003, Item Identification and Valuation, and DFARE 383.345.7001, Tagging, Labeling, and Marking of Sovernment-
Furnished Froperty. and phyaically marked in sccordance with MIL-STD 130 (current version) and DoD directives and instructions, The
itens must be registered in the DoD Toem Unigue Identificaction (IVID) Registry (% HYPERLINK
*heepa/fuee bpn . gov/duld/*hitpe |/ fewe bpn, gov/duldd ]

[111) Registering and identifying armored wehicles, helicopters, and other midlitary vehiclea operated by Contractora parforming
private security functione;

A} All armored vahiclea, helicopters, and other military vehicles must be registeared in EPOT.

(B} In addition, all armored wehicles, helicoptera, and other military vehicles that are Sovernment-furnished property must be
assigned a unigque identifier in accordance with the clsuses at DPARS 252.211-700) and DFARS 252.245.7001 and physically marked in
accordance with MIL-5TD 130 (currest vereion) and DoD directives and instructicns. The icems must be regiscered in the DoD IUVID Registry

(\VHYPERLINK *hteps://www.bpn.gov/iuid/“hrepe: /fwww bpn.gov/iuid/): and
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{iv) Reportimg incidents in which--
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(A} A weapon is discharged by perscmnel performing private sscurity functions;:
(Bl Personnel performing privats security functions are attacked, killed. or injured:
{C] Persens are killed or injured or property ie destroyed as a result of comduct by contzactor personnel;

(D) A weapon is discharged againar personnel performing private security functions or personnel performing such functiona belisve
a weapon wap 80 discharged; or

{E) Active. mon-lethal countearmeasures (other than the discharge of a weapon, including laser optical distracters, acoustic
hailing devices, elactromuscular TASER guna, blunt-traumas devices like rubber balls and sponge grenades, and a variety of other riot
control agents and delivery systesa] are esployed by personnel performing private sscurity functioms in refponse o & perceived
immadiate threat;

{2} Ensure that the Contractor and all esployess of the Contractor who are responsible for parsonnel performing private security
functions under this contract are briefed on and understand their obligation to comply with

(ih Qualification, training, screening (imeluding, £{f applicable, thorcugh background checks), and security requiremants established
by DoDI 3020.50, Private Security Comtractors Operating in Areas of Contingency Oparaticns, Husanitarisn or Peace Operations, or Other
Military Oparatiocns or Exarcises. at \*HYFERLINK
*hetp: /v delc mil fube/directives fcorres/pdf/302050p pAEhErp: / fuww deie.ad direct ivas &8 302050p . pAL;

(45} Applicable laws and regqulations of the United States and the hoat country and applicable treaties and intarmaticnal agreements
regarding parformance of private security functions:

{iii) orders, directives, and instructions issued by the applicable commander of a combacant command relating to weapons, equipment,
force protecticn, security, health, safety, or relations and intersction with locals; and

{iv] Bules on the use of force issued by the applicable commander of &4 combatant command for persommel performing privata sacurity
functione; and t

(1} Provide full cscperation with any Government-authorized investigation inte incidents veported pursuant te paragraph (B} (1) (iv) of
this clavse and incidents of alleged misconduct by personnel performing private security functions by providing access to esployess
performing private security funcrions and relevant information im the possession of the Contractor regardipg the incident concernad.

(g} Remedies. In sddition to other remedies available to the Government

[1] The Contracting Officer may direct the Contractor, &t 1ts own axpsnse. Lo remove and replace any Contractor personmnel who fail te
comply with or wiolate applicable requirsments of this contract. Such action way be taken at the Governments discretion without
prajudice to its rights under any othsr provision of this contract., including termdnation for dafault. Required Contractor actiona
ipclude

(i} Ensuring tha retumn of peracnal identity verification credencialas;
(i{i] Ensuring the return of other eguipment issued to the employes under the contract; and
[i11) Revocation of amy physical and/or logistical accessa grantesd to sush perssanal

{2} The Contractors failure to comply with the reguirements of this clause will be included in appropriate databasas of past
performance and may be considered in any responeibilicy determination or evaluation of past performance; and

{1} If this is an award-fes contract, the Contractors failure to comply with the requiresents of this clause shall bo considared in
the svaluation of the Contractors performance during the relevant svaluation pariod, and the Contracting Officer may treat such failure
to comply as a basis for reducing or denying award fees for such periocd or for recovering all or part of award fees previously paid for
sush peried.

[4) If the performance failures are significant, severs, prolongsd, or repsated, the contracting officer shall zefer the contracter to
the appropriate suspsnsion and debarment official.

(d} Ruls of comstrustion. Tha duty of the Contractor to comply with the requiresente of this clasuse shall net be reduced or diminiehed
by the failure of a higher- or lower-tisr Contractor to comply with the clause requirements or by a failure of the contracting sctiviky
to provids required owversight.
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{e] Subcontracts. The Contractor shall include che substance of this clause, including this paragraph le), in all subcoatracts chat will
be performed cutside the United States in areas of combat and other significant military operations designated by the Secretary of
Defense, contingency operatioms, humanitarian or psacekssping operations, or other military operations or exercises designated by thas
Combatant Commander .

{End of clause)

I-%8 252.325-795%7 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES RELATING TO ALLEGED ADG/2010
CRIMES BY OR ARGAINST CONTRACTOR PERSOMNEL IN IRAQ AND APOHANISTAM

(DEVIATION 2010-00014)
[a) The Contracter shall report to the appropriate inwestigative authoritiess, identified in parvagraph (c)] below, any alleged offenses

under=- -

(1} The UDniform Code of Milicary Justice (chapter 47 of title 10, United Staces Code) (applicable to contractors serving with or
sccompanying an armed fsrce in the fiald during a declared war or a contingency operatioa); or

(2} The Military Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Act (chapter 212 of title 1B, United States Codel] .

(bl The Contractor shall provide to all contractor personnel who will perform work on a contract in Irsq or Afghanistan, before
bBeginning such work, inforsation on the following:

{1) How and whare to report an slleged erime described in paragraph (a) af this clause.

(2} Whare to seak victim and witness protection and assistance available to contractor personnel in connection with an alleged
offense described in paragraph {(a) of this clause.

le) The appropriate irvestigative authorities to which suspected crimes shall be reported include the following officiale:
(1} U.8. Army Criminal Investigations Divieion at htep://www.cid. army.mil/reportacyime heml;
[ii} Adir Porce Office of Special Imvestigations at heep://www . cel.andrews.af.edil/libracy/factsheets /factahest . anp?id=14523;
1iii} Havy Criminal Investigative Service at hitp:www.ncis.pavy.mil/Pages/publicdefault . aspx; or

{ivl To the command of any supported military element or the ccmoand of any base.

[d] Personnsl sesking whistleblower protection from reprisals for reporting eriminal acts shall seek guidance through the DoD Inspector
General hotline at (8001 424-5098 or www,dodig.mil/RAOTLINE/index . himl. Perscanel sesking cther forma of wictim or wicness protections
should contact the neavest military law snforcemant office.

{End of clausa]

1-93 252.225-7993 PRORIDITION ON OONTRACTING WITH THE ENEMY IN THE UNITED STATES Jas 201z
(DEV 2013~ CENTRAL OCHMAND THEATER OF CPERATIONS (DEVIATION 2012-0000%5)
o00s]

lal Tha Contracter is required to exsrcise dus diligence to snsure that none of the funds received under this comtract are provided,
directly or indirectly, to a person or entity who is sctively supporting an insurgency or otherwise actively opposing 1.5, or cealitlen
forces in a contingency oparatios.

(k] The Head of the Contracting Activicy (HCA) has the authority to--

(1) Terminate this contract for default, in whole or in part, if the HCA determines in writing cthat the Centractor failed to exerciass
dua diligence as required by paragraph (a) of this clause; or

(2} Void this eantract, in whole or in part, 12 the HCA decermices in writing that any funds received under this Contract have been
provided, directly or imdirectly, to a persen or entity who is actively supporting an insurgency or otherwise actively opposing U.5. or
coalition forces in a contingency cperatiom,

{End of clausa]
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1-106 252.235-758d ADODITIONMAL ACCESS 7O CONTRACTOR AND SUMOONTRACTOR RECORDS IN THR JRN/2013
(D 2012~ TMNITED STATES CENTEAL COMMAND THEATER OF OPERATIONS (DEVIATION 2012-
=111 Co06s)

{a] In addizion to any other exisring exaaipaticn-of-records autherity. the Departsent of Dwfense ie authorized o examine asy records
of the Contragtor to the sxtent necsssary to ensure that funds available under this Contract are ast--

{1} Bubject fo extortion or corpuption; or

£2) Provided, dirvectly or indirestly. to persons or entities that are actively supporting an insurgency or otherwise actively opposing
United Szates or coalition foreee in & contingency operation.

(4} The substance &f this clause, including this parsgraph (b), is required te be included in subcontracts under this Comtragt chat have
a0 estimated value over $166,000.

(Rad of claves)

I-101 52.319-4702 FILOT MENTOR-FPROTEGE FROGEAM ROV/2006

1. The Pilot Mentor-Protege Frogram (MPP) asaists small businesses (Proteges) to successfully compate for prime contrast and
subcontract awards by partnaring with large companies cr graduated 8{a) firms (Mentors) under individual. project-based Agreencnts.

3. a. A Mentor firm mast be curreatly perfoeming under at Ieast one active sapproved subeontract nagociated with Dol or acother Fedazal
Agency pursuant te FAR 15.701, and be durrently eligible for the award of Pederal conLracts. New mancor applications must be approwved
and sust be subsitted to the Office of Emall Business Programs (OSBF) of the Cognizsnt Milivary Ssrvice or Defenss Agency [if
concurrently submitting a reisburesble Agresment) or to the Dol OSEP, prior to the submission of an Agresment, Mentors and Froteges are
solely sesponsible for finding their counterpart. Leglelatively, DoD 0SGFe participation in the teaming ¢f partnering Meators asd
Prateges im prehibited. Tharefore, firms sre strongly sncoursged co explore sxisting business relationships to sstablish a Meator-
Frotegs Telacicnahip.

b. Gradusted #fa) firms may be menvora. To be eligible to participace as a sentor, an #{a) firm mont be --
1} A graduated Bia) firm that provides documentation of itw ability to serve a8 & mesbor)
2} Approved to participate as a menter in accordance with DFARS Appendix I-103; and
3} A graduate of the #{a) program. A fizm's gradustion can be validaced by eicher

fa} The Small Rusipess Dydamic Search link of the Central Contragtor Rejistration |OCR) (http: ffwww.cor.govil 4f the firm
retaine its small business size, or

ib} Comtacting the graduaced #la) firs's SRA District Dffice.

3. A Protege firm musc be sither & small disadvantsged busicess (60B), & qualifying organization employing the severely disabled, a
wonesn-ounsd amall businsss [WOSB) . & servige-disabled veteras-cwned asall businass (BDVOER) . or a historically underutilized business
zone [HUBZone)l . Protege cercificacions are available from the follewing sources: for 508, contact the Small Business Administration
{8BA)] for certificatiom; for a WOSE, self-certificacion im sufficient; for an orgenization esploying the geverely disabled, chey must
coaply with Ssction S0MEA PL 102-172; for & SUVOSE, thay Bust meat the standarda set 15 Pestion 804} ()) of the Pmall Buniness Aot (1%
V8.0 E370d4) (31 and for a HUEEZone Baall Business, this is a determination to be mads by the SAR in accordance with 13 C.F.R. Fart

136,

§. Ueilization of the Filot Mentor-Protege Program (hereafter referved to as the "Progran®) is encouraged. Under the Program, eligible
companies approved as mentor firms enter inte mentor-protege agreement with eligible protege firms. The goal of the program is to
provids apprepriste developmental assistance to enhsnce the capabilicies of the protege firm. The Mestor fire may be eligible for coat
raimbursemant or credit agsinst their applicable subfentracting goals.

§. There are two Lypes of DoD MPP Agreemente; direct reimbursesent or credic, Direct reinbursed Agresments are those in which the
Mantor receives reisburssment costs of developmental assitance provided to the protege. Thess Agressents are approved by the OFER of the
Cognizant Military Service or Defense Agency as cuzlined in the Defenss Fedsral Acquisition Supplament [DFARS] Appendix I. Credit
AgTeements ave thome in which the Mentor receives a sultiple of crediz toward thelr DB subcontzmoting goal based o= the cost of
developnental aseistince provided to the Frotege. Credit Agresemente are curfently sppedved by the Defense Contract Managessst Agency
[DEMA] . MPP Agreements must meet the requirements set forth in DFARS Appendix I and the Agresment template. Por direct reicbursed
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Agreement submissions, the Agresment proposal should be submitted to the O08BF of the Cognirant Military Service or Defense Agency. For
aredit Agresments, the Agressent proposal should be submitted to DOMA, Credit Agresmants start on the day they are approved. Direct
reimbursement Agreements start on the date that the specific contract wehicle is modified. Mentors cannot incur coat for credit or

reimbureesent until the Agreement has been approved. Semi-annual reporte. annual DOMA perforsance reviews and Protege I-year out Teports
are required for cach Dol MPP Agrescmant.

CONTINUATION SHEET

6. Mantor firms Are encouraged to identify and select protege firms from concerns that are dafined as: Certified Small Disadvantaged
Business, Qualified organization esploying the severely disabled, Women-Owned Small Business, Indian-Owned Small Business, Rative
Hawaiian Organizaticn-Owned Small Business, Qualified HUBZone Small Business, or Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business.

7. Full details of the program are located at hitp://www.acq.osd.mil/osbp/mentor_protege/, http://sellingtoarsy.info/, DPARS Appendix
I, and DFARE Subpart 219.72, "Pilot Mentor-Protege Progrem”, or, call the Mentor-Protege Hotlime st (800) S540-8857.

8. Por additional questions after reviewing the informatlon provided, contact the CSBF serving your Area.

IEnd of clauss)
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Liat of Runber

Addends Title Date of Pages Transmigted By
Exhibit & OCONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENT LIST 01-MAY-2012 011 EMATL
Accachment 0002 ETATEMENT OF WORK - SWITCHBLADE AERTAL MUNITION SYSTEM 2L-ARDG-3012 oos EMAIL
Attachment 0002 DOCUMENT SUMARY LIST- SWITCHELADE AGILE MINMITION SYSTEM 01-MAY-2012 ool EMAIL
Attachment 0003 DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE CONTRACT SECURITY CLASSIFICATION 29=JUN=2011 ool EMAIL

EPECIFICATICH (DD FORM 254)
The following sections of the solicitation will not be distributed with the contract; however, they are incorporated in and form a part
of the resultant contract as though furnished in full text cherewith:

SECTION TITLE

4 Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Offeror.

L Instructions And Conditions, and NMotices to Offerora.
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B2 SYSTEMITEM L CONTRACTAR WO F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE W31P4Q-12-C-0263 AcroVirenment
MUNITIION SYSTEM

[ DATA TTEM M0 i TITLE OF DIATA [TiEs }SUBRTILE

ADO2 TECHNICAL REFORT - STUDY/SERVICES Field Refurbishment & Repair
Procedures

b ALTHORITY /aia e oot sivrow Sewwesens 8o 1 i COWTRALT REFERENCE b RECURNG OFF ICE

*_ DI-MGMT-80508B SOW Para 3.1 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L
]

b 14 REQ H.m‘mmm 0 FREQUENC Y T OATE OF FIRET ALBVOSSIEN fi4 DR TR LTION
LI BED

LT SEE BLOCK 16| SEE BLOCK 16 b Covms

[l AFP COUE c I ASCF DATE b DATE OF SUBSEQUENT b ADURESSER
PLUBMISSION Deart

Fioad

16, REMARKS: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L| !}

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days afer recelpt. 17
klisapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
days sfter receipt of Government's comments.

Block 9:

Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized to US,
overnmeni Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
perational Use; 17 Apr 12. Other requests for these documents
shall be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS
Project OfMice, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL

B. Export Control Act Warning - Not Reguired.

Blocks 10, 12 & 13: Draft submission due 60 days after
incorporation of comtractor initiated chansge into bardware or
software. Finsl submissiva due 60 days prior to conrse start date.

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Iategrated
echnical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
submittal has been ereated shall be provided via email to

{Contractor furmat acceptable.

A NiA SEE BLOCK 16 | .
L ]

15 TOTAL 1|0 1

S P ARED BT TATE AROVED BT oAn
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EXHIBIT A

Page 3 of 11

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST

(1 Data Item)

Form Appraved
OMB No. 0704-D158

Puidie ety Bvndun ' il cnlechan 5 efiraman Boeslrasd B e 110 R T e, e P e e orieen esinaomos. waiching sdeing Ses kaeme. giffaing il
Sl 1 st puliemats o Ay CARE B of (e SeCEr oF so T

chatey
of Dalorss Sermors Dirsctaaie for riormeton Ope siors and Reposs 1115 Jefersc Dasts. sipheey Solle 1204

Bualget Papaneort Badachion Prosec JTT04-0V 80 Wishagics DO 20503 Meus DO NOT HETUAN paa b= @ wlfe o B
Serad pwpieta] e 3 e Oorarrsmen Ijssing Coirpcieg Oficer e Confegcd ™9 Mo e @ Ao

Block 9:

Block B: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. I
isapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
ys after receipt of Government's comments.

Distribution Statement C. Distribution Austhorized to US.
;overnment Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
Dperationzl Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
khall be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, COWS
[Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL

Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

[Blocks 10, 12 & 13: Draft submission due 60 days after
ncorporation of contractor initiated change into hardware or
ftware. Final submission due 60 days prior lo course start date.

[Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Cootractor Integrated
echnical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
submittal has been created shall be provided via email to

m:mlﬂnuﬂr_uum.t..md and

|A_ CONTRACT LINE [TEM NO EXHIBIT - CATEGORY
n TDF T OTHER
D SYSTEMITEM . CONTRACT/PR ND F CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE WIlP4Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIHION SYSTEM
I catamEmnG i rmie or oava mem b sUBTITLE ¥ st R |
ADD3 Training Materials Operators Manual - Ground Control
it
B ALTHORITY [Tty A queumion Dacumeesn: s | B CONTREACT REFERENCE b REQUIRMNG CFFEE :::'rl::“nﬁb
DI1-1LS5-80872 SOW Para 3.1 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
| LT nqmrgm B TREGLENC ¥ T DATE OF TDUET JUBMISION [ DISTRARUTION IN
LT SEE BLOCK 1 SEE BLOCK 16 L ] SECT. B
AFF CODE C I ASOF DATE ) DIATE OF SUBSEQUENT h  ADDNESSET M byl
A NA SEE BLOCK 16
& REMARKS: BFAE-MSLS-CWS-L| ! o 1

15 TOTAL 1 1) 1

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun 90



EXHIBIT A
Page 4 of 11

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Eﬂ‘; ?uw';;gfm .
(1 Data item) %
Pufie. pintany Erdin lor e e ion of Imarmanion & s @ I V1D W P oeenme . moRaing 1 e 1or TG STTVCiNN, BAETTRG BATnG GHE AT QTG e
airiaean) B Sels randed wm wn-u—un e o PRSI ELTRD CONTRTMRR L (DI P DDA PELIR 0 g S 0T CF i (B O T iy
Srpgeho by reowces) i berde s 1 Sarviers, Depckorme o informnion Opeetions ged Bepons 1373 elesas Do Hgowey Bane 1304
e u.m uuumﬂ“u—lun—qmmmmn Winstengien, B0 20550 Passs DO MOT RETUEN wour lom o sl o Bkl
W s T P or Conip P g I in Ml [
A, CONTRALT LINE ITEM MO B EXHIDIT L CATEGORY
TP ™ OTHER
[ SYSTEMATEM £ CONTRACT/PR NO F CONTRACTOR
SWITCHELADE AGILE W3IlP4Q-12-C-0263 AeroYironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
| DATA ITEM NO E TITLE OF DATA TEM N SUNTITLE [Tt wmtor
ADD4 Training Materiaks Operators Manual - Munition
H AUTHORITY (s Ao quisesdn Dosnse N ) [ COWTRACT REFERENCE F REQUELING OFFICE ;;THJ‘:'Q“P
DI-1L.55-80872 SOW Para 3.1 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
| LT :sul;‘s_rr‘s:;nutm 0 FREQGUENTY T DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSION fié DISTREBLUTION ;N
LT SEE BLOCK 16| SEE BLOCK 16 s SECT.B
B AFPCODE C 1 ASOF DATE } DATE OF SUBSEQUENT h ADURESIFE Frad
BLITLMLS TION O
A N/A SEE BLOCK 16 -
[6 HEMARKS: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L| 1 L

Block 8: Government approvaldisapproval 30 days after receipt. IT
isapproved, the contractor 1o resubmit corrected within 15 working
ays after receipt of Government's comments.

lock 9:

. Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized to U.S.,
overnment Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
rational Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
hall be referred to the DA, PEQ, Missiles and Space, CCWS
roject Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL
[35898.

8. Export Control Act Warning - Not Reguired.

Blocks 10, 12 & 13: Draft submission due 60 days after
ncorporation of contractor initiated change into hardware or
ftware. Final submission due 60 days prior to course start date.

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
[Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that

ubmltul Ius been :rﬂled shall be provided via email to
€5 ] K'.'H.ED.JP_'EM_!L!HLI!'_EUHG

‘i v gy 5 ¥,
{Contractor format acceptable.

13. TOTAL 11011
T PREFARED BY DATL AFFROVID AY BATE

DD Form 1423-1, | Jun 90




EXHIBIT 4

Page 5 of 11
CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Bﬁ'&:ﬁ ;ﬁ;:iem
(1 Data Item) ) '
Frafle Bparing el R i oOleCe o @inhales' 5 EaWTRES W dverio § 0 Dl (i Peigeind, Wkl el T R e FARRATLA, AT A B M, B
mﬂ“m“w“mhmﬂ Ll . o Mﬂ'ﬂ‘llmwﬂ'ﬂiﬁ“d g
T LT o e s e e e Sk o i LD W 5 M35 P 0343 S o e S
T o Uy Cpmsotiay Mo o Cooeen® R e mmind o ol
A COMTAALT LINE LTEM NO n EXHIBT £ CATEGORY
0P TM  OTHER
Y SYSTEMITEM T COMTRAL TR HO F CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE W3tP4Q-12-C-0263 AeroVirenment
MUNITHON SYSTEM
| DATA TTEM MO [ TITLE OF DATA (TEM [ SURTIMLE
ADDS Training Materials Operators Manual - Trainiog
[Simulator
M ALTHEGRITY [Tl Aogee aiam Dot Mo CONTRADT REFERENCE b REGUIRING OFFICE
DI-ILSS-80872 SOW Para 3.1 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L
1 D 1 R DIST STATEMENT i FRPERENG Y T DATEOF FIST SUBRMIBSION Fa DI TRIUTION
LT SEE BLOCK 16 SEE BLOCK ié "o
8 AFFOODE C 1 AS OF DATE 3 DATE OF SUEBSEQLUENT ADTRESIEE Fimsl
AR N ]
A N/A SEE BLOCK 16 b bars |
16 HEMARKS: BFAE-MSLS-CWS-L} o L
Block 8: Government approvaldisapproval 30 days aller receipt. If
isapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
¥s afler receipt of Government's comments,
Hiock 9:
AL Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized to U5,
erpment Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
rational Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
all be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS
roject Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL
5898,
B. Export Control Act Warning - Nol Required.
locks 10, 12 & 13 Drafl submission due 60 days after
neorporation of contractor initiated change into hardware or
ftware. Final submission due 60 days prior to coarse start date.
lock 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Infegrated
echnical Information Services (CITES). Notification that
ubmittal has beea created shall be provided via email to
iracey.smithia us.army.mil, aregory.thomas?'e wyarmy.mil and
IStacy. Liv f % "
iContractor format acceptable.
15 TOTAL 11011
i PREFARFDBY ﬁ"m AFFROVED BY ¥ DATE
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exHiBT A
Page 6 of 11

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Form Approved
(1 Data -'MMJ' OMB No. 0T04-0188

PP 2] Wlmh““ﬁﬂﬁ'm iy (b e by wdrwry ST, AR ey G50 WA, el o
g e St s nanded Bul UPROMS § BN SRl ] IR SOMICEY I ST _mw‘“ﬂlﬂ & Wiy SN EPEU o P 0BT Of SR g ATy
S b et TV Drded 5 Digd doierd of Oefemie. Wit iogin: Feadge sren Servicet (Reeciratd B il Telon Ooeiito and feports. 1119 ooy Deuie Highway Sufe 1104
mumwunmuw mmmmmmwuwmw WOT RETURA ptar b b giiar of Tt

- e -+ R e

OTHER

| D, SYSTEMATEM E CONTRAGT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE Wi11P4Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
1. DATA ITEM MO Z TITLE OF DATA ITEM 3 SUBTITLE
A006 Performance and Cost Report
4 AUTHORITY [Date Acouisfon Docuwnens Mo, | 5 CONTRAZT REFERENCE & REQUWRING OFFICE

DI-FNCL-80912 SOW FPara 7.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-B-OFP INSERT

¥ 3 [ 72 DATE OF FRBT

0O o REQ | BOBT lr;-ruu!F O FREGUERCY | 12 14 BISTRIBUTION IN
LT MTHLY SEE BLOCK 16 b ORLE SECT.

B APP CODE C 11 AS OF DATE 13 DATE OF SUBSECUENT a ADDRESSEE Farsl|
SUBMERSION Ovat

A N/A SEE BLOCK 16 = L
16, REMARKS: SFAEMA SOWSBOP L] 0 ]

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt.
If disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15
working days after receipt of Government's commenis.

Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized 10 U.S.
Government Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
Operational Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
shall be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS
Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-B-OP, Redsione
Arsenal, AL 35898,

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

Blocks 12 & 13: Subsequent reports due on monthly cycle and
shall be submiitted by 28 days afier end of mooth.

Report shall provide visibility to each ESM and shall be prepared
at the ESM level.

Block 14: Hard copy shall be mailed to: PEO, Tactical Missiles
and Space, CCWS Project Office, SFAE-MSLS-CWS-B-OP
(ATTN: Joel Ditto) Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898. Emalil
notification shall be sent to tracey smith @ us srmy.mil and

15_TOTAL 0]0] 1
G PREFARED BY W DATE T AEPROVEDEY 7 OATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun 90



EXHIBIT A

Page 7 of 11

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST
(1 Data ftem)

IForm Approved
OMB No. 0704-0188

Public sppoeirg Buten fo fus colscsan of elovsaes o w-whﬂmnrwmmmhmm
Tlmmey Fen dals remlel ) ol TEEITY B waeee e ool ¥ el Budin sailen @l 5 o iy W
gyl Rl reglacieg S e i Departmert of Deferes,

My S O ST
e et | ey
#nd Bppaty, 1S beflernagn Qurvs. Mgy h:lﬂl.

Loiani m bor
Bufngron Wb ZIGEGAMT. and i ihe OfFfew of bienagoewnt o Bosger, Papecsort Regacnon Frosso (0708 08 vaanegeos BE NS5 Paarse OO0 0T BETLRN pow fem el of e
L] LT " inming ) OFice- e Co Bo e o Biock
A CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO & FEXHIBIT - CATEGORY
TIF  TM  OTHER
D SYSTEMITEM E CONTRACT/FR N0 . CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE W31P4Q-12-C-0263 eroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
| DATA ITEM MO TITLE OF DATA ITEM SURTITLE m‘
A007 Developmental Design Drawings/Models and
Associated Lists
M AUTHORITY (D dequisision Do e Nz | [ CONTRACT REFERENCE b RLECUTRING OFF ICE W
DI-SESS-31002E SOW Para 7.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E INSERT
[" DD I REQ P DEET I-'I'I;TI'.I&VT 2 FREQUENCY 1 DATE OF FTRAT WRMission e DETRIELTEN |N
LT AS REQ AS REQ P SECT. B
[ APF CODHE c I AS OF DATE } DATE OF SUBSECRENT F ADDRESTOE Fonak
LB & DO Dl
A N/A R/ASR | L=
16, REMARKS: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E| | [] [

lock 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. If
isapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 workiog
ys after receipt of Government's comments.

k9:

. Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized to U.S.
overnment Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
perational Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
hall be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS
oject Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E, Redstone Arsenal,
L 35898,

Export Control Act Warning - Not Required.

lock 13: Submit updated data NLT 30 days after it is available.

lock 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
echnical Information Services (CITI1S). Notification that
bmittal bas been created shall be provided via email 1o

racev. smith @ ws.army.mil and william.Lbharrison @ us. army, mil ,

ontractor format acceptable.

15 TOTAL 1| 0

P FREPARED RY P rra ik 1 AFFRITVED BY i DATE
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EXHIBIT A

Page 8 of 11
MIL-STD-31000
TOP OPTION SELECTION WORKSH
SYSTEM: SWITCHBLADE AGILE MUNITIION SYSTEM _ DATE PREPARED: 1 JUNE 2011
m—mw C.CLN D.CORL DATA |
W3IlP4Q-12-C-0263 ITEM NO(s).
_ AD09
1. TDP Level (X and complete as applicable .)
LEVEL B. REMARKS:
DEVELOPMENTAL LEVEL
PRODUCTION LEVEL
2 (X all that apply and compiste as applicable .)
A B NA

(SPECIFY TYPE) =
1SO 10303 STEP FORMAT (Speciy STEP PROTOCOL AP203, AP 214 #ic.)
E TYPE 2D: 20 DRAWINGS

E 1SO 32000 PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT
TYPE 3D: 30 MODELS ONLY OTHER ELECTRONIC FORMAT (SPECIFY TYPE)

TYPE 30: 30 MODELS WITH
ASSOCIATED 2D DRAWINGS [1 HARDCOPY
REMARKS :

3. CAGE Code AND DOCUMENT | A. ] CONTRACTOR CAGE AND DOCUMENT NUMBERS | D. 10 Be Assigned
NUMBERS [0 GOVERNMENT CAGE (COMPLETE3843COR3D) | By
B. USE CAGE CODE: 18876 C. USE DOCUMENT NUMBERS:

4. DRAWING FORMATS (X one and complete as applicable)
L] CONTRACTOR FORMAT.
GOVERNMENT FORMAT.

0
REMARKS
5. TOP ELEMENTS REQUIRED (X all that apply )
[ ELEMENTS REQUIRED TO BE DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR - OR THE FOLLOWING ARE REQUIRED:

[0 CONCEPTUAL DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
DEVELOPMENTAL DESIGN DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
PRODUCT DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
COMMERCIAL DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
QUALITY ASSURANCE PROVISIONS
SPECIAL INSPECTION EQUIPMENT (SIE) DRAWINGSMODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
SPECIAL TOOLING (ST) DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS

[
[ | LI
(] L1 (1) NOT
(] C. INDEX LISTS (X ONE) (] (1) NOT REQUIRED {2) REQUIRED (SPECIFY LEVELS OF ASSEMBLY)
L] D. WIRING LISTS (X ONE L1 (1) NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED FY LEVELS OF ASSEMBL
L] E.INDENTURED DATA LISTS (X ONE) (] (1) NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED FY LEVELS OF ASSEMBL
] F. APPLICATION LISTS (X ONE) ] (1) NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED (SPECIFY LEVELS OF ASSEMBLY)
7. APPLICABILITY OF STANDARDS. The following Standards apply: (X as applicable)
B ASME Y14.100 [T ASME Y14.24 TYPES AND AFPLICATIONS OF [J OTHER STANDARDS |
ENGINEERING DRAWING MNERIHG DRAVWINGS APPLY AS
PRACTICES O ASME Y14.34 ASSOCIATED LIST DESCRIBED:
WITH APPENDICES: [0 ASME Y14.35M REVISION OF ENGINEERING
Be B¢ @0 BE DRAWINGS AND ASSOCIATED LIST

[0 ASME Y14.41 DIGITAL PRODUCT DEFINITION DATA COMPANY STANDARDS
PRACTICES
[0 ASME Y14.5 DIMENSIONING AND TOLERANCING

8. OTHER TAILORING [Attach additional sheets as necessary)







EXHIBIT 4

Page 9 of 11
CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST EOP;'; mpf.;“&%wa
(1 Data item) -
. (e DU (51 T COMOCA B WISann § ] s arage 110 Fines [ ri g e, Wien] e ik 1 ryrera iy e ki g aening G b R gy o |
Tty D A el B DR B ey Ml Db el ) ST D! S0 TGl MR e ot SRl 0 00 ST SRRl O W CaleOon o
i g o o= L 1S Jaernan Dwvin Bt 1304

Arogicn VA ZZI0T-AMET wd i P o of Managenast il Bup, Papinwon Reduoion Prassa (10401880 Washegion, DC 10503 Prass DO RETLIRN yir KTl k0 #8Ra1 o
| acestes. e conpted lomm 1o e O.premateert sy Corireat e

A CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO B EXHIBIT C CA Y

A TOF T™M  OTHER
D SYSTEMITEM E. CONTRACTPR NO F CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE W31P4O-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM i
1 DATA ITEM HNO 2 TITLE OF DATA [TEM 3 SUBTITLE
AQD8 Presentation Material
4, AUTHORITY (Duts Azquaition Oocument NG | & CONTRACT HEFERENCE 6 REQUIRING OFFICE i
D1-ADMN-81373 SOW Para 7.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
7 PD IS0 REQ :!mwinﬂ!FsiliﬂY 10 FRE LY !.mﬂ OF FIRST 14 DESTREUTION IN
LT QTRLY %0 DAC 2 COES SECT. B
B APP CODE 141 AS OF DATE '3 DATE OF SUBSECQUENT & ADDRESBEE Firail
C SUdeas $:0m o
A NA SEE BLOCK 16 T
16. REMARKS: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L [ 0 ]

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt.
If disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15
working days after receipt of Government's comments.

Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized to U.S,
Government Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
Operational Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
shall be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS
Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L, Redstone Arsenal,
AL 35898.

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

Block 13: Subsequent submissions are due the 28" day of July,
October, Jaouary and April

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor
Integrated Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification
that submittal has been created shall be provided via email to
traces.smith@ us.army.mil, gregory.thomas? g us.army.mil apd
bill.pichols 1 @ us.army.mil

15, TOTAL =—_— 0|0 |1
T PHEFANZD B W DATE T APPACVED BY T OATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 fun %0



EXHIBIT A
Page 10 of 11

F
CONTRACT D?I;a fﬁ:::;tenﬁms LIST ey st W

Pl (EDEAY BUTIET T 59 Coeon 0F PETTEIRD B eReuse b SvETRQE 100 Pour it SEAJ0ESE ANty T e 1 ST TADWONS WESETENG PEING GME STt ATy e
iy [ 8 el et cenpiing i ey e ool of B Bhnd P e Tt o ey o daaed i P colecion of in b, ndulieg
eyl 0 duong T rdin e Departietdl of Dederms. 'Wes! rgios Headgu it B Dve fas g Rt 1118 Jele e Dars Mgty Sae |04
Nl-wn - m-ﬂﬁ —#hhmwmnnm wn“ﬁpﬂﬁhw:ﬂ g D0 P00 -e--m-mm\-n-m--—-n—-

OTHER
O SYSTENATEM E CONTRACTPR NO F CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM pigete ok
1. DATA ITEM NO 2 TITLE OF DATA ITEM 3 SUBTITLE
A009 Program Unigue Specification Document
4 AUTHORITY (Dete Acguapbon Documen! Ma | § CONTRACT REFERENCE & AEQUIRING OFFICE ot hace .
DI-SDMP-81493A . SOW Para 7.0 SFAE-MSL-CWS-E, INSERT
T DD IS0 REQ :?gJ*B!TETElIENT 0 FRE NCY 12 DATE OF FIRET 14 OISTRBUTION I'N
LT SEEBLOCK I6 | SEE BLOCK 16 vcores | | SECT. B
8 APP CODE C 11 AS OF CATE 13 DATE OF SUPSEQUENT 4 ADORESSEE Fog’
SLOMNS S:0M Dt
18 REMARNS: SFAE-MSL-CWS-E 1| o] 1

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt.
If disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15
working days after receipt of Government's comments.

Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized 1o U.S.
Government Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
Operational Use; 12 Apr 10. Other requests for these documents
shall be referred to the DA, PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS
Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E, Redstone Arsenal.
AL 35898.

B. Export Control Act Warning - Not Required.

Blocks 10, 12, & 13: PPSs will be delivered 60 days aher
Milestone | decision. Subsequent submissions will be delivered as
they are updated.

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor
Integrated Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification
that submittal has been created shall be provided via email to
Iracey.smith @ us.army.mil and bill.nichols |‘a ws.arms. mil,

Contractor format acceptable.

L] TOTM+" 1 0 1

G PREPARLD BY W OATE T APFHOWID BY T CATE
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EXHIBIT A

Page 11 of 11
MIL-STD-31000
TDP OPTION
SYSTEM: SWITCHBLADE AGILE MUNITIION SYSTEM DATE PREPARED: 1 JUNE 2011
A . B, EXHIBIT/ATTACHMENT NO. ] C.CLIN | D.CDRL DATA
WI1P4Q-12-C-0263 A009 ITEM NO(s).

AD09

1. TDP Level (X and complete as applicable .)

A LEVEL B. REMARKS:

DEVELOPMENTAL LEVEL
PRODUCTION LEVEL

2. TYPE AND FORMAT (X all that apply and complele as applicable .)
A B. O MNA e e
] m1msrérmrmmnmum AF 214 elc.)
O TYPE 2D: 2D DRAWINGS

T[] /S0 32000 PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT
TYPE 3D: 3D MODELS ONLY [J OTHER ELECTRONIC FORMAT (SPECIFY TYPE)
TYPE 3D: 30 MODELS WITH

ASSOCIATED 20 DRAWINGS [0 HARDCOPY
REMARKS :
3. CAGE Code AND DOCUMENT ag CONTRACTOR CAGE AND DOCUMENT NUMBERS | D. To Be Assigned
NUMBERS GOVERNMENT CAGE (COMPLETE 38 & 3C OR 3D) By GVT
B.USE CAGE CODE: |1BE&76 C. USE DOCUMENT NUMBERS:
mummmnw}

| CONTRACTOR FORMAT.
E GOVERNMENT FORMAT.
REMARKS:
5. TDP ELEMENTS REQUIRED (X all that apply )
[0 ELEMENTS REQUIRED TO BE DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR - OR THE FOLLOWING ARE REQUIRED:

B CONCEPTUAL DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
DEVELOPMENTAL DESIGN DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
PRODUCT DRAWINGSMODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS

SPECIAL INSPECTION EQUIPMENT (SIE) DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
SPECIAL TOOLING (ST) DRAVANGSMODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS

SPECIFICATIONS

SOFTWARE DOCUMENTATION

SPECIAL PACKAGING INSTR ONS (5P1) DRAWINGS/MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
8SOCIATED LIST [0 d comp 8% app
] A PARTS LIST (X ONE]

[ ] B.DATALISTS (X ©

L] C. INDEX LISTS (X ONE)
L] D. WIRING LISTS (X ONE)
[]
[]

NREROO000

E. INDENTURED DATA LISTS
F. APPLICATION LISTS (X ONE)

7. APPLICABILITY OF STANDARDS. The lollowing Standards apply: (X as applicable)

II ASME Y14.100 Y14

ENGINEERING DRAWING ENGINEERING DRAWINGS APPLY AS

PRACTICES E ASME Y14.34 ASSOCIATED LIST DESCRIBED:

WITH APPENDICES: ASME Y14.35M REVISION OF ENGINEERING

Os Oc Op OE DRAWINGS AND ASSOCIATED LIST
[0 ASME Y14.41 DIGITAL PRODUCT DEFINITION DATA COMPANY STANDARDS
PRACTICES PERMITTED [JYES [JNO
[0 ASME Y14.5 DIMENSIONING AND TOLERANCING

8. OTHER TAILORING (Attach additional sheets as necessary)
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Statement of Work

SWITCHBLADE Aerial Munition System

[***]

[***|Certain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential trentment has been requested
with respect W the omined portions,



ATTACHMENT 2
Pagelof2
DOCUMENT SUMMARY LIST (DSL)
FOR
SWITCHBLADE AGILE MUNITITION SYSTEM

DOCUMENT NUMBER TITLE DATE/CATEGORY
1. DI-MGMT-80004A Management Plan 30 Oct 06
DI #A001 CAT1
2. DI-MGMT-80508B Technical Report - Study/Services 14 Nov 06
DI#A002 Field Refurbishment & CATI1

Repair Procedures)

3. DI-ILSS-80872 Training Materials 29 Jun 89

DI #A003 (Operators Manual - CAT1
Ground Control Unit)

DI #A004 {Operators Manual — Munition)
DI #AD0S {Operators Manual — Training Simulator)

4. DI-FNCL-80912 Performance & Cost Report 6 Oct 89
DI #A006 CAT1

5. DI-SESS-81002E Developmental Design Drawings/ 5 Nov 09
DI #A007 Models and Associated Lists CAT1

6. DI-ADMN-81373 Presentation Material 10ct93
DI #A008 CAT I

7. DI-SDMP-81493A Program-Unique Specification 1 Aug 03

DI #A009 Documents CAT1
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CORTRACT QECUNY CLABSIICATION SPEFICATION

1, CLEARANCE AND SAFEGUARDING

8. FAGILITY CLEARANGE REGUIRED: Secrsl

b, LEVEL OF SAFEGUARDING REQUIRED: St

2. THIS SPECIFICATION 18 FOR: (x otd comghto a4 apglioatle) 3, THIS SPEOIFICATION I5: (X and conalele 48 spplicable]
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. ORIGINAL (Comylale data In alf cases) Dale
120908
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12, PUBLIC RELEASE. anynfarmation [dassifisd or unclassified) pertaining le his contract shall nol be released for public dissemination excepl as provided by
the Industrial Security Manual or unless it has been approved for puthic release by approprate U.S, Governmeend authority. Progosed public releases shall be submitied for
approval prior to release [ | DIRECT  [X] THROUGH { Speciy)

CCWSE Project Offica Public Affairs Office
Project Manager, SFAE-MSLS-CWS AMSAM-PA
Redstone Arsenal, AL 35805 Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898

13. SECURITY GUIDANCE. The security elsssiication guidance needed fer this classdied etort |8 identified below. H any difficulty is encountered in applying
thes guidance or f any other contributing factar indicates a need for changes in thig guidance, the contracler s authorized and encouraged to provide recommended
changes; o challenges the: guidance o the classification assigned 1o any information or material furnished or gererated under this cantract. and fo submit any questions for
interpratation of this guidance to the official identified befow. Pending final decision. the information involved shall be handled and protected at the highest level of
claseification sssignad or recommended. (AUl in &5 sppropriats for the claseifed effor. Aftech, or forwand wndsr saparate cormespondencs, smy documentsiguide saxinacs
refarenced herein, Add additons! peges a8 needed lo provids complale guidance.)

GENERAL;

ITEMS 1048 and 11H = COMSEC ACCOUNT REQUIRED FOR A STU Il TELEPHOME AMD FACSIMILE. NSA Industrial COMBED Manual, NSA 901
(03, Ociobar 2001 apply to this contract,

ITEM 10 = SEE PAGE 4 OF THIS DOCUMENT FOR HANDLING/STORAGE/RELEASE OF FOUD INFORMATION.
ITEM 110 = Security classification guidance for this confract is “Praject Anubis Securily Classification Guide®, dated 8 May 2007,

ITEM 110 — Contractor will be required to provide adequate storage for classified hardware up to the SECRET level which is of such size and quantity
that it cannol be safeguarded in a regular-sized approved slorage conlainer.

THE ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE IS TBD.
THE GOVERNMENT TECHNICAL POINT OF CONTACT I3 BILL NICHOLS, CCOWS
255-875-2461.

Concurrence of the Contracting Officer and Director, Intelligance and Security Directorate will ba obtainad prior to issus of a United Access
Authorization © a non-U.S. citizen in compliance with the NISPOM. Cantrelled Unclassified Information as defined in DOD 6200, 1R, Appendix G, may
be disclosed to U5, persons who are employed by the prime contractor or subcontractors, or to such employees who are foreign persons when
raguirements of axport contral and oiher laws are met. The contractor is responsibla for compliance with all applicable laws and regulations goveming
access fo Classified Information or Controlled Classified Information.

The contractor is not authorized to release any data to foreign nationals or foreign representatives without an approved export licensa.

Priar to sub-contracting with fareign industry the U.S. contractor will consult with the Centracting Officer (CO) and the PEQ Foreign Disclosure Officer.
Farsign sub-contractors must agree that only citizens of thair country of the U.S. will be allowed 1o psrform on the contract. The U.S. contrastor is
respoensible for obtaining export licenses and providing the license number to the CO and 150,

The Government Program Securily Manager for this contract is C.J. Pattersen, Securily Manager, COWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSUS OWS-
S0, Redstone Arsenal, AL 39898, 268-876-2131.

14, ADDITIONAL SECURITY REQUIREMENTS, kequiremants, in addition to 154 roguromants, aro estanlshd for this cantact [ 1YES [X]NO
(If Yes, ddenify he porioont contracioanl cheases b the conbract document isalf, or prawvdes an appropaale stalamenl whic idaniifies the addiiona mqumments. Provde a copy of e meouiemants io
e pograzant secanfy ciffce. Uss Mam 13 F addiiorea) space is nseded )

15, INSPECTIONS. Eiemeants cf this contract ane outside the inspection respansiiity of the cognizant sacunity office [ ] YES [)(] NO
I Y, ewplai arrd ickanii) Wi aveas ar alevnanms canved aul aod [fre actmity e it o i i Lize Neurt 1.3 i aclcitional spass s needed )

16. CERTIFICATICN AND SIGNATURE. Secunty requirements stated herein are complete and adeguate for safeguarding the classified information
o be released or generated under this classified effort. All questions shall be referred fo the official named balow.

a. TYPED NAME OF CERTIFYING b. TITLE . TELEPHONE (Include Area Code)
FFICIAL COWS Security M
OFFIC CWS Security Manager 258-876-2131
Caral J. Patterson
d. ADDRESS (Inciude Zip Code) 17. REQUIRED DISTRIBUTION
. [¥] a. CONTRACTOR
CCWS Project Offica [ ]b. SUBCONTRACTOR
SFAE-MSLS-CWS-SC [¥] . COGNIZANT SEUCIRTY OFFICE FOR PRIME & SUBCONTRAGTOR
Redstone Arsenal, AL 35308 [ ]d. U.S. ACTIVITY RESPONSIBLE FOR OVERSEAS SECURITY

ADMIMISTRATION
[¥] e. ADMINIETRATIVE CONTRACTING OFFICER
[%] . OTHERS AS NECESSARY

e. SIGNATURE [Signed]

DD Form 254, (Back), DEC 1999



DD254 Continuation Page:
Item 8 Work Performance Locations:

AcvoVironment, Inc, (AV)
900 Enchanted Way
Simi Valley, CA 93065
Cage Code: 60107

AeroVironment, Inc, (AV)
994 Flower Glen

Simi Valley, CA 93065
Cage Code: 60107
AeroVironment, Inc, (AV)
83 Moreland Rd.

Stnl Valley, CA 93065
Cage Code: 60107

S e G
T T,

Miain:
Fax: mm



GOVERNMENT FURNISHED PROPERTY (GFF) FOR W31P4Q-12-C-0263
AS OF 31 OCTOBER 2012

Item Name Part Number Serial Number Model Number Unit Price Qty
GCU wiToughbook/Falcon View Software 38125 [ [
Block 10 Training Simulator 68129 | [
Catch Net 38017 [ [
Black 10 Inert Training Vehicles wiLauncher 66024 [ |
Block 10 Soft Tactical Launcher 68014 | [***1
Block 10 Refurb Test/Alignment Kit 68018 [ [
Block 10 Refurbishment Parts Kit 68019 ] [
Block 10 Refurbishment Procedures Manual [ [

NOTE: All the above items are being built by
AV and will become GFE for future training.

[**¥] Certaan information on this paee has been omitted amd filed separaely with the Securitics and Exchange Commission. Confidential treatment las been requested with respect to the omitted
portions.

SIM156400621




CERTAR MATERIAL (NDICATED BY AN ASTERISK [***[) HAS BEEN OMITTED FROM THIS DOCUMENT FURSUANT TO A REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
TREATMENT. THE OMITTED MATERIAL HAS BEEN FILED SEFARATELY WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATIONMODIFICATION OF CONTRACT | | Sontract 1D Code Page 1 of 21
2. Amendment/Modifcation No, | 3 Effective Date 4. RequisitonPurchase Feq Mo, & Project Mo, (If applicabley
POGO1E & SEP 13 SEE SCHEDULE
6, Bssued By Code | HITHL 1T, Adminiderad By (I other than lem a) Code S0512A

ABMY CONTRACTING COMMAND - REDETONE
KIMDERLY GARRETT
REDSTONE ARSEMAL AL 35-898-5280

DCMA [0S ANGELES

16111 PLUMMER STREET
BUILDING: L0; FLODR: 2
SEFULVEDA CA J1343

BMAIL:
KIMBERLY . A. GRERETTRUS. AANY . MIL

8, Name And Address OF Contractor (No., Street, Cliy, County, State and Zip Code) o | PA. Amendment OF Soliciiation No,

AERCVIRONWMENT, INC. 9B, Dated {See Tem 11)

151 W HUNTINSTON DR STE 202

MOWROVIA, CA 91018-345& ] 104, Modiication OF Comtrac Orider No,

""""""" WIIP4Q-12-C-0263
Code ¢0107 Facility Code 73059 _:g_a‘_;h'i':_fg (5ee ltem 1)

11, THIS ITEM ONLY AFPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICTTATIONS

O The above mumbered saliciiation is amended as set forih in item 14, The hoar and date specifed Tor recelpl of (4Ters
O s extended, O s not extended,
Offers must acknowledge recelpt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicliation or 35 amended by one of the following methods:
{a) By compleling iems % and 15 and refurning coples of (e amendments: [b) By acknowbedging recelpt of this amendment on each copy of Uhe
offer submitted: or (©p By separate ketler or telegram which inclades a reference o the solicitation amd amendisent numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR
ACENOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR T THE HOUR AND DATE
SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submltied, such
change may be made by tebegran o letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this ansendment, and is received priar to
the opening howr and date qrecifled.
12. Acovuniing And Appropriation Data (F required)
SEE SECTION @ (IF APPLICABLE}

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS ORDERS
It Modifies The Contract/Order Mo, As Describid In ltem 14,

A, This Change Qrder Is Issued Pursmant Toz The Changes Sct Forth In ltem 14 Are Made In
The Contract/ Order Mo, In lem 10A,

B. The Abaove Numbered Conlract Order 1s Maodified To Refled The Adminlstrative Changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data,
eic,) Set Forth In [em 14, Pursnant To The Authority of FAR 43.103(h),

o

[]

' C, This Supplemental Agroement Is Entered Inio Purswant To Awthorlty Of; 10 U5, 2304 f2) (1) & Mutual Agee
1, Odher txpe of modification and auihority)

I:. IMPORTANT: Coniractor O s not, @ Is required fo sdgn this document and refurn 1 coples to the Tssulng Office,

14, Description OF Amendment Modification (Organized by UCF seclbon headings, induding solidiation‘conirect subject matier where feasible )

ZEE ZBEDOHD FAGE FOR DESTRIFTION

Excepd as provided herein, all terms and condiilons of ihe document reference in liem 94 or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full Force
and effect.

124, Name And Title OF Skgner {Type or print} 164, Name And Titke OF Contracting Officer { Type or printh

COLLEEN RCDRIGUEZ

[##% ) /Corporate Diescror of Contraccs

COLLERH . RODR IGURTSUS . ARMY . MIL

(I54] B42-6110

15B. Contractor (dTeror

15C. Date Signed

I6B. United States OF America

16C. Date Signed

o | 2 Beplember 2012 By Colletn Rodi giges 2 Bep 013
| ol poruen ssmilver eed do dga) {5 gnaiwr e of O g Oifier)
NEN T540-0]- 152-80T0 3010502 STANDARD FORM 30 {REY. 10-83)

FREVIOUS EDITIHONS UNUSABLE

=]

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 83243

treximent has been requested with respect to the omitied portions.

SDRI364067.1

Certain information on this pege has been omitied and filed separstely with the Securitics and Exchange Commission. Confidential



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Contined Page 2 of 27

CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINSIIN W31F40=1200263 MODUAMIDY POOOLS

MName of Offeror or CoRtracior; AEHOVISEOHMENT, 1RO,

SECTION A - SUPPLEMENTAL THFORMATIOH

Buyer Hawe: KIMBERLY GARERTT

Buyer Office Fymbol/Telophons Musber: CCAN-TM-B/(256€) J1X-4852
Type ©f Conteact: Flem Fixed Price

Kind of Comteact: Ochar

Type of Business: Other Small Business Performing in U.S.
Surveillanss Criticality Designatsr: B

Weapon System: TOW 2

Contract Expiration Date: 20L4SEP3I0

#++ End of Harcative AO0DD ##¢

A-1 THE PURPCER OF MODIFICATICH POOOLS 1S TO REVISE THE SUBJECT CONTRACT AS SROWM BELOH.
A- THE PARTIES HERBEY AGREE THAT THE NEGOTIATED PRICING SETTLEMENT POR OPTIONS III AMD IV OF THE SUBJECT CONTRACT ARE AS
FOLLOWS ¢

1 CPTIONS TI1 AND IV REFLECTS THE TOTAL DEFINITIVE PRICING AMOUNT OF S[v@v]. FUNDING WILL BE REFLECTED AT THE SUBCLING
28

2) SUECLINSZ 10D2AA, 1003AA, 1004AK, LOOSAR, 1006AA, L00TAR AND 1026AA REFLECTS A TOTAL AHOUNT OF S[e#+] (FFP), AND
SUBCLIME 1008AA, 1010AR, 1011AK, 1012AR, LOZ4AA, 102SAA, 1027Ak, 10Z8AR AND LO2SAR REFLECTS A TOTAL AMOUNT OF $[*%) (CRFFI FOR
OFTION I IT |

1] SUBCLINEG 1013AR, 1014AK, 1015ARA, 1016AA RND 1017AR REFLECTE A TOTAL AMOUNT OF §([*+*®] (FFP) . AND SUBCLINS 101%AR,
LOLPAA, LOZOAR, ROZIAA, LOZZAA, LOJOAA, 1031AR, 1032AA, LOJ3IAR AND 1034AR REFLECTE A TOTAL RMOUNT OF §[¥#+] (CPFF) FOR

OPTIGH IV.

M- UANT TO PARAGRAPH H-8 ENTITLED *OPTIONS® SUBCLINS 1002AN, 1003AA, 1004MA. 1005RA, L1006RA, 100TAR. 1008AR, 1010AA,
LOL1AR, LOI2AA, 10@4AA, LOZSAR, LOZTAA , 1OZ0RA and 1029AR 15 WEREDY EXERCISED AS SWOWN IN THE ATTACHED SCHEDULE.

A-d PARAGRAPH H-8 18 WEREDY REVISED AS REFLECTED IM THE ATTACHED SCHEDULE.

A-E FARRGRAPH H-12 "LOT ACCEPTANCE TEST 15 HEREBY ADDED AS REFLECTED IN THE ATTACHED SCHMEDULE.

A-& FARRGRAPH H-13 *SWITCHELADE REOPENER CLAUSE® IS HERBEY ADDED AS REFLECTED IN THE ATTACHED SCHEDULE .

A6 AE A RBEULT OF TH 125 MODIFICATION THE TOTAL BETIMATRD OONTEACT AMOUNT OF 523.448,108.17 IS HERERY INCREASED BY

£39,049,027.00 TO REFLECT A REVISED TOTAL BETIMATED CONTRACT AMOUNT OF 552,497,945.197.
A7 BECEFT AS PROVIDED HEREIM. ALL OTHER TERMS AHD CONDITIONS EEMAIN UNCHARGED AND FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

#&% END OF HARRATIVE AOD1S ###

=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential
Ireatment heas been requested wilh respect to the omitted portions.

SR 3640671



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
MODAMD PO0OLS

Page 3 of 27

Mame of Offeror or CoRtracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

100y

1003 AR

1003

100 3AR

=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

SECTION B - SUFFLIES OR SERVICEE AND FRICES/COSTES

Sefr Tastical Launch
WEW:  9P0R-R-200-000D

BLE 10 SOFT TACTICAL LATNCHER OFTION ITI

GHEHERIC HAME DESCRIFTION: &Soft Tactical Launch
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:

Fimm Fixed Price
FRON:  CWILTROIS1 PRON AMD: 02 ACEN:  BP
PEC: 9999

Part Humber: #&4817

(End of narrative BOD1]

Packaging and Marking

Inapeccion and Acceprance
THSPFECTION: Origim ROCEFTANCE: Origin

Dalivorios 6F Porlormanss

e SUPFL

REL CD HILETRIP ADCR 213 C0 HARK FCR

00} WROFLTIZISE209 WSJRNE J

DEL REL CD QUAHTITY DEL OATE
ooL [een]

Fi}B POINT: Descinabisn

SHIP TO:

(WSJUKB) SR WEWQ USALRCTR RESSTOHE A
AMCF EARSS1
COTTOWNOOD ROAD BLDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSEMAL, AL, I5808-5000

ALL UP ROUND W/LAURCHER
WEH. 1427-01-608-5830
FSCM: '

PART HWR: €£2883

BLE 10 RUR W/LAVHCHER CPTION 111

reatment heas been requested wilh respect to the omitted portions.

SR 3640671

[eun]

[run]

[rew]

[rae]

[ruw]

[rae]




Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Contined Page & of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINASIIN W31P40-12 00263 MODVAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT

CLIN CONTRACT TYFE.
Figm Fixed Ppice

FEC: 1410

Packing and Marking

1 tion and Acceptance
T%E%mn Origin NOCEPTANCE.

FOR POINT: Destcinaticn

SHIP T

(WG 1RPCH KR WIOM DPG MER SUPPLY SPT ACT
TRANSPORTATION OFFICER
ATTH MISSION PROPERTY ADCOUNT NHO
DUGWAY, UT. B4022-5202

Fi BFOINT: Destination

SHIP TO:

(FE443T) FE4497 BASE SUPFLY ONLY
WOT POR THE AERIAL PORT SHIPHMENTS
TO SHIF ITEME TO THE AERIAL PORT
Default City, ses deriwatiwve,,

GENERIC HAME DESCRIFTION: ALL UP ROUND W/LAUNCHER

PRON: CWILJKD451 FROH AMD: 02 NCRN:  BQ

Srigin
Deliveries or Performance
poC SURFL
REL CD HILETRIP ADDR 213 C0O HARK FOR TP CD
ooL W2OFLT223I58205 W2LIBPC o 2
DEL BEL 0 GHIRNT ITE DEL DATE
Yy [eee] [eee]
ooz [ree] [ree)
LLE] [ees] [

SUREL

REL o HILSTRIP APDR  E1G CD HARE FOR TR CD
o0z WEDFLT3Z35R206 FB449T J 2
DHL REL CD QUANTITE DEL DATE

vo1 1ol [

002 [raw| [rew]

po3 [##) [#+#]

004 [een]

oos [ree)

i | Cetain information on this page has been cmitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested wilh respect to the omitted portions.

S 3640671




Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 5 of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MODUAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROYVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
1004 Inerc Teainimg Vahic
WEH: 9955:39:559.995%
10048 [riw) EA [de¥] froe]
GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: Inert Training Vehic
CLINW CONTRACT TYFE.
Firm Fized Price
PRON: OWILJHO551 FRON AMD: 03 WCREN:  BR
FEC: 9935
Part Busber: 66024
[End of narrative BO01)
Packaging and Macki
1 Cicn and Accaptanco
INGFECTION: OTigin AOCHPTAMCE: Origin
Deliveries of Popformance
Doc SUFFL
REL 0 MILETRIP ADDR  EIG CD  MARK FOR TR CD
T01 We0FLTIIItEl0 WEIERE 0
DBL REL €D CUANTITE DEL DATE
[Ty [wer] [wew)
(] [Tes]
003 [#en]
] [een]
oG [###]
ohe [eeu]
007 [vew)
FOB POINT: Destinaticn
SHUIP TO:
(WSTOKE) SR WEWQ USALRCTR REDSTONE A
HWCF SRESE1
COTTONMOOD RORD BLDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, 35898-5000
1608 THG SIMULATOR OPTION IIT
WEH,  S055-535-300-0050
== Cetain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted potions.

S 3640671



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page ¢ of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263 MODUAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror or CoRracior; AEROYVIBOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
LOOEAR, BLE 10 TRAINING SIMULATOR OPTION 111 [rew] EA [aew] [v2e]
GENERIC NAME DESCRIPTION: THG SIMULATOR OPTION III
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Fimm Fixed Price
FROH:  CWILJHO0451 FROW AMD: 02 NCEH:  BS
PEC: 9999
Part Wumber: &812%
[Bnd of marrative BO01]
Packaging and Marking
Inspecticon and Acceprance
IHSPECTION: OTigim AOCEFTANCE: Origin
Deliveries or Performance
[ SUPPL
REL OO MILSTRIP AODR  EI0 CD  MARK FOR TP CD
001  WEDFLT?Z35B2111 WEJGRB 2
DBEL REL €D GUANTITY DEL DATE
[T [*es) [m ]
ooz [##] [###]
FOE8 POINT: Destinaticn
SHIP Téa
(WEJRER)Y SR WeWQ USALRCTR REDSTONE A
HWCF SRESS1
COTTONWOOD: RORD BLDG 80232
REDSTONE ARSEMAL, AL, 35858-5000
1006 FOU Wy TODGHEOOE
HEH:  9999-99-959.999%
1006 AR [ree) Bi [tee] [roe]
GENERIC NAME DESCRIPTION: FOU W/TOUGHEDOK
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE!
Fim Fixed Price
PRON: CWILJWODTS1 FRON RMD: 02 ACRH: BT
PEC: 9999

=== Cetain information on this page has been cmitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested with respect to the omitted potions.

SR 3640671




Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 7 of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MODVAMD POOOLS
MName of Offeror or CORMFROioT; AESOVIBONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
Fart Wumber: £8125
(End of marrative BOO1)
Packing and Marking
LDSpec CACh AN ACCHPEANCH
THEPECTION: Origim ACCRPFTANCE: Origin
Deliverier or Performance
25 SUPPL
REL OO HILSTRIP ADDR SIG CD MARK FOR TP CD
001 WsDFLT3Z35Hil: WSJORB J
DAL BEL €0 GUANTITY DEL DATE
01 [aas] [EC]
L [Eaw) [ee]
FOB POINT: Destinaticn
SHIP TO:
(WSJAKE) AR WEWQ USALRCTR REDSTONE A
RWCF SARSE1
COTTONWOOD RORD BLDG 8022
REDSTONE ARSEMAL. AL, I5898-5000
1007 Baccery Chargers
WEH: 9990-93-300-093%
100TAR TRETICAL BRTTERY CHARGER CFTION T11 [rs) BA [er*] I***]
QHENERIC WAME DESCRIPTION: EBattary Chargers
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Firm Fixed Price
PRON:  CWILJHO&51 FRON AMD: 032 ACENH: B0
FEC: 0990

Part Husber: 68022
(Bnd of marrative BOR1]

Packing and Marking

I Ciom and Accaprance

e | Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted pontions.

SCA 3640671

INSFECTION: Origim ACCEFTANCE: Origin




Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page o of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINASIIN W31040-12.0.0263 MODUAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROYIEONMERT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UMNIT AMOUNT
FRICE
Deliverier or Performance
[ SUPPL
RBL D HILETRIP RODR SIG C0O HARE FOR TP CD
01 WeDFLT3ZI5E23] WEJORB T T
DHEL_REL CD ITY
001 [vas]
a3 [rae) [Ten]
FOB POINT: Descination
SHIP TO:
(WEJAER) SR MEWO USALRCTR REDSTONE A
ABCF SRESS1
COTTOWWOOD ROARD BLIG #0022
RECETONE ARSHEMAL, AL, 35898-5000
1008 Refurkighmence
100388 REFURBISIMENT OF TRAINING VEHICLE OPTION I11 [rex) Lo 3 Lils
GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTICN: Refuthishsenta
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Cost Plus Fixed Foe
FRON: CWILIWO0S51 FRON AMD: 02 ACEN: B

(End of narcative BOG1])

I cicn and Accoptance

Deliveries or Performance

DLVRE 5CH FERF COMPL
REL &0 QUANTITE DATE
[LT =] [ri=)
5 [ery]

INSPECTION: igin ACCEPTAMCE: Origin

=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested with respect 1o the omitted portions.

S 3640671



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINASIIN W31040-12.0.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

MODAMD POOOLS

Page o of 27

Mame of Offeror o CoRPacior; AEROVIEONMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT
FRICE

AMOUNT

1010 TS TEalning

1B10”R S0 CONUS TRATHING LAROR OPTICN IIT

GEMERIC MAME DESCRIFTION: OINUE Training
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE.

Cost Plug Fixed Foo
PROW: CWILJIN1C51 PRON AMD: 02

[End of marrative BO01)

[ens]
(End of marracive BOO0Z)

Inspecticn and Acceptance

IHSPECTION: drigim ROTEPTANCE

Deliveries or Perfiommance

FERF OOMPL

DLVR
REL &0 SUAHTITY
aal [raw] [xev)

a [aes]

1011 S8 MAINTEWRNCE, REPAIR

107 1A

SO MAINTEWANCE, REPAIR AND REPAIR PARTS OPTION I11

[eew] Lo

igin

[run] Lo

JEHERIC HAME DESCRIFTION:
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:

Cost Plue Fixed Foe
FROW:  CWILJW1LG1

58 MATNTENRRCE

PRON AMD: 03

, HEPAIR

ACEN: DX

$
§

§
5

=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exch i
reatment heas been requeded with respect 1o (he omitted portions.

SR 3640671

[#we]

[###] = OOST
vev] . FEE
[*v®] - TOTAL

[vev] = OOST
= FEE
[F##] = TOTAL



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINSIIN W31Fd0=120:0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

MODAMD POOOLS

Page 10 of 27

MName of Offeror o CoRracior; AEROYVIEONMERT, 1RO,

ITEM MO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT
FRICE

AMOUNT

151

ID1ZAR

== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exch

[End of marrative BOG1)

THIE LOT OOHSISTE OF CONTRACTOR FROVIDING REPAIR AND
MAINTENARCE, 1AW ATTACHMENT 0001/PARR4.Z.

(Bnd of marrative DORZ]

Inapeccion and Accaprance
INSFECTION: Origim ACCEPFTANCHE: Origin

Dolivegios oF Porformarncs
DLVRE STH FERF COMPL
RBL _CD QUANTITY DETE

aa1 [eee] [eew]

5 e

Program Managemont
FROGRAM MANATEMENT CETION ITI

GENBRIC RAME CESCRIPTION: Pregram MARASmONE
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Coat Plua Fixed Foo
FRON: OCW3ILIH1851 FRON AMD: 02 ACRN: BY

[End of marrative BOG1)

I Elom and Acceptance
INSPECTION: COTigin ACCHFTAMCE: Origin

Daliverias oF POELOEMANCS

DIMNR SCH FERF COMP

REL_CD QUANTITY DRTE
aal [#e#] [CCE ]

Ireatment heas been requested with respect 1o the omitted portions.

S 3640671

fre]

i

$

5
5

LA

[rer] = COST
[#¥%] = FEE

[F*¢] = TOTAL



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
MODAMD PO0OLS

Page 11 of 27

Mame of Offeror o Conracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

1013

1D1FAR

1014

11 4R

i | Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

FACEL]

AR W/LAUNCHER OPTION IV

ELE 10 AUR W/LAUMNCHER COPTION IV

GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTICN: AUR W/LAURCHER OPTIOH IV
CLIW CONTRACT TYPE:
Fim Fixed Price
PEC: 9955
Part Huskber: 62802

[End of marrative BO01)

Packaging and Marking

1 bion and Acceptance
Pl ] n ACCEPTAMCE: Origin

Deliveries or Perfommance
EUPFL

DoC
REL &0 MILETRIP  ADDE 216 CD MARK FOR e CD

ad1

DEL REL €D TITYDEL DATE
[T e [#e#)

FO8 POINT: Destination

SHIP T

(YOODOD) SWIPPING IMSTRUCTIONS POR COMSIONER (SRIP-TO)
WILL BE FURNISHED PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED
DELIVERY DATE FOR ITEMS REQUIRED UNDER THIS
REBQUISITION.

INERT TERE VEH OPTION IV

BLE 10 IHERT TENG VEH W/LNINCHER OPTION IV

JEHERIC HAME DESCRIFTION: INERT TRMI WEH OFTIOH IV
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:

Firmm Fixed Price
PEC: 9900

reatment heas been requesed wilh respect to the omitted potions.

SR 3640671

feee]

[ren]

-3 [#ww]

[#ee]

5 [ree]

[rav]




CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINASIIN W31P40-12.0.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued
MODAMD PO0OLS

Page 12 of 27

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROYVIEONMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNMIT PRICE

s

1D1EAR

=

Part Humber: 66024

(End of marracive BOO1)

Packaging and Marking

Inspacticn and Acceptance
INSPECTION: Crigim ROCEPTAMCE:  Origin

Deliveries or Performance
SUPPL
REL_CD MILETRIP  ADOR SIG €D MARK FOR IECD
ool
DEL REL CD ITY DEL DATE

[T e TRy

PO POINT: Destination

SHIP TO:

(EO0000) SHIFPING IMSTRUCTIONS FOR COMSIGNEE (SHIP
T HILL BE FURNESHED PRICR TO THE

SCHRDULED DELIVERY DATE FOR ITEMS RECUIRED
UNDER THIS REQUISITION

THG STMULATOR DPTION IV

TRAINING SIMULATOR OPTION IV

GEHERIC NAME DESCRIFTION: THG SIMULATOR OFTION IV
CLIN OONTRACT TYPE:
Firm Fixed Price
PEC: 9990
Part Wusbak:  £012%

[End of marrative BO01)

Packaging and Marking

I Eicm and Acceptance
TNEFECTION: Origin AQCEFTANCE: oOrigin

Dalivecios oF Pobformance
[ SPPL

REL CD HILETRIF AFFR

Sl D MARE FORTF

&

Cetain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted portions.

S 3640671

[rer]

[#5%]

[rre]




Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 13 of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-12 00263 MODUAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIESSERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
[T
DEL REL CD QUANTITY DEL DATE
aa1 [eee] [een]
FOE POINT: Destination
SHIP Ton
(¥eRnen) SHIPPING TRETRUCTIONS FOR COMSTGHEE
(EHIP-TO) WILL BE FURNISHED PRIOR TO THE
SCHROULED DELIVERY DATE FOR ITEMS RECUIRED
UHDER THIS REQUISITION.
1614 FOU W/TODGHBOOR OPTION IV
1DIEAR FOU_ W/ TOUGHBOOE  FALCOR VIEW OPTION IV [wer] | [err] [ree]

=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

GENERTC HAME DESCRIPTION: FOU W/TOUSHEDOK OPTION IV
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:
Firm Fixed Price
PEC:  B0RD
Fart Humber: £8125

(Bnd of narcative BOO1]

Packaging and Marki

Lnspeceicn and AoospeaIyce
INSFECTION: Origin ROCEPTRMCE: Origin

j el SURPL
REL <D MILSTRLE ADDR 216 €0 MARE FOR hi
[T

BEL_DATE
aaL [##%] [eee]

FO POINT: Descinacion

SHIP TO:

(¥o000ny SHIFPING INFORMATION FORt COMSIONEE (SHIP-
T HWILL BE FURNISHED PRICR TO THE
SCHEDULED DELIVERY DATE FOR ITEMS REZUIRED
UMDER THIZ REQUISITION

reatment heas been requesed wilh respect 1o the omitted potions.

SIA364067.1




CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINSIIN W31F40=120:0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Contined
MODAMD PO0OLS

Page 14 of 27

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1O,

ITEM MO
107

101 TAR

0l

1012AR

=== Cetain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

TRCTICAL BATT CHARG OPTION IV

TACTICAL BATTERY CHARGER OPTION IV

JENERIC HAME DESCRIFTION: TACTICAL EATT THARZT OFTION IV
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:
Firm Fixed Price
PSC: 2999
Part Humber: 68023

iBnd of narcative BOG1)

Packaging and Marki

Inspecricon and Asceptance
INSPECTION: Crigin AOCEPTANCE:  Origin

Deliveriss or Performance

Do EUFFL
REL &0 MILSTRIF  ADDR £1G CO MARE FOR e
aa1
SERMTITT
aar [###] [#+#]

FoB POINT: Descinacion

SHIP TO:

(¥00000) SHIPPING INPOSMATION FOR CONSIONEE
(SHIPF-TO) WILL BE FURNISHED PRIOR TO THE
SCHROULED DRLIVEEY DATE FOR ITEHS RROUIRED
UNDER THIS RBQUISITION

REFURBISHMENTS OPTICH IV

REFURBISHMENT OF TRAINING VEHICLE OFTION IV

GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: REFURBISEMENTS OPTION IV
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE.
Cost Plus Fixed Fee

[End of marrative BOR1]

reatment heas been requested wilh respect to (he omitted potions.

SR 3640671

[ren]

[sss]

[#8%]

8,

-3

e

[*##%] = DOST
vee] . FEE
wre] - TOTAL



CONTINUATION SHEET

PINASIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Contined
MODVAMD PO0OLS

Page 15 of 27

Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY | UMIT UNIT PRICE

Inapsccicn and AScOpCancs

INSPECTION: OTigim ACCEFTANCE:

Dalivarias or Performance

DLVE 5CH
REL D QUANTITY
[

[TH I*

wnie OOONUS FSR SUPPORT OFTION IV

1019RA SO0NUS PER SUPPORT CFTION IV

GENERIC BAME DESCRIPTION:
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Coat Plus Fixed Faoe

[End of marrative BO01]
[vue]

[End of marrative BOGZ)

Inspection and Acceptance

IHSPECTION: Origim AOCEPTANCE :

Deliveries or Perfoimancy
DIVR 5CH

arigin

FERF COHFL

COOEUE FER SUPPORT OPTION IV

origin

FERF COMPL

(o]

[rer] La %

¥
&

REL D

a1 [ree]

CONPE TENG LABOR OPTION IV

1020

10208 SB OOWIRE TRRG LABOR OPTION IV

[oee]

free] Lo S

== Cetain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential
reatment heas been requested wilh respect to the omitted portions.

SR 3640671

[##+]

[#ee] = COST
vee] - FEE
[***] = TOTAL

LA



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Contined

Page 16 of 27

PINASIIN W31P40-12 00263

MODAMD POOOLS

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO

QUANTITY

UNIT

UNIT PRICE

1021

102 1AA

=1

SUPPLIES SERVICES
HRME o P

o
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Cost Flus Fixed Foe

LABCH DETION TV

[End of narrative BORL]

[#ew]

[Bnd of marracive BO0Z]

Inspecticn and Accepsance

THEPECTION: Owigim ROCEPTANCE: Owigin

Deliveries or Performance
DLVE SCH
EEL CD

TITY
a1 [f.ti

50 MAINTERRNCE OPTICN IV

S0 MAINTEWANCE REPAIR CPTION IV

GENBRIC HAME DESCRIPTION: SB MAINTEMANCE OFTION IV

CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:
Cost Plur Fixed Fee

[End of marrative BOD1]

THIS LOT OOMEISTS OF CONTRACTOR PROVIDING REPAIR AND
MAINTERANCE, 1AW ATTACHMENT 0001/pRER 4.2,

[Bnd of narrative BODZ]

g [ve+] = ODOT
[***] = FEE

% [*¥%] = TOTAL

G

E I#v*] = ODET
= FEB

F|
S[***] = TOTAL CPF

Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted pations.

SR 3640671



CONTINUATION SHEET

PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 17 of 27
MODAMD PO0OLS

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUFPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT | UNITFRICE AMOUNT
Inspecricn and ACcoptance
INSFECTION: Ocigim AOCHEFTANCE: Origin
Paliveries or PeElcEmance
DLVRE SCH . FERF OOMPL
a1 [ree] [eee]
12z FROGRAM MOMT OPTION IV
l022Ah | EROURAM MOMT OPTION I¥ s
GEHERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: PROSRAM MOMT OPTION IV
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE
Cast Plus Fixed Pos
& [**v] = COST
[***] = FEE
H] [***] = TOTAL
(End of narrative BOOL)
Inapecticn and ACCADTAnGe
INSFECTION: Origim ACTEFTANCE = Urlgin
&'&é ﬁ PERF COMPL
QUANTITY AT
[TT} [rew] frre]
1023 IMKH DD FORM 14323
1023RA DATA ITEM [ree) L -] [riv]

GENERIC WAME DESCRIPTICH: IAW DD FROM 1423

Inapecricn and AccoDtancs
IHSPECTION: Deatinacion AOCEFTANCE: Destination

Dulivegios oF Peclormance
DLVR SCH FERF COMPL
CUMNTITY
aa1 [eer] Jern]

=== Cetain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential
reatment heas been requesed wilh respect to the omitted potions.

SR 3640671



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263

MODAMD POOOLS

Page 12 of 27

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO

SUPPLIES SERVICES

QUANTITY

UNIT PRICE

AMOUNT

14 TRAVEL

1024% | TRAVEL OPTION 111

GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTICH:

CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:
Cost Ho Foeo

FRONG  CWILIN12E61

Travel

ERON AMDn 02

DIVR SCH

a0l wee

1025 IARTHARE SHTPPING

1025R8

HARDWARE SHIEFEIRD GETICR 111

CLIN OOWNTRACT TYPE:
Cost Plus Fixed Foo
FRON: CWILJN1351 FRON AMD: 02

(Bred of nagrative

Inspection and Acceptince

=1

(Bnd of marrative BOG1)

IH-BEDCTIO’IM Crigim AOCBPTANCE:  Origin

FERF COMPL

GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: HRRDWARE SHIPPING

[eew]

RCRH: BE

[eew]

ACHN: CA

BORL

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted portions.

LA 3640671

Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

g e

g [*ee] = COST
*1v] = FEE

5 I**7] = TOTAL
CPFF

— L
¥ 7] = TOTAL
CPFF



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 15 of 27

CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-12.0.0263 MODUAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVIBONMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
INSPECTICON: Ovigim ACCEPTAMCE: origin
Deliveries of performance
DLVR §CH PERF COMPL
REL _CCD QUANTITY DATE
001 [**=] Iver]
3 |t1¢|
wae Prepaaal Prop
1026RA PROPOGAL FREP [ree] Lo & L)

GENERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: Preposal Prep
CLIN COMTRACT TYFPE:
Firm Fixed Price
FRON: CWJLIN1451 FRON AMD: 02 RCRN: OB

InapeeCiom and Asceptancn
INSFECTICON: Origim AOCEPTANCE: Origin

Deliveriss or Perfommance

DLVR 5CH PERF COMPL
BEE_CD QERNTITY RATE
[1]] (& Iete]
$ lIIII
1027 Lot Verificatiom
102 TAM LoT VERIFICATICN TESTIMG OPTION 111 4% Lo 5, il

GEHERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: Lot Verification
CLIN OONTRACT TYPE.
Cost Plus Fioed Foo
FROW:  CWJILIN1ES1 FRON AMD: 02 RORH: OO
z [***] = COST
B

[Bnd of marrative BOR1]

i | Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential
reatment heas been requested with respect 1o the omitted potions.

SCA 3640671



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263

MODAMD POOOLS

Page 20 of 27

MName of Offeror or Contracior; AEROVISONMENT, 1RO,

ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
1 ticn and Acceptance
INSFECTION: Origim AOCEFTANCE: Origin
Deliveries or PeEfoEmanco
DLVR &CH FPERF TMPL
BEL CD CARHTITY DATE
adal [rer] [eed]
$ '.1-.
1028 Failure Analysis
10ZAA FALLURE ANALYST OPTION II1 Iee=] Lo & Lii)
GENERIC HRME DESCRIPTION: Failure Analysis
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Cost Plur Fixed Foo
PROK:  CWILJW1651 PRCH AMDn 02 ARH: oD
3 [#*#+] « COST
wiv] « FEE
] [##%] = TOTAL
CPFF
{Bnd of nareaciva)
I!EEE!WI anga MEII'H!I
INSPECTION: Originm ROCEFTAMCE: Origin
Daliveriaes or Performanca
DLVE SCH FERF OOMPL
EEL €D CUANTITY DATE
001 [ | (=]
5 [eed)
1023 QuA. LOT VERIF REWORE OPTION 111 Irve) Lo -] Fee
QENERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: Q.A. LOT VERIF REWORE
CLIN OONTRACT TYFE:
Cost Plur Fixed Foo
PRON:  CWILJH1T51 PROH AMDn 02 NRH: CE
i | Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

SCA 3640671

reatment heas been requested with respect 1o the omitted pations.



CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

PIINAIIN W31P40-12.0.0263

MODAMD POOOLS

Page 21 of 27

Mame of Offeror o CoRracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,

ITEM MO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UMIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
g [#¥#%] = COST
#iv] o FHE
£ [vrv] = TOTAL
CPFF
(End of DAFTative BOOL)
Inapeccion and Accaptance
INSFECTION: Origim ACCEFTANCE: Origin
Dalivaried oF PoEfoEmanca
DLVR STH FERF COMPL
EEL €0 M!ITT DATE
o901 [eee] jeen]
-3 [ERET]
TRAVEL COFTION IV
TRAVEL OFTIOH IV [rew] Lo ES [#e%]
GEMERIC MAME DESCRIFTION: TRAVEL OPTION IV
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Coat Plug Flxed Foo
5 |#4+] = COST
iv) o FHE
§  [vrv] = TOTAL
CPFF
[End of marrative BOG1)
Inspecticn and Acceptance
IHSPECTION: Origin AOCEFTANCE:  Origin
Deliveries or Perfommance
DLVR FERF CIMPL
REL CD ITY DATE
HARDWARE SHIFFING OPFTION IV
BARTHARE. SHIFFIWG CPTICH TV [ver] Lo -] el

=

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted portions.

SR 3640671

Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 22 of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-12.0.0263 MODVAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
GEHERTC RAME DESCRIPTION: HARDWARE SHIPFING OPTION IV
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Cogt Plug Fixed Foo
- [***] = COBT
wre] - FEE
s [***] = TOTAL
CPFP
(End of marracive BOD1)
Inapscticn and Accspance
INSPECTION: Origim AOCEFTANCE: Origin
Daliverieas or PeEloEmanco
DLVR &CH FERF OMPL
EEL €D QUANTITY DATE
0ol [rer) feen]
1032 @.A. LOT VERIF TEST OPTION IV
[ene] Lo g ey

1032RA Q.A, LOT VERIFICATION TESTING OPTION IV

CLIN CONTRACT TYEE:
Cost Plue Fixed Foo

(Bnd of marrative BOR1)

ARSpScEion And AcespeRncs
INSFECTICN: Origin AOCRPTAMCE:  Origin

Deliveries or Performance
DLVR 5CH FERF COMPL
DATE

REL €D ITY
a0L wes was

1023 FAILURE AWALYSIS OFTION IV

=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requesed with respect to the omitted portions.

S 3640671

GENERICT HAME DESCRIFTION: Q.A. LOT VERIF TEST OPTION IV

% [*#7] = COET
%] = FHE

g [***] = TOTAL
CPFP



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 23 of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINSIIN W31Pd0=120:0263 MODUAMD POOOLS
Mame of Offeror o CoRracior; AEROVIEOHMENT, 1RO,
ITEM NO SUPPLIES SERVICES QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT FRICE AMOUNT
10332 FAILURE ANALYSIS OPTION IV [ves] Lo -] kel
GHENERIC HAME DESCRIPTION: FAILURE ANALYSIS OPTION IV
CLIN CONTRACT TYFE:
Cost Plus Fixed Pea
% [Fv¥] = COBT
ii¥] = FRE
g w*¥] = TOTAL
CRFF
[Bndd of marrative BO01]
Inspecrion and Reocepeance
THEPECTION: Owigim ACCEPTANCE: Origin
Deliveries or Performance
DIVR SCH FERF CIMPL
BEL CD 1TY¥ DATE
001 gu_?-‘%l_ e
1034 Q.A. LOT VERIF REWD OPTION IV
1034RR Q.A. LOT VERIFICATION REWORK OPTION IV [rew) o 3 e
GENERIC WAME DESCRIPTION: LOT VERIF REWO OPTIOH IV
CLIN CONTRACT TYPE:
Cost Plus Fixed Foo
-] [Pee] - COST
+o+] « FRE
5 [##%] = TOTAL
CPFF
[Bnd &f marrative BOG1)
Inspecticn and Aoceptance
IHSPECTION: Origim ACCRPTABCE: Origin
Deliveriss or Performance
DIVR SCH FERF CIMPL
REL CD 1TY¥ DATE
a1 [Fee] fees]
=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requesed wilh respect to the omitted portions.

S 3640671



Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 24 of 27
CONTINUATION SHEET
PINSIIN W31P40-12.0.0263 MODUAMID POOOLS
Mame of Offeror o CoRracior; AEROVIBOHMENT, 1RO,
SECTION § - COWTRACT AOMINISTRATION DATR
PRON/ NS
CO/MIFR/GFERS JO HO/ROCT THCRERSE/ CIMULATIVE
LINE ITEM ATh QBLT STAT AESIaN ACRH PRIOR AMOUNT DECREASE AHOTHT
100N CHILIHG AL 2 AL OO0DO0E . 2F BE 5 [ree] 5 [wrr] [ree]
LOD3AR CHILIND4SE 2 A. 0000006 . 32 B 3 [rew) 3 |eve] [Fev)
LO0-4RR CWILIND5SE 2 A.00DO00E . 3 BR 3 [EELY! 3 jere] [ree)
LODSAR CHILINDESE 2 A.00DO00E . 3 B 3 [eee] 3 jere] [ree)
LODERR THILIHOTSY 2 A, 000000, 23 BT ¥ | Ll $ [et¥] [rax]
LO0TRA CHILIHOBSY 2 A, 0000006, 23 By ¥ [wes) § |etr] [re=]
LO02AR CH2LIHO95L 2 A.0000006. 22 B & i) % [v+e] (Rl |
10140AR CH2LINIOSE 2 A.000000¢ . 22 B 3 Ivew) 4 [erw] [#e=]
101 LAA CHILINLLSE H A.000D00E. 22 BX 3 [#a9] ] [¥ee]
1012AR CHALINLASE 2 A.0000006 . 22 BY 4 eee) ] [ere] [¥ee]
102 AR CHILINL2EL 2 A.0000008 . 22 Bz 1 [#e9] 3 [##e] [*e%]
102580 CHILINLISE 2 AL 0000006 22 ch 8 [*29) [*ew]
102 &R CHILINEASE 2 AL ODCDO0E . 22 =] -3 [ree] [rew]
102 7R CHILIHEIESE 2 AL ODCDO0E . 2 oo -3 [roe] [rew]
102 8RR CHILINLESE 2 AL O00DO0E, 2 (=] & [ree] [rewn)
102 RR CHILINLTSL 2 A O00D0DE, 2 CE -3 [ree) [rew)
HET CHANGE
ACEH ACCOUMTING CLASSTPICATION
BP 097 201320130390 0111 ASKHO 1780810LVCHM 310M LO34611524 A, 0000006.22 o100l 3
By 097 201320130390 0211 ASKHO 17808101VCHM 310M LO34£10518 A O00000E. 32 021001 &
BE 097 201320130280 0111 ASKNO 17808101VCHM 210M LO3a€11580 A 000000622 g21001 &
Bs 097 201220120200 0111 ASKNO 17808 101VCHN 210M LOZa0115€5 A, 0000006.22 021001 &
BT DT F0LI2VLI0IF0 0111 ASKEOG 17ROB1OLVEIM J10M LAOJAC1LSEE A, 000000622 01001 3
B 097 201320130300 0111 ASKND 178OBLOLVCHM I10M LO34E11597 A, 000000622 o0zlo0l %
=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separatel y with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted portions.
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CONTINUATION SHEET

Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued

PIINAIIN W31P40-12 00263

MODAMD POOOLS

Page 25 of 27

MName of Offeror or CoRtracior; AEROVIBOHMENT, 1RO,

ROCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION

s,

Bv 097
1] 097
BY 57
BY a7
BE 97
CA a97
B a7
oc Lk p)
(=) L)
CB 97

EIFEFEFET R
201320130300
Z01330130300
01330130390
2013201307300
Z01320130390
201320130290
0120130390
201320130300
013301305300

111
oli1l
ol1L
o111
o111
o111
o111
131
el1l
ol1L

REHRO
RENHO
ASXHO
REXMO
REXHD
RSXNO
ASXNO
REENO
REXHO
REXNO

PRIOE RMOUNT OF AWARD

17ROB101VCHM F10M LOI4E11562 AL Q00000E . 2F 021001
1TROR101VCIM FI10H LOT4611583 A, 0000004, 23 021001
17808 101 WTHM F10M LOT4€ 11584 A OO0000&, 23 021001
17808 101VWCHM Z10H LOZ4EL1BEL0 A.OODOO0E. 22 021001
17808 101 VCHM FI0M LOT4€ 17985 A. 0000004, 22 021001
17808 101VCHM F10H LOZ4&17987 A.000000& .22 021001
17T808101VCHM F10M LOJ4£17989 A.000000&.22 021001
17TROB101VCHN 10 LO34E1TH50 AL Q00000E .22 021001
17TR0R101VCIN F10H LOT4E1020R A, 0000004, 22 021001
17808 101 VTHM F10M LOT4€ 18200 A OOODOO0&, 23 021001
HET CHRANGE

INCREASE/DECREASE AMOUNT

INCREASE/DECREASE

A e O A AR D R

[ren]
"]

1
free]

feee]

free]

|

19,045, 83T 00

CIMULATIVE OBLIG AMT

29,049,937.00 &

LOZa611524 A. 0000006, 22
LO34E10518 A DOODO0E, 22
LOJ4611580 A DODDODE, 22
LOJ461158E A, DOODOOE, 32
LOF4611528 A.00D0ODE. 22
LOF4611587 A.0000006.22
LOJ4611582 A, 000006, 22
LOJ4611520 A, DOCDOCE, 22
LOT4611564 A DODDODE, 22
LOF4618210 A.0ODODODE. 23
LOZ4&1TE2E A.0ODOO0DE. 22
LOZ4E1To2T A 0O0DO0E, 22
LOJ461THAE A DOROODE, 22
LOT461TOS0 A, DODOOCE, 22
LOX4618208 A.0ODODODE.22
LO14615205 A.0ODOODE. 22

62,497,545, 17

aa1861
031001
031001
031001
021001
021001
01001
031001
0X1001
021001
021001
031001
031001
021001
021001
0r1001

MET CHAMGE FOR AMARD: 3 23,448,108 17 $
LIWE
ITEM RCRN EDI /epaz ROCOUNTING CLASSIFICATION
10024k BF 057 201320130350 0111 ASKND 17808 LO1VCEM 3108
1002 B 05T 01320130350 0111 ASYMO 17802 101WCHEM oM
1O0-&RR BR 08T IDLII0LI0FS0 0111 ASYHO 17808 LOTVCHEM oM
LODSRRA B3 02T J0II201I0IP0 OL1L ASYHO 1TH08 LORVCHEM JloM
1006AR BT 09T 201320130390 0111 ASKRO 17808 L01VCHM 3108
1007AA  BU 05T 201320130350 0111 ASKNO 1TH08101WCHM 2108
1O0BAR BV 09T 201320130350 0111 ASKNO 17008 101WCHEM oM
JLELE Y [2) 08T I01II0LI0IS0 0110 ASYHO 1TACELOIVCHEM oM
101 LAR BX 08T I01F20130350 0111 ASYHO 17508 LOTVCEM JloM
10124 BY 05T 201320230350 0111 ASKRO 1TH08L01VCHM 3108
1024AR  BZ 05T 201320130390 0121 ASKNO 17808 101VCHM 2108
L02EAA CA 09T 201320130350 0131 ASNMO 17808 101VWCHEM 210M
LO2EAR B 09T INIIACLICISC 011N ASKHO 1TOORLOIVCHEM JoM
LO2TAR o 09T I0LIZ0LI0ISL 011D ASKXNO 1TAOELOIVCEM J10M
10288  CD 09T 201320130390 0111 ASKRO 1TH0SL0IWCHM IL0M
10298 CE 05T 201320130350 0111 ASKNO 1T808101WCHM 3108
=== Cegtain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential

reatment heas been requesed wilh respect to the omitted portions.
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Reference Mo, of Doecument Belng Continued Page 2¢ of 27

CONTINUATION SHEET
PIINAIIN W31P40-120.0263 MODVAMID POOOLS

Mame of Offeror o Contracior; AEROYVIBOHMENT, 1RO,

SECTION H - SPECIAL CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS

H-8 SPTIOHS
The Governsant reserves che right ©o unilacerally exsrcize any or all eprions specifisd in Section # within the vimefrases
apecified bolow:
CLIN 0004 - Contract Award through 1 December 2012
oOpticn I [CLIWS 0005 through 0014) - Date of Definitization through 30 Septesber 2013
opticn II(CLIRE G017 through G027) - 01 Osteber 2013 throwsh 10 Ssprembar 2014
Opticn IITICLING 1002 chreugh 1008, 1040 chrowsh 1013 and 1034 thicugh 1029) - Date of Definivizacion theough 30 Septesber
201y
option IV(CLIRE 1013 throuwgh 1032 and 1030 chrough 1034] « Date of Definitization throagh 30 September 2014

The Contractimg OMfficer may, by written motics, exsrcias the abows options at amy tims, one oF mOTe timsn in any amount, as long
as the cumulative total mmber of units identified in the schedule is not exceeded. Arny unosed units are available for use in
any subsequent option paricd . The price paid for each unit avardedfexercised will be based upon the price applicable at the
cime of avardfoxerciss . The option exercise pericd may be extended by mutual agresssnt of the parcies .

* % o . END OF NARRIATIVE HOOOS » » »

H-1% LOT ACCEPTAMCE TEST PROCHDURES

A. EReference attached Statement of Work [S0M) subparsgraph 9.3 which states sach lot shall consist of [v*+¢] AlURe (held ae
separate Taccical Air Syevems (TAS) and payloadsz). These coeponents will be stoped in & separate governsent controlled
lezation At the FOSPOITive 2CRCPAToEs Cacility uncil encive Mot ia cosplece. A quanticy <f [***] TAS and payloads will bae
Eandomly a8laccad Dy sicher the Deafansoe Comtract Hanagemant Agancy [(DOHA) or Clogas Cosbat Weapon Syatam (OCWS) peracnnal .
The TAS will bo tramsported to the mubcontractor for final payload integration and checkout. The assembled AURS will ba
transported to a Govermment -Specified Test Pacility for Bavironmental and Live Fire Testing after those [***] AURs have been
inapected and accepted by DOMA .
B. Lot acoeprance testing shall be conducced in accordance with the atcached SOW gubparagraph 9.2, In the cage of &
failure during the teating, regardleas of lof acceptance orf rejection, the contractor ghall request authorization from the
contracting officer to charge to the Failure Analysis CLINs 1028AA and 1033AA. In the case of Lot rejection, the contractor
shall be responsible for discovering the oot causs for failurss. Upon oompletiom of the Failure Analysis. subsequent
eepsrEing of findings, and govermment SonSurpendss vith the Sérrective sticn plan, the SHMbpaster shall chen redqeest
auchorizacion frem the conteacting officer o chapge Co che Rework CLIMa 1025AR and 1034AR.
C. The procedurses to be atilized for requeating contracting officer concurrencs la aa followa:
1} Anthorization and all changes for the funded work must be dooumented. Faperless generation and electronic formats are
preferced.
2} At & minimew sach request shall concain the folloving informatisn

4. CONCragter programmacic point of contast and celephens rumbor)

b. Dates for performance pericd, work start, and work complation;
<. A detailed statement of the work t © be pecformed or reference to S0,
d. After coordination with the Program Management Office authorization to proceed will be provided via an email: and

@. Upon complecion of the rewcek the Lot may be eeaubmitced for accsprancs uaing the sams criteria as gtaced in the asg
atated in the 50 subparagraph 3.2.

+ ¢ & END OF HARRATIVE HOD1D » & »

H-13% SHITCHELADE REOFENER

Thia clauae ahall allow for the ce-opening of megociaciona within 180 days of cthe awavd of thia scdification. The contractor ia
anthorized to proceed in accordance with the revised scope of work as delimeated in contract modification POOO1S. Modificatiom
FOO01E increases the contract valus from $23,448,108.17 to $82,497,945.17, a net increase of £29,049,827.00. Funding under
modification POOOLS ie cbligated at $I9,049.837.00. Final definitizaciom of indirect/allosation rates and factors is expected to
aocur within 100 dayse of the avasd of chis medificar in ne event shall che negoriated firm-fixed-pricd with Ssat plus fixed
Eed CLIN ConCEAST aXxoesd the CoTal amsunt of $30,049, .00, thia aesgunt 9 subjest Lo & dounward adjuateant . For tha parpase
of thiag clauas, any downward adjustment, in CLIN price andfor CLIN walue for the scopas of work agthorized wundsr PO001S, ahall
reflect solely the agreed upon difference (if any}l between DOAAS audit of the contractors current proposed indirect rate
structure (insluding the Sustaining

== Cetain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Confidential
Ireatment heas been requested wilh respect 1o the omitted portions.

S 3640671



Reference No. of Document Being Continued
PIINSIIN WILP40-12-C-02%3 MODVAMD PO0CLE

CONTINUATION SHEET

Page =7 of 37

Name of Offcrar or Contractor: AexovIRosvERT, I8C.

Engimnering labsr allscation ratel, veraue the coaccactars erigimally preposed indivect percentagesallocation rates. The Goversment
cefeTvea the right to veduce the contract value contingent wpon the reésults of the DOAR report, with che exceprion of the sustaining
vate which ahall rot go Delow 2€%, I cChe DORA veport bas nob been recedved and sgreement reached within 180 days afcer award, the

contractar Skall proceed with cospletion of the Sontract BS the curcent bérms and conditions.

“** END OF BARRATIVE HODL1 *=*



MIL-STD-31000A

TO# OPTION SELECTION WORKSHEET
sysven  SWITCHBLADE AERIAL MUNITION S¥YSTEM  parg preraren. |3 MAR13

A CORTRACT MO E. EMFIBTT ' ATTACHMENT O, LD D CORL DATA

FEMNOE 0507 & 8009

L TDP LIFECYCLE LEVEL (CHOOSE ONLY ONE PER. WORKSHEET) Note: The lovel sslected muat coincide with the requérements of
the slesents pelectad in Block 5.

A.El CONCEPFTUAL LEVEL E_REMARES:

] peveroenmEnTAL LEVEL

D PRODUCTION LEVEL

! DELIVERABLE DATA PRODUCTS (X ALL THAT APPLY AND» COMPLETE AS APPLICAELE)

TYPE H FORMAT

A [F]10 prawmies i [ xamve cap ] 150 32000 pOF [ gamo copy

\ D OTHER. FORMAT (SPECIFY)

E. 3D MODELS:
D 3D Dagiced MODELE ONLY
D D Digicedl MODELS W7

[ SATIVE CAD (Spacifi level of iom)
I MODEL OR.GANIZATION SCHEMA (Spify Appendix B o otker)

ASEOCIATED 2D ' [] “EUTBAL FORMAT (SPECIFY, e g, 150 10303 APxxx)
DRAWDNGS i (] OTHER. FORAMAT {SPECIFY, E-.3D PDE, T
c. DmADA‘IA E I:I AICI TEXT- PIPE DELDNIOTED I:IL'lO 10303 (APECTFY, wg., APawn & DEX)
4 2 '
{Spafl B Sacton O ' JEDMICS (DLF) FOFMIAT (SPECTFY)
0[] ASSOCIATED ' [0 MATIVE FORMAT O 15032000 POF [ HARDCOPY
]
LISTS {See Sect 7) i [ OTHER. FORMAT (SPECTFY)
E  SUBPLEAMENTAL 'HATIVE
Oreciacar oata INEUTRAL (SPECTFY a.5., STEP AP35, 240, DEX, Otbar)
(Spacif in Secticn §) | OTHEF. (SPECIFY e g, FDF)
3. CAGE CODE & DOCUMENT | A.[ ] CONTRACTOR CAGE & DOCUMENT MUMBERS
NUMBERS COVERMALEWT CAGE (COMPLETE 3B, 3C and 3D
B. USE CAGE CODE: €. USE DOCUMENT NUMBERS: D. TO BE ASSIGNED BY:

4. DREAWING FOBRAATS O OME AND COMDPLETE AS APPLICABLE)

E] covTRACTOR FORMAT (] covERMENT FORMAT
EEMARKS:

5 TDF ELEMENTS AND ASSOCIATED DATA REQUIRED (X ALL THAT AFPLY)
[ cOMCEPTUAL DESIGH DRATTNGS / MODELS
[] DEVELOPMENTAL DESIEY DEAWDIGE « MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
[ PRODACT DRAWDOS / MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
[[] SPECIAL DMSPECTION EQUIPMENT (SIE) DRAWINGE, MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
[ SPECIAL TOOLLNG (5T) DRAWENGS, MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
[FC] SPECIAL PACKAGDG DNSTRUCTIONS (SPT) DRAWDNGS, MODELS AND ASSOCIATED LISTS
[ spECIFicATIONS AND/OR STANDARDS (SPECIFY)
[] 50FTWARE DOCUMENTATION (SPECIFY)
[ quaLTTY ASSURANCE PROVISIONT (QAP) (SPECIFY)
[[] METADATA (SPECIFY)
[ sUPPLEMENTARY TECHNICAL DATA (SPECIFY)

FIGURE 2: TDP Option Selection Worksheet
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MIL-ETD-310004A

&. TOP DATA MAMAGEMENT PRODUCTS
[J sourcs CONTROL DRAWING [SOCD) APPROVAL REQUEST
[ orawinG HUMEER ASSIGNMENT REFORT
[} rrOFOSED CRITIGAL MANUFACTURING PROCESS DESCRIFTION

T. ASSOCIATED LISTS (X AND COMPLETE AS APPLICAELE)

A, PARTS LISTS (X OHE) [Ji1y INTEGRAL [ 2 SEPARATE | [¥] (3} COMTRACTOR SELECT
B. DATA LISTS [l REQUIRED (Soecity Lewels of Aseyy SYSTEM SUBSYSTEM & PART LEVELS
. INDEX LISTS [l peouinsn _(Specty Laveis of Assy)

B WIRING LISTS [] REQWRED  (Specty Levels of Assy)

E. APPLICATION LISTS [ o) INTEGRAL []i2) SEPARATE I [] (3 CONTRACTOR SELECT
F. OTHER (] recuRED (Bpeciy)

B APPLICABILITY OF STANDARDS. THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS APPLY: (X AS APPLICABLE}

[Qasme v1e100 [[] ASME v 1424 TYPES AND APPLICATIONS OF [[JOTHER STANDARDS
ENGINEERING DRAWING ENGINEERING DRAWINGS APPLY AS DESCRISED:
PRACTICES

[ asme ¥1i4.38 ASSOCIATED LIST
WITH APPENDICES: COMPANY. STANDARDS
] Asue w14 2508 REVIZION OF ENGINEZRING PERIETTED
Bl e Hoi= DRAMINGS AND ASSOCIATED LIST [Jves Jne
ASHE V1441 DIGITAL PRODUCT DEFHNITION DATA
FRACTICES

DA&NE W45 DIMENSIONING AND TOLERANCING

9. OTHER TRILDRING {ATTACH ADDNTIONAL SHEETS AS NECESSARY]

FIGURE 2: TDP Option Selection Worksheet {(cont )
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Statement of Work
SWITCHBLADE Aerial Munition System

21 August 2012

[***]

[+ ertain information on this page has been omitted and filed separately with the Seeuritics and Exchange Commission. Confidential treatment has been requested
with respect to the omitted portions.



ATTACHMENT 2
Page of2

DOCUMENT SUMMARY LIST (DSL)
FOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL MUNITITION SYSTEM

CONTRACTORS ARE ENCOURAGED TO OFFER SUGGESTIONS, COMMEMTS, OR
ALTERNATIVES TO THE DOCUMENTS CITED HEREIN. TATILORTNG, CATEGDORY
OF APPLICATICH, REVISTON LEWELS, AND THE DOCUMENTS CITED ARE ALL
CANDIDATES.

Definiticn of Document Categories

1. Category 0 (Zat 0). The requirements contained in the
directly cited document are non-mandatory and are for referesnce
and information only.

Z. Category 1 (Cat 1). The requirsments contained in the
directly cited document asre contractually applicable to the
extent specified. All requirements contained in reference and
subsequantly referenced documsnts are contractually for
information only, unless otherwise specified in the solicitation,
contract, or contract modifications.

DD Form 1423 Definitions
Blocks 10, 11, 12, 13: "Submit" means fTo deliver to the
Government as specifiled in Che shipping instructicons for data
which are leocated in sectilon F of the contract.

Block 14: Regular/Repro Coples

Regular Copy - Elueline, Blackline, Xerographic (Criginals of
reports, plans, or routine data alsc fall into this definition].

Repro Copy - Multilith, Vellum, photographic negatives, etc.
{Originals of drawings, ECFs, ERRs, technical publicaticns).

CONTRACTUAL REQUIREMENTS OF DATA ITEM
DESCRIPTION (DID) OD FORM 1664

Block 10 - Freparation Tnstructicns. This block contains the
only portion of the DID that represents a contractual reguiremsnt
imposed on the contractor. All other blocks are for Government

use and for reference cnly.

ALL REFERENCES TO SOURCE DOCUMENTS IN BLOCK 10 OF DATA ITEM
DESCRIPTION ARE USED FOE REFERENCE QNLY.



ATTACHMENT 2
Page of2

DOCUMENT SUMMARY LIST (DSL)
FOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL MUNITITION SYSTEM

DOCUMENT NUMBER TITLE DATE/CATEGORY
1. DM-MGMT-50004 A Management Plan 30 Oct 06
DI #A001 CAT1
2. DI-MGMT-80308B Technical Report - Studv/Services 14 Nov 06
DI #A002 {Field Refurbishment & CATI1

Repair Procedures)
3, DI-ILSS-80872 Training Materials 29 Jun 89
DT #A003 {Crperator’s hManual CAT1
Fire Control Unit)
DI #A004 {Crperators Manual -
Inert Traimng Vehicle)
DI #A005 {Crperators Manual —
Training Simulator)
4. DI-FNCL-80912 Performance 8 Cost Report 6 Oct 89
DI # AQDG CATI1
3. IM-SESS-81002F Developmental Design Drawings! 26 Feb 13
DI #A007 Medels and Associated Lisis CAT1
6. DI-ADMN-81373 Presentation Material 10et 93
DI #A008 CAT1
7. DI-SDMP-81493 A Program-Unique Specification 1 Aug 03
DI #A009 Dhocuments CAT1
8. DH-QCIC-81794 Cuality Assurance Program Plan § Dec 09
DI #A010 CAT1
9. DI-MGMT-81863 Repair Parts Reporl 2 Aug 12
DI #A011 CATI1
10. DI-SESS-81315B Failure Analysis and 28 Mar 12
DI #A012 Corrective Aclion Eeport CAT1
11, IH-MGMT-81861 Integrated Program hManagement 20 Jun 12
DM #A013 Repoart (IPME) CATI1

Tailoring: Only use section 3.7.
Delete all other sections.



EXHIBIT

Page 1 0f 13
CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST orm Appraved
(1 Data ltem) IOMB No. 0704-0188
RS reporing burlen fof h celechon of rifrration i avimaisd |7 aweregd 190 RO Do dpots, lecuding [he bree for seviesing nsmucions, ss 5. paherng
e e s e SR
accresses. Send ompeled len le T aming G Dffoal for M. led in
4. CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO: E‘ EXHIEIT . CATEGORY:
oF ™ OTHER
[0 SYSTERUITEM . CONTRACTER MO [F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL (W31P4(-12-C-0263 |AeroVironment
MUNITIION S¥YSTEM
| DATA TTEM Bk TITLE OF DATA ITEM SUBTITLE
Ad01 Management Plan
[¢ AUTHORITY fhaar dogisition Document No f 3. CONTRACT REFERENCE & REQLIRING OFFICE
DI-MGMT-80004A SOW Para 9.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
7 OO D0RED :ﬁ:‘.ﬂ;'mwr 0 FREQUENCY 2 DATE OF FIRST SLUBMIRSION |14 DHSTRIDUTION N
LT 1 TIME 30 DACA b LUFIES SECT. B
B AR CODY F N1 A5 OF DATE 13 OATE OF SUBSEOUENT b ADDREISEE Visal
LIMESSION Drait
A NIA SEE BLOCK 16 - EI'“_
15 REMARKS: BFAE-MSLS-CWS-L| 0 1

lock 8: Government approvalidisapproval 30 days after receipt. 1T
isapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
ays after receipt of Government's comments.

lock 9:

. Distribution Statement E, Distribution Autherized to DoD
gencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13.
ther requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,

'EO, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-
SLS-CWS-L, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,

. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

lock 13: Submit updated data on an as requested basis NLT 30
ays after it is available.

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
echnical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
ubmittal has been created shall be provided via email to
truu.. smith@us.army.mil, kalie. blackwood@s. army. mil,
L i1

us.army.mil and beler.h.wattscivi@mail. mil.

13 TAL oJ1]o

|/
et 9N D ‘“’ﬁ—; = SR

DD Form 1425-1, 1 Yun90 U

RDMR-SET CONCUR
RO/30/0%
LOG#___NO PAGES/3 DI NOfasTHRU £2/3

NO.LINETEM__ /3 DATES Sen/3



EXHIBIT
Fage 2 of 13

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Form Approved
(1 Data Item) [OME Mo, 0704-0188

Pubit reQirting bure for (ris CoBSCaoN CFINTmaton is extinaed o erage 110 hours

rEaponse, inchuiing e BTE 07 redEWIng I NEFLLTON, SeaRiing mising A3 s0unces, gamenng and
e mm e Eurten 1 e cEney F5PECTOF T3 CVETI0N OF WHDNZE0N, NCL 1Y
= T InCTesbon Operstans mnd AEposs, 12145 Jemerson Do Fighey, Gute 1204,

5, VA TITTAI0R, ared s s DT of Wbrueparrancd e Do l-)‘ [

..I'm Wiifisgan DC 33 Pleie DOMOT RETURN yiur igam Lo shir ke
3. Send congeeted foam i0ine Goeameent 155ng Conmaing Officer for Contraci® R ChE
% CONTRACT LINE TEM MO, EXHIBIT  CATEGURY
E TOF ™ OTHER
0, SYSTEMITEM [£. CONTRACT/PR NO. [F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3ITP40-12-C-0263 |AeroVironment
MUNITHON SYSTEM
. DT T B ke TrLE oF DaTA TEM 3 SUBTILE T TRILE R
A2 Technical Report - Study/Services Field Refurbishment & Repair
[Procedures
. ALTTECRITY [ Dt Acqus £ia Soaumsrs Mo COWTRACT REFERERCE . REUTRONG CEFLCE i SSTED
DI-MGMT-805088 SOW Para 5.2 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
T S OREG FTIET ST ATERERT T FREGUERCY [T TATE OF FIRET SUEREECH 4 TETFIEUTION
IITRED IN
LT 1 TIME 30 DACA b TR SECT. B
. AFP CODE E 1 A5 GF DATE b3 otz oF sRaEoUENT ADTSERZEE | Firal
] EuEsEmcn Traft
A NiA SEE BLOCK 16 : fogsn
16, REM ARES:

SFAL-MSLS-CWS-L| ¢ 1 0
IBlock 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. If

disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working)
days after receipt of Government's comments,

|Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement E. Distribution Authorized to Dol

Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13.

Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
O, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-

MSLS.CWS.L, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,

Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

lock 13: Submit updated data on an as requested basis NLT 30
days after it is availahle.

echnical Information Services (CITTS). Notification that
ibmittal has been created shall be provided via email to
tracey.smith@us.army.mil, gregory.thomas 7@ us, army. nil
andbilLnichols]i@us.army. mil

Elotk 14: Dwelivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
u

Contractor format acceplable.

5. TUTAL w10

b PREPARED BY I-l DRTE I AFFROVED BY ! DATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun 20



EXHIBIT

Fage 30f13

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST
(1 Data Item)

Form Approved
IOME Mo. 0704-0188

PLENE r{arting Drsen fof (43 CCBSC3on CFIRLBton 13 exti g 12 swerage 110
mairanng e di ¢

S s UG i

Aringo: As?‘ﬂ!-l.tl mtlwl'lrn‘hclm’kl gt v Bue. e ™
. S 0 P N, ETa Gorelrrised Hobir C Oriint L DT 6 O Corlrie k¥ Huu [FHT

g, ichieg T t:-"\- ‘\0 rEATAT (T

i
BackE

15 4
3. Pleane DO 'ICI

IR NNS] ESAINY CA LUTCED, GTErTY o
o colilon o momaton, okl g
dJeserson Daves Fighwary, Sule 1204,
RETURM yourdoam (o efther of thess

IBlock 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. If
disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working)
days after receipt of Government's comments,

|Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement E. Distribution Authorized to DoD

Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13.

Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
O, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-

MSLS.CWS.L, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,

Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

locks 10, 12 & 13: Dralt submission due 60 days afier
ncorporation of contractor initiated change into hardware or
software. Final submission due 60 days prior fo course start date,

IBlock 1d: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
submittal has been created shall be provided via email to
tracey.smithi pmil, gregory. thomas 7@ us. army. mil and

hill. nichols 1@ s, army. mil.

Contractor format accepiable.

3. TOTAL

i PRERPAREDET

I AFFROVED BY

! DATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun 90

. CONTRACT LINE [TEM NG, F ENHIDIT ’( CATEGORY:
,& amry ™ OTHER

. SYSTEMTIEM [E. CONTRACTPR NOU (. CONTRACTOR

SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W31P40Q-12-C-0263 lAereVironment

MUNITIION SYSTEM

[i. DhAT A TTED B I:‘ TITLE OF DATA TTEM 1 SURTITLE 17 FRICE GROLIF

A3 Training Materials Operators Manual — Fire Control Unit
b AUTHCERTT Y {00 Acguis rao Docuesr Mol CONTRACT BEEFERENTE 5. REQUTIRING CEFICE T!i"!L%i{A\_IED

DI-1LSS-80872 SOW Para 5.2 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
f. DD 25CREQ DIET STATEMENT 0 FREGUEHCY il DATE OF FIRET SUBMISEICHN p4 DIETRIEUTION IN
RLILRED

LT SEE BLOCK 16| SEE BLOCK 16 b COPIES SECT. B

. AFF CODE E 1A OF DATE [13. DwTE OF EURSEUENT ADCFEZEEE | Fiea
i FUEMISSICH Imft

A NFA SEE BLOCK 16 E:s g

1, REMARES: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L| 1 1 0




EXHIBIT

Fage 4 of 13

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Zp—
{1 Data ltem) OME Mo, 0704-016

Fuths mrbog e lcuimslﬂﬁlmcllﬂwr\ﬁm s M 0 i L0 ATk i Rt srching Hi L For by |menabon . :-mu—gnungc:ca st gitipdng and
MBTLI NG TeE 3203 AT, 30ed CHIp TeveEmaR) L2 CONECIIN Of ETTiaian, § e COMm s, PEpRriing Ted DRPCen ESLARE OF BTy 0T of BT, FICLUIRG
SUERTEONS FOr neducing 0 bunden, w&umﬂﬂ Drfere, ‘Washingion Heatguwiens Gerager, Dieciorsis for Infarmeion Dge am-md”ewu llsdm'rs-cnaav1 Higway, Sue § 204,
Sehgon, s, 2720352, ilﬂln'hr:l’llfﬂmglluﬁdllw POgrfaTe Reduston Pagect (0 TI-01 20, Winhiigion, DG S0, P DO ROT RETURN e T (o sfer of Seee
HANEEES, SO COTHHEIST MR 30 BV G DVATW T S CORETR0Nng FIORT for COMPackP R b, a1t i BISR E.

[Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. Ir
[isapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
Jdavs after receipt of Government's comments.

[Block 9

A, Distribution Statement E. Distribution Authorized to Dol}

lAgencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13,
ther requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,

EED, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project (MTice, ATTN: SFAE-
ISLS-C'WS-L, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,

IB. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

[Blocks 10, 12 & 13: Drafl submission due 60 days aller
incorporation of contractor initiated change into hardware or
oftware. Final submission due 60 days prior to course start date.

[Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
[Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
lsubmitial has been created shall be provided vin email to
smith@us army. mil, gregory.thomas?@us.army. mil and

[Contractor format acceptahle.

L5 TOTAL 1 1 D

3 FREPAREEDEY r LATE f AFFRCVEDBY DATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun 90

|4, CONTRACT LINE TTEM WO, E ENHIBIT 1. CATEGORY:
TOF ™ OTHER,
[0 SYSTEMTTE £, CONTRACTTPR N, [F. CONTRACTRR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3TP4Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
i DATa ITEM HE | TTLE OF DeTa TEME b creTITLE EiaR o
A4 Training Materials Operators Manual - Inert Training
Vehicle
b ATTEORIT Y D Acquiss Deves P COMTRATE FEFEREHTE | BEqomRG cEFIE W
DI-TLSS-80872 SOW Para 5.2 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
TEEIRET FOET STATENERT & FRELUERCT V7 DATE oF FEET SUEMEAOH i TETFROTTON N
FEQUIFED
LT SEE BLOCK 16 SEE BLOCK 14 b CORER SECT. B
WFFCOUTE E |t 45 OF DATE hs. CaTE o7 smEELUENT ALDRESSEE Faul
iR Pk
A N/A SEE BLOCK 14 bex LE
16, REMLA RIS, BFAE-MSLS-CWS-L| 1 1o



EXHIEIT

Fage Sof 13

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST
{1 Daia item)

Form Approved
IOMB Mo. 0704-0188

L. CONTRACT LINE [TEM N0, F EXHTRIT C. CATEGORY:
A TOF T OTHER,
b, BYETEMITEM E. COMTRACTPR NG, [F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W31P40Q-12-C-0263 lAeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
1 DT A TTED B 2 d FRHE Uzl
ADDS Training Materials

SEE BLOCK 16| SEE BLOCK 16

L aEP COOR E

ATERT

A NFA SI'_E-BLOL'K 16

Th =L

INSERT

IN
SECT. B

16, BEM ARKS:
IBlock 8 Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. I
disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
days after receipt of Government's comments.

[Block %:

A. Distribution Statement E. Distribution Authorized to Do
Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13.
Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DDA,
PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Olfice, ATTN: SFAE-
MSLS-CWS-L, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not Reqguired.

Blocks 11, 12 & 13: Draft submission due 60 days after
ncorporation of contractor initinted change into hardware or
software. Final submission due 60 days prier to course start date.

[Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
ubmittal has been ereated shall be provided via email to

racev.smithi@usarmy.mil, gregory.thomas 7@ us. srmy. mil and
ill.nichols]@us. armv.mil.

Contractor Tormat acceptable.

BFAE-MSLS-CWS-L

B3, TOTAL

& FHEFA ¥y

0 Form 14231, 1 Jun 90




EXHIBIT

Fage G of13

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Form Approved
rj Data I'tem) OMB Mo, 0704-0153

P FE[aiY) Duloen [0 T8 COeuion of n-oww 3 A
mATAnny b s teededard compsting and redes ) b e
umnua. r PRI a8 B 1= Du.mnm of DefETne, Rt s, Db

T, 2 MNTCETEN W] Buget, Papem vk Reduction Proect

T2 110 Murs DEF PEpONSE, NCUDNG TE BT

17 FEAEAIY PRI IO, SEACINY, EXMg 0N Hhtd, QENerrg 3
then colection of inlarmation, imciudng

U Terson Cures Highme iy, Sule 1204
ngton, DG 608 ?ﬂw:l:lﬂtﬂﬂi URH yOur My 10 Biher OF nase

0L
remnand v Corfrocting Cfficer fr EoniraclFR N lsdedin Mock 0

acitersn_Send conpivtd o ol
A CONMTRACT LINE ITEM HO. B. EXHIBIT C. CATEGORY:

A TR T OTHER
D. SYSTEMIITEM E. CONTRACTPFR N F. COMTRACTOR

SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3IP40Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM

1. DATA TEM B 2 TILE OF DATA ITEM 3 GUBTITLE 17 PRCE Croue
ADDE Performance and Cost Report
& WUTHORITY {Data Aoquisbon Docevmant Vo) 5. CONTRACT REFERENCE 6 REQURING OFF ICE T
DI- FP- CL-80912 SOW Para 2.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-B-OP INSERT
0 =0 REQ r-'Fm IPF'I';TFkEr T |0 FrEGETT ;:.Eh:\l:il::;rl-.-_r a DETREUTION N
LT MTHLY SEE BLOCK 16 b Eeee SECT. B
i AR CODE r 1. 45 OF DeTE 12, DETE OF SUBSEQUENT 8. ADDRESSEE Final
SUBMISSION Crat
A NIA SEE BLOCK 16 avy | pages
16. REMARKS: SFAEMSLS CWS.BOP 1} 1 ]

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt.
If disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15
working days alter receipt of Government's comments.

Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement E, Distribution Authorized to Dol
Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13,
Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
FEOQ, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-
MSLS-CWS-B-OF, Redstone Arsenal, AL 358985,

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

Blocks 12 & 13: Subsequent reports due on monthly eycle and
shall be submitted NLT 28 days after end of month,

Report shall provide visibility to each CLIN and shall be prepared
at the CLIN level.

Block 14: Hard copy shall be mailed to: PEO, Tactical Missiles
and Space, CCWS Project Office, SFAE-MSLS-CWS-B-OP
(ATTN: Jocl Ditto) Redstone Arsenal, AT, 35898, Email
notification shall be sent to tracey smithi@us army, mil,

Lacey, Harrison@us.army.mil and Joel.Dittofus.armvy.mil,

L5 IDTRL+ 0 1 0

=. FREFAREDHY H. DATE |. AFFROVED BY < DATE

DD Form 14231, 1 Jun %0
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Fage 7 of 13

CONTRAGT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST
(1 Data item)

Form Approved
IOMEB MNo. 0704-0188

PLLI n=porting burden o s COB2C30N OF INDATVa00N is esdin A 12 average 110 ho

. 'k T3TI-A02, b L Ut DT of W arcgarred e e rr. Figirwirk Rt
5. Send Congeeted foam 10 e Covemesent 1550 Conoating Ofcer for Contracid ChE

DeF FESponse, inChuting THe BME R07 nedEwing | NEIFLIH0NE, SeINing eising Caa 1ues, gamenng and
CORTATS m)u 0 Eurten 1 e cEney B5PETT OF T3 CECLON OF FDM2E0n, nCLAng
e T InfoTeabon Ogerstons ad REpoey, 1314 Jesarson Dowit kigheey. Gute 1204,
..rrn wWaegan D FED3 Pl D2MOT RETURN yiur farn [ et of ek

Wy, CONTRACT LINE TTEM MO, . EXHIBIT . CATEGORY,
TOF ™ OTHER
0, SYSTEMITEM [£. CONTRACT/PR NO. [F. CONTRACTOR

MUNITHON SYSTEM

SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W31P40Q-12-C-0263 |AeroVironment

1. DATA TTER BT |2 TITLE OF DATA TTEM 3 EUETITLE
AT Developmental Design DrawingsModels and
Associated Lists

11 I CE GROL

b AUTHCETT Y (0ws Asgus pion Dooemer 8o DONTRACT REFERENTE 5. RECTRING CEFICE

DI-SESS-81002F SOW Para 9.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E

HCULREDY

i, DD 2I0RES o DIET STATEMENT 4 FREQUERCY il DATE OF FIRET SURMISEION fi4 DIETRTEUTICH

LT 1 TIME 1200 DACA

FUEMIEICH
A NA SEE BLOCK 16

. AFF CODE C 1. AE GF DATE [13. DATE OF EUBSEOUENT ADDEEEEEE

b COFIES

11 ESTRATED
[TOTAL PRICE

INSERT
IN

SECT. B

| Firal
Tkt

IBlock 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. If
disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working)
days after receipt of Government's comments,

|Block 9:
A. Distribution Statement C. Distribution Authorized to U5,
Government Agencies and their Contractors; Administrative and
Operational Use; 6 Mar 13, Other requests for these documents
hall be referred to the DA, PEQ, Missiles and Space, CCWS

oject Office, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E, Redstone Arsenal,
L 35898,

Export Control Act Warning = Not Required.

lock 13: Submit updated data on an as requested basis NLT 30
days after it is available,

IBlock 1d: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
T echnical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
submittal has been created shall be provided via email to

tracey.smithi rnil and tom. yosti@ us.army.mil,

Contractor format acceplable.

16, REMARKS: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-E| ¢ 1 e

Lsprn

3. TOTAL

b PREPAREDEY r DATE I APEROVED BY

! DATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun S0
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CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST
{1 Data I’rem,l

Farm Approved
OMB Mo. 0704-01588

FUGR E[OTERN] DUIGEN FOF D CORECRON OF ITOTR 3000 @ o,

ANy B data nended_ar pleting el reviwing e

SuQQe: H:I S 1 FROLCY] TS Do up)mm of Deferae,
e, .

mm.rs:r l!sn-c-"se CUDNG T2 BT 1T PRABAIND FEITLCEONS. SENCING BT I'\-gwl:r:lm o

Eherrg ana
o inlarmation, Fchadng
2y, Gl 1205

ept 4 Hige
VB8], ‘W.aehengion, DC 20502 ?HHOJNDTF‘E URH your fom i Bither of e

A4, A 1OFICE O MESTAGETANG 3] EnOgeL, Fap Mcﬂcm.:w Py
Acicwi 'i- o o 15 e Corenmarsnl |iiing Confrecting Officer for ConlrxdPR Mo laled LE
A, CONTRACT LINE ITEM NO. B. EXHIBIT C. CATEGORY:
A TOP ™ QOTHER
D. SYSTEM/ITEM E. CONTRACT/PR NO. F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W31P40Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
1. DATA TEM MO 2. TILE OF DWTA [TEW 3. SUETITLE Ll
ADDR Presentation Material
A ALUTHORITY {Date Aopembon Docammant Mo ) & CONTRACT REFERENCE B RECURING OFF °E -_:m!;:- LE:;I-
DI-A.D_\-{N-BISES- SOW Para 9.0 STAE-MSLS-CWS-L INSERT
Y. DO 250 REQ z;ﬁ;:;r:hem 10, FRECIENC T é-'.ﬂféiiim’r " DETRELTION N
LT QTRLY 90 DAC s SECT. B
. AFF CODE 11, 45 OF DWTE 2. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT a. ADDRESSEE Fingl
E = [E=A T Cr=t
A NIA SEE BLOCK 16 zep | pere |
16. REMARKS: SFAE-MSLS-CWS-L [ 1 i

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt.
If disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15
waorking days after receipt of Government's comments,

Block 9:

A, Distribution Statement E. Distribution Autherized to Dol
Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13,
Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
PEQ, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-
MSLS-CWS-L., Redstone Arsenal, AL 358908

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not qul.ured.

Block 13: Subsequent submissions are due the 28" day of July,
October, January and April.

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor
Integrated Technical Information Services (CTTIS). Notification
that ';ul;nnltlal has bwn l;rexted shall be provided via email to
tracev.smithi@us armv.mil, kalie blackwoodigius army.mil,
bill.nicholslw@us. armyv.mil and beler.h watts, cividmail. mil.

Contractor format acceptable,

15. IUTAL+ 0 1 0

. PREFAREDBY H. DRTE | APPROVED BY

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun %)



EXHIBIT
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CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Form Approved
(1 Data ltem) OMB Mo. 0704-0188

TFLDO. FE[ALEY) DUTEN 107 D CLOELION Of FPOTIA00N 1 Exmaied 1
o wam pleting and tevimwing i cobach

Lepadmort of Qs e,
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R0 1100 MOUS DEF PESLANEE, MDA TE BT 1 PEAEATID FRATLCION.

ol Infpararian. Send commerta

1 FRADGUTETS Soras, D
Feeduction Pri

3 CH300 G0 20Ut QANEETY 3
pect of tha. colection of inkarmation, ichsdng

and PR, 1215 Jelerson Durss Highee by, Sue 1203,
L Wahingion, DG 0S8 Piees D0 HOT RETURH your form i ether of frase

TP TM OTHER

A
D. SYSTEMITEM L. CONTRACTER RO, F. CONTRAGTOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3P40Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITIION SYSTEM
1. DATA TEM MO, 2. TIWLE OF DATA ITEM 3 SETITLE TF FRE LR
A002 Program-Unigque Specification Documents
. ALTHORIT T {Data Acqastion Cocament W) 5. CONTRALT REFERENCE . REGUR MG CFF CE R
DI-SDMP-81493A _ SOW Para 0.0 SFAE-MSL-CWS-E INSERT
7. 0D 250 REQ O0IET ETATEMENT 10. FREQLUENCY I.: D.'\T.E"JF FRET 11 OETROUTION [N
REQUIRED EUBMIESI0N
LT 1TIME 60 DACA H: fEne=s SECT. B
LAFP CODE E 1. &5 QF DATE 13, L\‘.lL.Ul SUEEEQUENT a. ADDRESSEE Final
SBMISSI0N Crst
A NiA SEE BLOCK 16 ey |
15. REMARKSE: SFAEMSLACWS-E L] 1 a

Block 8 Government approvalidisapproval 30 days after receipt.
I disapproved, the contractor lo resubmit corrected within 15
working days after receipt of Government's comments,

Block 9:

A. Distribution Statement E. Distribution Autherized to Dol
Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13,
Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
PEO, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-
MSLS-CWS-E, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898.

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

Block 13: Submit updated data on an as requested basis NL'T 30
days after it is available,

Block 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor
Integrated Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification
that subm ittal has been created shall be provided via email to

iracey.smith@us. army. mil, tom . vosi@us.army.mil and

hill.nichols] i@ us.armv.mil.

Contractor format acceptable,

15, TOTAL—— [} 1 0

. FREFAREDHY H DETE |, AFFROVED BY J DATE

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun %0
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CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Form Approved
{1 Data item) [OME Mo, 0704-0188

Pubiic rporting DLroien for inés CoB=Caon o INfOmation i =stimated D average 110 RO per rEapanse, INCUGNG! (7 BIIE 10f PEAEWINg NBLTLCICNS, S22 eushng 0Aa sounces, ganenng and
mATtanng e cts reeed, NG COTpEEnG I eeEwiey e collechon of nismaton Send o r

e g TS DUfEn 00 DD Ent oF DU, VW asnagiin HEan S
Aringoon, ', 4302 and o the Office of Wanagement andl Budges.  aperwork Racucion Frojed

TOd: [ B, Wasingion, DC 20503 Pease DOHOT RETURN your f2em o ener of thess

E ] !'.d'E sampiFted Saam tothe Goreermment Ineang Confacting OTcer Sar ContrackFR Ho i Mk
A, CONTRACT LINE TTEM NGO, . EXHIBIT L CATEQORY,
rt oy ™ OTHER
. EYVSTEM/ITEM [E. CONTRACT/FR NO. [F. CONTRACTOR
SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3ITP40Q-11-C-0263 lAeroVironment
MUNITION SYSTEM
1. DATA TTEN M ? TITLE GF DATA TTEM 1 SUBTITLE
A010 [Quality Assurance Program Plan
. AUTHCETT Y {Dare Acguis Cion Do Mo CONTRACT EEFERENCE . REQUIRING OFFICE
DI-QHCIC-B1794 SOW Para 9.0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS
F. DD 25eRED  DIST STATERMENT O FREGUEHCY L DATE OF FIRST SUTRBEEE0H 4 CISTRIBUTICH
ECUTRED
LT 1 TIME 30 DACA B GORTER
AP CCDE F 1L AECFDATE 3. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT kb ADDREZEEE Firal
o TUEMISZEICN Tealt
A NiA SEE BLOCK 16 ! o
16 REMAREE: SFAE-MSLS-CWS 1 ¢ 1

IBlock 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. If
disapproved, the contracter to resubmit corrected within 15 working)
days after receipt of Government's comments,

IBlock 9:
A, Distribution Statement E, Distribution Authorized to DoD
Agencies only; Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13,
Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
B0, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATITN: SFAE-
ISLS-CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,
. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

lock 13: Submit updated data NLT 30 days after it is available.

lock 14: Delivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
submittal has been created shall be provided via email to
tracey.smith@us.army.mil, tom.vostiaus army.mil and
bill.nichols1 @ us, army.mil,

5. TOTAL 1 (1] 1
|3. FEEFAREDBY r—: DAIE r AFFREOVED BY DATE

DD Form 14231, 1 Jun %0
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CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST

Form Approved
OME Mo, O704-0188

(1 Data ltem)

T fix I midia
1‘|.u-u a:n Rt L

-|| ratom
in, D2 NEE |lm¢|.-\.

[
T RETURN our 10 0 edner of T

B. EXHIBIT <. C;ATEGCIF'.‘Y
A TDOF ™

A, CONTRACT LINE ITEM HO.

GOTHER

D. SYSTEMATEM E. CONTRACTIPR NO.

F. CONTRACTOR

SWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3HP40Q-12-C-0263 AeroVironment
MUNITION SYSTEM
1 DATA MTEMHND Z TITLE OF DETA ITEM 1 EUHTITLE 17 PACE GROAP)
AlLL Repair Parts Report
4 AUTHORITY (Data Adquiston Docaman i ) 5 CONTRACT REFEREMNCE & REQUIRING OFFICE P:TE:LIFN:(IIE:U
DI- M(:M 1-3186!! b()w Para 6 0 SFAE-MSLS-CWS INSERT
T OO BOTEG EWENT | 10 FREGUERCT 7 ,_, prr—— N
LT MTHLY SEE BLOCK 16 b COPIES SECT. B
B. APP CODE 2 11485 0F DATE 13. DATE OF SUBSEQUENT a MDDRESSEE Faral
E. SUBMISSION Dran
A NIA SEE BLOCK 16 -
16, REMARKE: SFAEMSISCWS 1| o] 1

Block 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt,
If disupproved, the contractor 1o resubmit corrected within 15
waorking days after receipt of Government's comments.

Block 9.

A. Distribution Statement E. Distribution Authorized lo Dol
Agencies only; Administrative or Operational Use; 6 Mar 13,
Other requests for this document shall be referred to DA, FEO,
Missiles and Space, CCWS Project OlTice, ATTN: SFAE-MSLS-
CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,

B. Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

Blocks 12 and 13: Initial report due 30 days after first repair is
initiated. Subsequent reports due on monthly cyele and shall be
submitted by 28 days after end of month

Delivery of data shall be made via Comtractor Integrated
Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notifieation that
submittal has been created shall be provided via email to

tracey.smith@us.army.mil, greg thomasT.civi@gmail.mil and
beber hwatts.cividim ail. mil.

Contractor Tormat is accepiable,

15 rom_+ 1 L] 1

G PREFPARELY BT A I APPRCNED 1

DD Form 1423-1, 1 Jun 20




EXHIBIT
Fage 12 of 13

CONTRACT DATA REQUIREMENTS LIST Form Appraved
(1 Data item) IOME No. 0704-0188
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Arngoon, Ya FFNE-SE00. and 0 the e of anagament ano Buoges, P aperwork Reducion Froect {07 T RETURA your doam o edhey o hese
SAENSE, ST oo mpiete dnam inthe Garesmant g Corerscting OFTcer for ContralE R Mo byl

F e, W PN HE i) Simid i

W, CORTRACT LINE TTEM MO, . EXHIBIT O CATEGORY:
r! TP ™ OTHER

. SYSTEMITEM [E. CONTRACT/PR NO. [F. CONTRACTOR

EWITCHBLADE AERIAL W3I1P40)-12-C-0263 lAersVironment

MUNITION SYSTEM

1. DATA TTEM M0 Iz TITLE OF DATA TTEM 3 SUBTITLE 17 PRI R

A012 Failure Analysis and Corrective Action Report
b AUTHORTTY (Dt Aogaedian Docronet Mo CONTRACT REFERERCE . FEQITRING CEFICE }I:;_L?;T'ED

DI-SESS-81315B SOW Para 9.0 SEAE-MSLS-CWS INSERT
[l DD 2I0EED DI8T STATEMENT 0 FREZUERCY [i7. DATE OF FIRST SUBMISSICH fid DISTRIBUTION IN
L ECUTRED,

LT ASREQ SEE BLOCK 16 i SECT. B

I AFPCOODE E 1 A5 OF DATE [} DATE OF SUBSEQUENT ADDEESSEE Firal
EUBMISSTCH Irak

A NFA SEE BLOCK 16 R

16 REMARES: SEAE-MSLS-CWS i 0 i

IBlock 8: Government approval/disapproval 30 days after receipt. IF
disapproved, the contractor to resubmit corrected within 15 working
davys after receipt of Government's comments,

IBlock 9:
A. Distribution Statement E. Distribution Authorized to Dol
Agencies only, Administrative and Operational Use; 6 Mar 13.
Other requests for these documents shall be referred to the DA,
EO, Missiles and Space, CCWS Project Office, ATTN: SFAE-
MSLS-CWS, Redstone Arsenal, AL 35898,
Export Control Act Warning — Not Required.

locks 12 and 13: First submission requested 7 days after a failure
event.  Submit updated data NLT 30 days after it is available.

|Block 14: Dwlivery of data shall be made via Contractor Integrated
Technical Information Services (CITIS). Notification that
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Principal Executive Officer
Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

I, Timothy E. Conver, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of AeroVironment, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of'the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: November 26,2013

/s/ Timothy E. Conver
Timothy E. Conver
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President




Exhibit 31.2

Certification of Principal Financial Officer
Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

L, Jikun Kim, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of AeroVironment, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange
Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure
that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness
of'the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal
quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect,
the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting.

Date: November 26,2013
/s/ Jikun Kim

Jikun Kim
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32
Certification
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002
(Subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code)

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002 (Subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63 of Title 18, United States Code) (the
“Act”), each of the undersigned officers of AeroVironment, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), does hereby certify, to each such officer’s
knowledge, that:

The Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 26,2013 (the “Periodic Report”) of the Company fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d)) and information contained in the Periodic Report fairly
presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

/s/ Timothy E. Conver

Timothy E. Conver
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

/s/ Jikun Kim
Jikun Kim
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Dated: November 26,2013

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.







	10-Q (AeroVironment Inc) (November 27, 2013)
	10-Q - 10-Q
	PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
	ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
	ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
	ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
	ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

	PART II. OTHER INFORMATION
	ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
	ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
	ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
	ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
	ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
	ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
	ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

	SIGNATURES

	EX-10.1 (EX-10.1)
	EX-31.1 (EX-31.1)
	EX-31.2 (EX-31.2)
	EX-32 (EX-32)


